Xavier University **Exhibit**

Xavier Scholarly Presentations

Faculty Publications, Creative Works, and Syllabi

2004

2000-2004

Xavier University - Cincinnati

Follow this and additional works at: http://www.exhibit.xavier.edu/scholarly_presentations

Recommended Citation

 $Xavier\ University\ -\ Cincinnati,\ "2000-2004"\ (2004).\ Xavier\ Scholarly\ Presentations.\ Paper\ 6.$ $http://www.exhibit.xavier.edu/scholarly_presentations/6$

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Publications, Creative Works, and Syllabi at Exhibit. It has been accepted for inclusion in Xavier Scholarly Presentations by an authorized administrator of Exhibit. For more information, please contact exhibit@xavier.edu.

XAVIER UNIVERSITY DIVISION OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS



SCHOLARLY PRESENTATIONS 2000-2004

XAVIER UNIVERSITY Cincinnati, Ohio

Fr. Michael Graham, S.J. President

Dr. Roger Fortin
Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Dr. Mary Walker Acting Associate Academic Vice President for Information Resources

> Dr. Neil Heighberger, Dean College of Social Science

Dr. Janice Walker, Dean College of Arts and Sciences

Dr. Ali R. Malekzadeh, Dean Williams College of Business

Dr. Mary Kay Meyer Acting Dean, Center for Adult and Part-time Students

Dr. Jo Anne Young Associate Vice President for Library Services

Published by Xavier University library 3800 Victory Parkway Cincinnati, Ohio 45207-5211

Produced by Xavier University's printing services

Xavier University is an academic community committed to equal opportunity for all persons regardless of age, sex, race, religion, handicap or national origin.





Office of the President 3800 Victory Parkway Cincinnati, Ohio 45207-2111 Phone 513 745-3501 Fax 513 745-4223

Dear reader:

Consistent with its Jesuit and Catholic tradition, Xavier University provides a vibrant learning environment that challenges a diverse and capable student body intellectually, morally and spiritually. Our teachers and scholars contribute significantly to the advancement of knowledge in the classroom and to the intellectual life on campus. The University's faculty development program, under the guidance of the faculty development committee, is designed to foster growth in teaching and scholarship in our academy.

What follows is a listing of the scholarly works of the faculty during the period 2000-2004. I am confident you will appreciate the breadth of scholarship represented and that you will recognize the importance of scholarship in our community.

Thank you for your continued interest in and support of Xavier University.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Graham, S.J.

Table of Contents

College of Arts And Sciences	5
Art	7
Biology	
Chemistry	
Classics	20
Communication Arts	25
English	26
History	39
Mathematics/computer Science	45
Modern Languages	49
Music	54
Philosophy	59
Physics	63
Theology	66
College of Social Science	83
Criminal Justice	85
Education	86
Health Services Administration	105
Nursing	111
Occupational Therapy	116
Political Science And Sociology	120
Psychology	124
Social Work	137
Williams College of Business	139
Accounting And Information Systems	141
Economics And Human Resources	146
Information Systems	155
Finance	160
Management And Entrepreneurship	164
Marketing	174

College of Arts and Sciences

ART

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Pryor, J. (2001). <u>David O. Selznick's 1946 Film Duel in the Sun as Fertility</u>
 <u>Rite</u>. Paper presented at the International conference on "Parody and Imitation", sponsored by the State University of West Georgia, West Carrollton, GA.
- Pryor, J. (2001). Making the Spiritual Visible. Paper given at the School of the Visual Arts, 15th Annual National Conference on Liberal Arts and the Education of Artists entitled "The Arts and the Spiritual" New York, NY.
- Pryor, J. (2001). The Jungian Animus Figure in Jean Cocteau's Film Beauty and the Beast. Twelfth Annual conference on Culture and Science sponsored by the Institute for Liberal Studies at Kentucky State University at Frankfort, KY.
- Pryor, J. (2000). The detective, the artist, and the preacher: the animus figure in Ken Russell's film, Crimes of Passion. Paper presented at the Eleventh Annual Conference on Culture and Science. Institute for Liberal Studies, Kentucky State University, KY.
- Pryor, J. (2000). <u>Using film to teach Baroque Humanities in a University</u> <u>Humanities Appreciation Course</u>. Paper presented at the School of the Visual Arts, Fourteenth Annual National Conference on Liberal Arts and the Education of Artists, New York City, NY.
- Pryor, J. (2000). The wisdom in the madness of Joe Black, Euripides'

 Alcestis, and Hans Christian Andersen's Mermaid. Paper presented at the International Conference on Madness and Bliss. State University of West Georgia, West Carrollton, GA.

EXHIBITIONS & COMMISSIONS

- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2004). Journey to the Edge: The Edge Collection, Cincinnati Museum Center, The Natural History Museum, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2004). Sixty Square Inches 14th Biennial Small Print Exhibition. Purdue University Galleries, West Lafayette, IN.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2004). Exchange Portfolio: University of Minnesota at Morris. University of Arizona at Tucson and Xavier University; Alter Hall, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2004). Xavier University Art Faculty Show, Xavier University Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2002). Arte Sagrado, Purchase Award, Concordia University Art Gallery, Austin, TX.
- Chouteau, S.M. (2002). Earth Matters, Creative Arts Center, Burbank, CA.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2002). Fusion/fission: Coming together, moving apart. Mid America Print Council Juried Members Exhibition, Denver International Airport, Denver, CO.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2002). Rockford Midwestern Juried Exhibition, Rockford Art Museum, Rockford, IL.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2001). Prints U.S.A. 2001. Springfield Art Museum, Springfield, MO.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2001). Chouteau Family Show. The Morrisey Gallery, St. Ambrose University, Davenport, IA. Curator: Thomas F. Chouteau.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2001). 28th Bradley National Print and Drawing Exhibition. Bradley University, Peoria, IL.
- Chouteau, S.M. (2001). 16th LAPS (Los Angeles Printmaking Society)
 National Biennial Exhibition. Lab and Art Gallery, Loyola Marymount
 University, Los Angeles, CA.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2000). Pressed and pulled IX. Blackbridge Hall Gallery and the Museum & Archives of Georgia Education, Milledgeville, GA. Juror: Art Werger.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2000). Influence and divergence. The University of Wisconsin at La Crosse.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2000). Born Catholic. Zahoric. Hughes Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2000). The Fifteenth Annual Greater Midwest International Exhibition. Art Center Gallery. Central Missouri State University. Warrensburg, MS.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2000). LAPS (Los Angeles Printmaking Society) Juried Membership Exhibition 2000. Brand Library Art Galleries, Glendale, CA.
- **Howes, K.** (2004). In Spirit: Xavier University Gallery Show, Xavier University Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Howes, K.** (2004). LACDA Snap to Grid Juried Exhibition, Curator: Rex Bruce, Los Angeles, CA.
- **Howes, K.** (2004). Bellevue Gallery Hop (The Bubble Shop Gallery), Bellevue, KY.
- **Howes, K.** (2004). Bellevue Gallery Hop (Fairfield Coffee House Gallery), Bellevue, KY.
- **Howes, K.** (2004). Bellevue Art in the Park Juried Show (Honorable Mention), Bellevue, KY.

- **Franz, J.** (2003). Corpus, Solo Exhibit, Coburn Gallery, Ashland State University, Ashland, OH.
- Franz, J. (2003). Syndrome, Solo Exhibit, Bruno Casiano Gallery, Cleveland, OH.
- **Franz, J.** (2003). Arts on Main. 7th Annual Juried Exhibition, Louisville Visual Arts Association, Shelbyville, KY.
- **Franz, J.** (2003). OKI: New Art. Three-state Juried Exhibition, Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY.
- Franz, J. (2002). Archive, Solo Exhibit, Baldwin Wallace College, Berea, OH.
- **Franz, J.** (2002). DAAP Faculty Exhibition, Edwards Center, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2004). Mish Mash Redux, The Midland Arts and Antiques Market Building, Indianapolis, IN.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2004). Recent Works. Faculty Exhibition, Xavier University Art Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2002). Annual Fine Craft Exhibition. Xavier University Art Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2002). Northern Kentucky Crafted. Behringer-Crawford Museum, Covington, KY.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2002). The Spring Collection 2002. Risch Gallery, Fort Thomas, KY.
- Karagheusian, M. (2001). Out of the Fire. Celadon Gallery, Water Mill, NY.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2001). Annual Fine Craft Exhibition. Studio San Guiseppe, College of Mt. St. Joseph, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2001). Faculty Exhibition. Xavier University Art Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2000). Tempe Tea party. Sponsored by the Arizona Commission on the Arts. Tempe, AZ.
- **Karagheusian, M.** (2000). Fiber collaborations/convergence 2000. Cincinnati Convention Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- Phelps, K. (2004). Group Exhibition, National Council on Education for Ceramic Art (N.C.E.A.) James E. Lewis, Museum of At, Morgan State University, Baltimore, MD.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Group Exhibition, *Earth tones*, Contemporary African-American Ceramics, Rocky Mount Art Center, Rocky Mount, NC.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Group Exhibition, *Talking Tras Tha Blast*, The Southgate House Gallery, Newport, KY.

- **Phelps, K.** (2004). University of Dayton Department of Visual Art, Faculty Exhibition, Rike Gallery, University of Dayton, Dayton, OH.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Group Exhibition, Seven Thoughts On Clay, M.T. Burton Gallery and 19th Street Clay Studio, Surf City, NJ.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Collaborative Exhibition, *The Blue Collar*, Xavier University Art Gallery, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Collaborative Exhibition, *The Blue Collar*, Sinclair Community College, Dayton, OH.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Group Exhibition, *African-American Invitational Art Exhibition*, Actors Theatre Gallery, Louisville, KY.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Group Exhibition, *Contemporary African-American Ceramics*, Baltimore Clayworks, Baltimore, MD.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Lee, Mara; *Tivins Artist Showcase Work*, Dayton Daily News.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Dillon, Pamela; *Race and Class Exploited in Show*, Arts Headlines, Dayton Daily News.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Merit Award African American Invitational Art Exhibition, Actors Theatre Gallery of Louisville, KY.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). *The Blue Collar*, presentation by Kelly and Kyle Phelps, Ebonnia Gallery, Dayton, OH.
- **Pryor, J.** (2000). One man exhibition: Sacred Places. By invitation. Ohio Academy of Holistic Health, Xenia, OH.
- **Pryor, J.** (2000). Invitational exhibition: Born Catholic. Grand opening of Zahorec Hughes Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.

PROCEEDING

Pryor J. (2000). Using film to teach Classicism in the context of a college humanities course. <u>Thirteenth Annual National Conference Proceedings, School of the Visual Arts.</u>

OTHER

- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2001). Xavier University Art Faculty Show. Xavier University Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2000). Xavier University Art Faculty Show. Xavier University Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Chouteau, S.M.** (2000). QUERCUS, A Journal of Literary and Visual Art, Vol. 9. St. Ambrose University, Davenport, IA.
- Chouteau, S.M. (2000). Faculty Exhibition, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Karagheusian, M.** (2000). Faculty Exhibition, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Davie, Lena; *Sculpting a way of life*, Xavier Magazine. Cincinnati, OH.
- **Phelps, K.** (2004). Bauer, Marilyn: *Brothers Give Spin to Sculpture*, Meet the Artist, <u>The Cincinnati Enquirer</u>, Cincinnati, OH.
- Phelps, K. (2004). Diversity in Unity: Contemporary African American Ceramics, Baltimore Magazine, Baltimore, MD
- Phelps, K. (2004). Daniel, Wenona; Diversity in Unity, Contemporary African-American Ceramics <u>RADAR Baltimore Art and Culture</u> <u>Magazine</u>, Baltimore, MD
- **Pryor, J.** (2001). Invited by The Cincinnati Enquirer to give talk on film *Kolya* at the Esquire Theater, Cincinnati, Ohio.
- **Pryor, J.** (2001). Xavier University Art Faculty Show, Xavier University Art Gallery, Cincinnati, Ohio.
- Pryor, J. (2000). Interviewed by Columbus Dispatch Religion Editor for article on images of Christ in art, Columbus, OH. BIOLOGY

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). Winter bird population changes during a 38-year period in an urbanizing region. <u>Meadowlark, 12(3), 82-85.</u>
- **Hedeen, S.** (2000). Influence of topography on local distributions of Plethodon cinereus and P. richmondi (Plethodontidae in northern Kentucky and southwestern Ohio.) <u>Journal of the Kentucky Academy of Science, 61,</u> 6-9.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2000). Small salamanders inhabit hillside forests. <u>Outlook.</u> 18(2), 4.
- Schnell, P.O., Ignacak, M.L., Bauer, A.L., Striet, J.B., **Paulding, W.R.** & Czyzyk-Krzeska, M.F. (2003). Regulation of tyrosine hydroxylase promoter activity by the van Hippel-Lindau tumor suppressor protein and hypoxia-inducible transcription factors. <u>Neurochem. 85</u>, 483-491.

Robbins, J. & Theriot, J.A. (2003). Listeria monocytogenes rotates around its long axis during actin-based motility. <u>Current Biology</u>. 13(9), R754-R756.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Grossman, C.J. (2004). Manatee acoustical responses to generated frequencies in the audible range and associated avoidance behaviors. Poster presentation at the Ohio Fish and Wildlife Service conference, Fawcett Center, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- **Grossman, C.J.** (2003). <u>Manatee Research</u>. Paper presented at the Cincinnati Zoo, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2004). <u>The ecology and geology of Greater Cincinnati.</u> Paper presented at the Wildflower Society of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). <u>Successes and failures of an environmental resource center.</u> Paper presented at the Hamilton County Environmental Action Commission, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). <u>Restoration of the Mill Creek</u>. Paper presented at the Cincinnati Earth Institute, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). <u>The ecoregions of the Cincinnati area</u>. Paper presented at the Cincinnati Museum Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). <u>Creating a new vision for the Mill Creek</u>. Paper presented at the Hamilton County Department of Environmental Services, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). <u>Birds of the Little Miami river valley</u>. Paper presented at the California Woods Nature Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). <u>Pollution indicators in the Mill Creek</u>. Paper presented at the Hamilton County Environmental Action Commission, Cincinnati, OH.
- Hedeen, S. (2000). <u>Computer access to environmental websites</u>. Paper presented at the Greater Cincinnati Environmental Educators Conference, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S**. (2000). <u>Nature as hell</u>. Paper presented at the Union Institute Seminar on the Environment, Cincinnati, OH.
- Laine, P.S. & Geer, C.J. (2002). <u>Inquiry and technology in a non-majors</u>
 <u>biology laboratory. Policy, research, practice: Creating a voice for the profession.</u> Presented at the Annual International National
 Association of Research in Science Teaching, New Orleans, LA.

- Laine, P.S. (2000). <u>Technology and inquiry in a biology laboratory for non-major</u>. Paper presented at the Ohio Learning Network Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Conforti, L.., **Robbins, J.R.**, Lee, S. & Filipovich, A.H. (2004). <u>Hypoxia</u> modulates membrance potential and Ca homeostasis in human T cells. Poster presentation at the FASEB Experimental Biology Meeting, Washington, DC.
- Curan, K.C., **Robbins, J.R.** & Conforti, L. (2004). <u>Hypoxia decreases T cells'</u> <u>ability to respond to pathogens.</u> Poster presentation at FASEB Experimental Biology Meeting, Washington, DC.
- Curran, K.C., **Robbins, J.R.** & Conforti, L. (2004). <u>Pre-exposure to hypoxia</u> <u>depresses the cytosolic calcium plateau of T cell activation.</u> Poster presentation at the National Conference of Undergraduate Research, Indianapolis, IN.
- Robbins, J.R., Lee, S., Filipovich, A.H. & Conforti, L. (2004). <a href="https://docs.ncbi.nlm.nih.google-need-subset-of-human-need-sub
- Szigligeti, P., **Robbins, J.R.**, Petrovic, M. & Conforti, L. (2004). <u>Differential effects of hypoxia on ion channels in human T lymphocytes:</u>

 <u>Selective modulation of Kvl.3 channels.</u> Poster presentation. Biology of Hypoxia: The Role of Oxygen Sensing in Development, Normal Function and Disease. Steamboat Springs, CO.

PROCEEDINGS

- Grossman, C.J. (2004). Manatee directional response to sound, avoidance and behavioral effects of audible vs ultrahigh frequencies. Proceedings of the National Conference on Undergraduate Research (NCUR), Indiana University, Purdue University, Indianapolis, IN.
- Grossman, C.J., Kluener, C., Herbert, S.T., Johnson, J. (2004). Frequency modulation in male-to-male acoustical communication in the Florida manatee (Tricheschus Manatus). Abstract of National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Indianapolis, IN.
- Grossman, C.J. (2003). Manatee directional response to high frequency sounds, preliminary report. <u>Proceedings of the National Conference</u> <u>on Undergraduate Research (NCUR).</u> University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT

Laine, P.S. & Heath, L.J. (2000). Introducing inquiry in a biology lab for non-majors. <u>ABLE Proceedings of the Association for Biology Laboratory Education</u>, 22.

OTHER

- Close-Jacob, L., Alunday, R., Carpenter, J., DiCarlo, A., Habash, K. Hill, J. Mihlbachler, K. Miller, C. (2004). The effect of interleukin-6 soluble receptor fragment on bovine coronary arteries. Paper presented at the Celebration of Student Research, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Endicott, D.** (2004). Creating an exposure technique chart for the radiology department. Paper presented at the Educational Meeting.
- Engle, D. (2004). Invited book review: The Biological Justification for Transforming our Teaching. Review of: The Art of Changing the Brain. Enriching the Practice of Teaching by Exploring the Biology of Learning, by James E. Zull. Cell Biology Education. 3, Winter, 233-234.
- Engle, D., Klamunde, M., Loftus, A., Mehl, C., Sullenberger, V. & Sullenberger, J., (Dorothy Engle, advisor). Sequencing of a possible intermediate filament gene of *Aspergillus nidulans*, Xavier University Celebration of Student Research, Cincinnati, OH.
- Pollock, K.H., Marsh, H., Bailey, L..L., **Farnsworth, G.L.,** Simons, T.R. & Alldredge, M.W. (2004). Separating components of detection probability in abundance estimation: an overview with diverse examples. In W.L. Thompson (Ed) <u>Sampling rare or elusive species</u> (pp. 43-58). Covelo, CA: Island Press.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2004). A natural history of Cincinnati parks, 9pp. www.cincinnati-oh.gov/cityparks/pages/9921-9930.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2004). <u>Designed for intelligence</u>. Faculty address at the Xavier Celebration of Honors, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2004). <u>The landscapes and streams of Greater Cincinnati</u>. Presented at the Cincinnati Nature Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2004). <u>Ecoregions of the Cincinnati area.</u> Presented at the Hamilton County Environmental Action Commission, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Hedeen, S.** (2004). <u>Tri-state greenspaces.</u> Presented at the Ohio-Kentucky-Indiana Regional Council of Government.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). <u>An evolutionary view of the Cincinnati Zoo</u>. Paper presented for the Xavier University Honors Program.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2003). <u>The ecology of Polk Run</u>. Paper presented at the Symmes Township Trustees meeting, Cincinnati, OH.
- Hedeen, S. (2003). A greenprint for the Cincinnati region: greenwoods, greenways and greenbelts. Regional Greenspace Initiative Green Paper #2, 3pp.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2002). <u>Parkland management for the declining American</u>
 <u>Woodcock,</u> and Appendix.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2002). Children's home forest. Children's Home of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2002). <u>The unnatural history of the Mill Creek</u>. Presented at the West Chester Historical Society, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2002). <u>Restoration ecology on urban waterways.</u> Presented at the Ohio chapter of the Society for Ecological Restorations.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2002). <u>Animals in urban environments.</u> Presented at the Cincinnati Museum Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2002). <u>The history of Cincinnati's slopes.</u> Presented at the Hillside Trust Annual Meeting, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2002). <u>The once and future Mill Creek.</u> Presented at the Cincinnati College Club, Cincinnati, OH.
- Hedeen, S., Miller, M. & Brand, G. (2001). <u>Bridge to ruin. highway to destruction: the threatened future of the Little Miami National Wild and Scenic River.</u> 16pp. Sierra Club.
- Hedeen, S. (2001). <u>Proposed state nature preserves: old growth forests in Ault Park, Caldwell Preserve, and California Woods</u>. 7pp. Cincinnati Park Board. Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2001). <u>The Ridge and Valley Interpretive Trail at Ault Park</u>. 1pp. Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2000). Preglacial Ohio River Valley interpretive sign at Ault Park, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hedeen, S.** (2000). Overview of environmental issues related to hosting the Olympics. Cincinnati 2012, 6pp. Cincinnati, OH.
- Laine, P.S. (2002). <u>Use of instructional technology as an integral part of a nonmajor science laboratory course</u>. Journal Interactive Online Learning.
- Laine, P.S. & Heath, L.J. (2002). <u>Discovering Life Science</u>. Pearson Custom Publishing Co., Boston, MA.

- **Laine, P.S. &** Heath, L.J. (2002). Making a major curriculum change in a multisection, multi-instructor course. Labstract.
- Laine, P.S. (2002). Introducing PBL and technology into your classroom. PBL 2002: A Pathway to Better Learning, University of Delaware, Newark, DE.
- Laine, P.S. & Geer, C.J. (2002). Inquiry and technology in a non-majors biology laboratory. Policy, Research, Practice: Creating a Voice for the Profession. NARST Annual International Conference.
- **Laine**, **P.S.** (2002). Integrating technology and inquiry into a biology laboratory for undergraduates. Syllabus Conference.
- **Laine**, **P.S.** (2001). Lecture and discussion. Syllabus education technology conference. Fall 2001.
- Laine, P.S. (2001). Workshop at NSTA, National Science Teachers Association, Midwestern area.
- Laine, P.S. (2001). Non-majors biology lab: A new model. Presented at Strategies for Success workshop, a Benjamin Cummings-sponsored event. Lansing, MI.
- Laine, P.S. (2001). Workshop at Project Kaleidoscope.
- Laine, P.S. (2001). Workshop at ABLE, American Biological Laboratory Educators, Univ. of Chicago.
- Laine, P.S. (2001). Lecture, Ohio Academy of Science.
- Laine, P.S. (2000). Non-majors biology lab: A new model. Presented at Strategies for Success workshop, a Benjamin Cummings-sponsored event. Columbus, OH.
- **Laine, P.S.** (2000). Technology and inquiry in a biology laboratory for nonmajors. Presented lecture at Ohio Learning Network.
- Laine, P.S. (2000). Discovering life science. Conducted a workshop to train the Faculty members of the Biology department who were assigned to teach section(s) of the new laboratory, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Laine**, **P.S.** (2000). Introducing inquiry in a biology laboratory for non-majors. Presented workshop at ABLE Clemson University, Clemson, SC.
- **Laine, P.S.** (2000). Understanding teaching and learning styles. Attended seminars for faculty at Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- Laine, P.S. (2000). Helping our students to improve their writing. Participated in Faculty Roundtable Discussion series at Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Laine**, **P.S.** (2000). Reviewed three chapters in textbook <u>Explore Life</u>, for Harcourt College Publishers.
- **Laine, P.S.** (2000). Introduction inquiry in a biology laboratory for non-majors. Workshop presented at ABLE.

- Laine, P.S. & Heath, L.J. (2000). A multimedia electronic lab. Syllabus, October 2000, 52-53.
- **Laine**, **P. S.** & Heath, L.J. (2000). Technology in a biology laboratory for non-majors, <u>Grapevine Magazine</u>, 1(5).
- **Laine, P.S.** (1998-2000). Reviewed science educational materials and projects for Horizon Research, Inc. (TMAT) and The Urban Institute.
- **Paulding, W.R.,** et. al. (2002). Regulation of gene expression for neurotransmitters during adaptation to hypoxia in oxygen sensitive neuroendocrine cells. Microsa Res Tech.
- **Paulding, W.R.,** et. al. (2002). Endogenous von Hippel-Lindau tumor suppressor protein regulates catecholaminergic phenotype in PC 12 cells. Cancer Research.

CHEMISTRY

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- Davis, C.M., Chess, D.J., Curran, K.A. & Schnee, V.P. (2004). Interactions of the Arachno-Octahydrotiborate Anion with transition-metal halides. Poster presentation at the Central Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society, Indianapolis, IN.
- **Davis, C.M.** & Mauck, M.C. (2003). Titrimetric determination of carbon dioxide in a heterogeneous sample ("Pop Rocks"). <u>Journal of Chemistry Education 80</u>, 552-553.
- **Davis, C.M.,** Klein, M.F. & Nicholson, K.T. (2002). Organotransition-metalmediated borane-cage expansion. Phosphorus, Sulfur Silicon Relat. Elem., 177, 659-664.
- **Davis, C.M.** & Klein, M.F. (2001). Synthesis and Reactivity of a Metallaborane Complex: [Mo(CO)4B3H8]- and the Formation of Mo(CO)4(dppe). Journal of Chemical Education, 78, 952-953.
- Sculimbrene, B.R.*, Decanio, R.E.*, Peterson, B.W.*, Muntel, E.E.*, **Fenion**, **E. E.** (2001). Silatranyl-nucleosides: transition state analogues for phosphoryl transfer reactions. <u>Tetrahedron Letters</u>, 42, 4979-4982. (*indicates a Xavier undergraduate student.)

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Cohen, R.J. (2001). Maintaining data quality in an analytical laboratory. Paper presented at the Pittsburgh Conference on Analytical Chemistry and The Great Lakes Regional American Chemical Society meeting, Pittsburgh, PA.
- Fenlon, E.E. (2001). <u>Silatranyl-nucleosides: Synthesis and</u>
 <u>medicinal/ribozyme applications.</u> Paper presented at the National Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Chicago, IL.
- Fenlon, E.E. (2001). <u>Silatranyl-nucleosides: Synthesis and</u>
 <u>medicinal/ribozyme applications</u>. Paper presented at the IU
 Symposium for Excellence in Undergraduate Chemical Research.
 Bloomington, IN.
- McLoughlin, D.J. (2001). <u>Bacterial secretion as a target for a new generation of antibiotics: The role of X-ray crystallography</u>. Invited Seminar presented to faculty and students of John Carroll University, University Heights, OH.

OTHER

- **FenIon, E.E.** (2003). Silatranyl-nucleosides: Synthesis and medicinal/ribozyme applications. Invited lecture at Wright State University, Dayton, OH.
- **Fenion**, **E.E.** (2001). Silatranyl-nucleosides: Synthesis and medicinal/ribozyme applications. Invited lecture at Union College.
- **FenIon, E.E.** (2001). Silatranyl-Nucleosides: Synthesis and medicinal/ribozyme applications. Invited lecture at Colby College.
- **Fenion, E.E.** (2000). Silatrane-nucleosides: Synthesis and medicinal/ribozyme applications. Lecture for University of California, Santa Cruz, CA.
- Black, C.A., **Fenlon, E.E.**, Ucci, J.W., Mattingly, M.C. Muntel, E.E. & Sculimbrene, B.R. (2000). Synthesis and biological activity of silatranedeoxynucleosides. Poster session presented at the 32nd Central Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society, Cincinnati, OH.
- **FenIon, E.E.,** Kempton, R.J., Ong, H.C. & Gouge, D. (2000). Synthesis of a deaza analogue of methotrexate. Poster session presented at the 32nd Central Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society, Cincinnati, OH.

- Gomez, K & **Hopkins, B.M.** (2004). <u>Gas chromatography method for analysis of benzyl alcohol in air.</u> In P.F. O'Connor & P.F. Schlecht, (Eds.), NIOSH Manual of Analytical Methods, 4th ed., 34d supplement. National Institute for Occupational Safety & Health, Cincinnati, OH.
- Hopkins, B.M. (2004). Air sampling method for dibutlylin chloride using high performance liquid chromotography (HPLC) and inductively coupled plasma (ICP) spectroscopy. Poster presented at the National Conference on Undergraduate Research, Indianapolis, IN.
- **Hopkins, B.M.** (2004). <u>General, Organic, and Biological Chemistry: an Integrated Approach.</u> {Reviewed 14 chapters}. McGraw Hill.
- Hopkins, B.M. (2004). <u>Nitroalkanes by Gas Chromotography</u> by Stephanie Pendergrass for NIOSH Manual of Analytical Methods (NMAM), 4th ed., 3rd supplement, (Eds.) P.F. O'Connor and P.F. Schlect. {Review}.

CLASSICS

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- **Byrne, S.N.** (2001). Martial's wit and three medieval imitators. <u>Humor in Greek and Latin Literature</u>, 61-73.
- **Byrne, S.N.** (2000). Horace Carm. 2.12, Maecenas, and Prose History. Antichthon 34, 18-29.
- Cueva, E., Byrne, S.N. & Alvares, J. (2004). Who's the woman on the bull?: Achilles Tatius, 1(4), 2-3 in Essays in Honor of Gareth L. Schmeling.
- **Cueva, E.** (2001). Longus in Mir Istkusstva: Léon Bakst, Maurice Ravel and Marc Chagall. <u>Ancient Narrative</u>, 1, 1-10.
- **Cueva, E.** (2001). Petronius 38, 6-11: Alapa Revisiting. <u>Classical Philology.</u> 96(1), 68-76.
- **Cueva, E.** (2000). The date of Chariton's Chaereas and Callirhoe revisited. <u>Classica et Mediaevalia, 51,</u> 197-208.
- **Cueva, E.** (2000). Longus and Thucydides: A new interpretation. <u>Greek.</u> Roman, and Byzantine Studies, 39, 429-440.
- **Cueva, E.** (2000). Tacitean necrologies. <u>Journal of Ancient Civilizations</u>, 15, 13-28.
- **Harrison, G.W.M.** (2002). Clifford Ando, Imperial ideology and provincial loyalty in the Roman Empire. Bryn Mawr Classical Review 2001.

- Shapiro, S.O. (2000). Catullus 22. Classical Outlook, 77, 155.
- Shapiro, S.O. (2000). Catullus: Poems 12 and 39. <u>Humanitas</u>, 23, 2.
- Shapiro, S.O. (2000). Catullus: Poem 84. <u>Humanitas</u>, 24, 13.
- Shapiro, S.O. (2000). Proverbial wisdom in Herodotus. TAPA 130, 89-118.

BOOKS

- **Byrne, S.N.** & Cueva E. (2001). *Humor in Greek and Latin Literature* (special edition of <u>The Classical Bulletin</u> [77]). Wauconda: Bolchazy-Carducci Publishers, Inc.
- **Cueva**, **E.** (2004). The Myths of Fiction: Studies in the Canonical Ancient Greek Novels. Univesity of Michigan Press.
- **Cueva, E.** (2003). Foreword for Joan B. Burton's *Niketas Eugenianos, Drosilla and Charikles*. Wauconda, IL.: Bolchazy-Carducci Publishers.
- **Cueva, E. & Byrne, S.N.** (2002). *Humor and classical literature*. Wauconda, IL: Bolchazy-Carducci Publishers.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- **Byrne, S.N.** (2004). <u>Propertius and rejections of epic.</u> Paper presented at the Ohio Classical Conference.
- **Byrne, S.N.** (2004). <u>Two angry heroes: Achilles and Gassire.</u> Paper presented at the Kentucky World Language Association.
- **Byrne, S.N.** (2004). <u>Maecenas and the unlikely requests for epic.</u> Paper presented at the Classical Association of the Middle West and South.
- Byrne, S.N. (2003). <u>Athena Parthenos and the first woman.</u> Paper presented at the Ohio Classical Conference, Kenyon College, Gambier, OH.
- **Byrne, S.N.** (2003). <u>Seasick at the Symposium: Horace Epode 9.</u> Paper presented at the Classical Association of the Middle West and South, Lexington, KY.
- Byrne, S.N. (2002). <u>Hesiod, democracy, and the control of women</u>. Paper presented at the Classical Association of Middle West and South.
- **Byrne, S.N.** (2001). <u>The medieval Maecenas</u>. Paper presented at the Ohio Classical Conference, Toledo, OH.
- **Byrne, S.N.** (2001). <u>Domitius Marsus and Maecenas' patronage: Martial's fiction</u>. Paper presented at the Classical Association of Middle West and South.

- **Cueva**, **E.** (2004). <u>Longus and modern art.</u> Paper presented to the Cincinnati Association of Teachers of Classics, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Cueva, E.** (2004). <u>Longus and the seasons.</u> Paper presented at the Greater Columbus Classics Club, Columbus, OH.
- **Cueva, E.** (2003). <u>Thucydides and Hobbes on just war and realism.</u> Paper presented at the Classical Association of the Middle West and South, Lexington, KY.
- **Cueva, E.** (2003). <u>Chagall and the ancient novel.</u> Paper presented at the Ohio Classical Conference, Kenyon College, Gambier, OH.
- Cueva, E. (2003). A broader range of fiction: the interplay of the ancient novel and early Christian narrative. Paper presented at the Society of Biblical Literature and the American Academy of Religion, Atlanta, GA.
- Cueva, E. (2002). Religion and Livy in the first pentad of the Ab Urbe Condita. Paper presented at the Classical Association of the Middle West and South-Southern Section, Birmingham, AL.
- **Cueva, E.** (2002). Who's the woman on the bull?: Achilles Tatius 1.4.2-3. Paper presented at the American Philological Association, Philadelphia, PA.
- Cueva, E. (2001). <u>Oedipus at the cross-modes: Loudness, brightness and intersensal transfer.</u> Paper presented at the Ohio Classical Conference, Toledo, OH.
- **Cueva**, E. (2001). <u>Sophocles and Synaesthesia</u>. <u>Colours in Antiquity:</u> <u>Towards an Archaeology of Seeing</u>, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- **Cueva, E.** (2001). <u>Longus and the Seasons</u>. Paper presented at the Classical Association of the Canadian West Conference, Edmonton, Canada.
- **Cueva, E.** (2000). <u>History and thematic myth in Achille Tatius</u>. Paper presented at the Classical Association of the Atlantic States, West Conshohocken, PA.
- **Cueva**, E. (2000). <u>Humor and the ancient novel</u>. Paper presented at the British Classical Association, University of Bristol, Bristol, England.
- **Cueva, E.** (2000). <u>Longus. Bakst. Chagall and Ravel: Art and the novel.</u>

 Paper presented at International Conference on the Ancient Novel 2000, Gršingen, Netherlands.
- **Harrison, G.W.** (2002). <u>Cults in Crete in the Roman Empire</u>. Paper presented at the International Congress of Cretan Studies, Elounda.
- Harrison, G.W. (2002). <u>Plutarch's debt to Dionysius of Halicarnassus'</u>
 <u>Epistula ad Pompeium.</u> Paper presented to the Classical Association of Midwest and South.

- Harrison, G.W. (2002). <u>Taking parts is taking sides: the pedagogy of Seneca's Plays</u>. Paper presented at the Archaeological Institute of America and American Philological Association.
- Shapiro, S.O. (2000). *Mors Catilinae*, the movie: Using video in the classroom to enhance aural and oral Latin proficiency. Paper presented at the Cincinnati Area Teachers of Classics, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Shapiro, S.O.** (2000). <u>Cacophony in *Catullus 84*</u>. Paper presented at the Ohio Classical Convention, Geauga County, OH.
- Shapiro, S.O. (2000). Reciprocal action in Herodotus' *Histories*: An essentially childish exchange? Paper presented at CAMWS, Knoxville, TN.

OTHER

- **Byrne, S.N.** & Alessi, P.T. (2004). Golden verses: Poetry of the Augustan age. In <u>Bryn Mawr Classical Review</u> 2004.07.08) (bmcri@brynmawr.edu)
- **Byrne, S.N.,** Feeney, T. & Feeney, D. (2002). Traditions & contexts in the poetry of Horace. Cambridge, 2002, (<u>The Classical Bulletin</u>).
- **Byrne, S.N.** (2002). Sex and the ancient city. Honors Café, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- Byrne, S.N. (2001). [Review of the book <u>Plebs and Politics in the Late Roman Republic</u>]. In <u>Bryn Mawr Classical Review</u>, 12.12.
- Bryne, S.N. (2001). <u>Iconography and ideology: The suppression of the feminine in Athenian democracy</u>. Paper presented at the John W. Rettig Lecture Series, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Cueva, E.** (2004). The Act of Peter, Gospel Literature, and the Ancient Novel (Christine Thomas), The Classical Bulletin, 80(2), 7071.
- **Cueva, E.** (2004). Daimon Páredros: Magos y Práctucas Mágicas en el Mundo Mediterránaeo (A. P. Jiménez, G.C. Antreotti) <u>Bryn Mawr Classical Review.</u> 2004.07.50.
- **Cueva**, **E.** (2004). Fashioning the Feminine in the Greek Novel (K. Hayes). Scholia Reviews ns 13, 23.
- **Cueva, E.** (2004). MHNH: Revista Internacional de Investigación sobre Magia Astrologia Antiguas: Volumen 1 (A.P. Jiménez), <u>Bryn Mawr Classical Review</u> 2004.07.50.

- **Cueva, E.** (2004). MHNH: Revista Internacional de Investigación sobre Magia Astrologia Antiguas: Volumen 2(A.P. Jiménez), <u>Bryn Mawr</u> Classical Review 2004.07.50.
- Cueva, E. (2004). Seres Intermedios: çngeles, Demonios Y Genios en el Mundo Mediterránaeo (A.P. Jiménez, G.C. Andreotti), Bryn Mawr Classical Review 2004.07.50.
- **Cueva, E.** (2004). Written Texts and the Rise of Literate Culture in Ancient Greece (H. Yunis). <u>The Review of Biblical Literature</u> (2004).
- **Cueva**, **E.** (2003). [Review of <u>Achilles Tatius: Leucippe and Clitophon</u>]. In <u>Classical Outlook</u>, 80(2).
- **Cueva**, **E.** (2002). [Review of the book <u>Ancient Epistolary Fictions: the Letter in Greek Literature</u>]. In <u>The Classical Bulletin</u>, 78(1), 84-86
- **Cueva, E.** (2002)."Who's the Woman on the Bull?: Achilles Tatius 1.4.2 3," Annual Meeting of the American Philological Association, Philadelphia, PA.
- **Cueva, E.** (2002)."Religion and Livy in the First Pentad of the *Ab Urbe Condita*," Annual Meeting of the Classical Association of the Middle West and South-Southern Section, Birmingham, AL.
- **Cueva**, **E.** (2002). [Review of the book <u>El arte de comer en la Antigua grecia</u>]. In <u>Bryn Mawr Classical Review</u>, 01.18.
- **Cueva**, **E.** (2002). [Review of the book <u>Greek Romans and Roman Greeks</u>]. In <u>Bryn Mawr Classical Review</u>, 11.05.
- **Cueva, E.** (2001). "Oedipus at the Cross-Modes: Loudness, Brightness and Intersensal Transfer," Ohio Classical Conference, Toledo, OH, October 25, 2001.
- Cueva, E. (2001). [Review of the book <u>Late Antiquity: a Guide to the Postclassical World</u>]. In <u>Scholia Reviews</u>, 10:32.
- **Cueva, E.** (2001). [Review of the book *Petronius: Satyricon*]. In The <u>Classical</u> Outlook, 79:39-41.
- Cueva, E. (2000). El text escénico de las Bacantes de Eurípides. Carmen Chuaqui (Mexico: Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México 1994). Scholia Reviews, 9, 51.
- Cueva, E. (2000). El text escénico de las Bacantes de Aristáfanes. Carmen Chuaqui (Mexico: Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México 1996). Scholia Reviews, 9, 51.
- **Shapiro, S.O.** (2000). Descent and return: Ancient views of Hades and the afterlife. Faculty mini-course in Ethics, Religion, and Society, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Shapiro, S.O.** (2000). Herodotus in Context. Panel co-organizer with Dr. William Hutton of The College of William and Mary. CAMWS, Knoxville, TN.
- Shapiro, S.O. (2000). Mors Catilinae, (The Death of Catiline). A TV news program entirely in Latin, researched, written, and acted by students in Dr. Shapiro's Latin Prose Composition Class (LATN 241) for the Spring 2000 semester; produced and directed by Dr. Susan O. Shapiro, with help from a Wheeler Grant from Xavier University, Xavier University Television Center, Cincinnati, OH.

COMMUNICATION ARTS

BOOK CONTRIBUTION

Finch, M. & Welker, L. (2003). Informed organizational improvisation: A metaphor and method for understanding, anticipating, and performatively construction the organization's precrisis environment. In D. Millar and R. Heath (Eds.), Responding to Crisis: A Rhetorical Approach to Crisis Communication (pp. 189-200). Mahwak, New Jersey: Lawrence Eribaum Associates.

PRESENTATIONS

- Patnode, R. (2004). Anxieties of the self: The New York Tribune's radio stories and the fictional imagination, 1925-1926. Paper presented at the Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communciation, Toronto, Canada.
- Patnode, R. (2004). Path not taken: wired wireless and broadcasting in the 1920's. Paper presented at the Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication, Toronto, Canada.

ENGLISH

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). Eros the Bittersweet and In Memoriam. Colorado Review, 31(1).
- **Fontana, E.** (2004). Patmore, Pascal, and Astronomy. Reprinted in <u>Poetry</u> <u>Criticism, 59, Thomson Gale Publications.</u>
- **Fontana, E.** (2004). Patmore and Dickinson: Angels, Cochineal, and polar expiation. <u>The Emily Dickinson Journal</u>, 1-17.

- **Fontana, E.** (2003). Thomas Meyrick, Jesuit madness, and Hopkins. Victorian Newsletter, 104, 31-33.
- **Fontana, E.** (2003). Patmore, Pascal, and astronomy. <u>Victorian Poetry. 40</u>, 277-286.
- **Fontana, E.** (2002). Rosetti's Belated and disturbed walk poems. <u>Victorian Newsletter</u>, 102, 29-33.
- **Fontana, E.** (2001). Dante, Gabriel Rossetti and the interrogative lyric. Philological Quarterly, 80 (3), 253-70.
- **Fontana, E.** (2001). Browning's *Beatrice Signorini* and Emerson's *Experience*. English Language Notes, 38(3), 70-74.
- **Fontana, E.** (2001). *Middlemarch* and Dante's *Flakes of Fire*. <u>English</u> <u>Language Notes, 38</u>(4), 49-52.
- **Fontana, E.** (2000). The Victorian railway poem: Rossetti to Hardy. <u>Victorian Institute Journal</u>, 28, 25-38.
- **Fontana, E.** (2000). Mary Magdalene and the pre-Raphaelites. <u>The Journal of Pre-Raphaelite Studies, 9</u>, 88-100.
- **Herren, G.** (2004). The performance of ideology and dialectics in Brecht's *Galileo*. Reprinted in <u>Essays on Twentieth-Century German Drama</u> and <u>Theater: An American Reception, 1977-1999</u>. H.H. Rennert (Ed.). New York: Peter Lang, 205-211.
- **Herren, G.** (2004). Review of Comédie / Marin Karmitz/ Samuel Beckett, Carol Bourgeois (Ed.). <u>The Beckett Circle, 26(2), 17-18.</u>
- **Herren, G.** (2003). Teaching the compromised lesson of Babi Yar in D.M. Thomas's *The White Hotel*. <u>Textus: English Studies in Italy 6</u>, 111-30.
- **Herren, G.** (2002). Facing the darkness: Interrogations across genre in Samuel Beckett's *What Where*. The Midwest Quarterly, 43(3), 322-36.
- **Herren, G.** (2001). Nacht und Traume as Beckett's *Agony in the Garden*. Journal of Beckett Studies, 11(1), 54-70.
- **Herren, G.** (2001). Ghost duet, or Krapp's first videotape. <u>Samuel Beckett</u> <u>Today / Aujourd'hui 11</u>, 159-66.
- **Herren, G.** (2000). Splitting images: Samuel Beckett's *Nacht und Tr*Šume. Modern Drama, 43(2), 182-91.
- **Herron, G.** (2000). Samuel Beckett's *Quad*: Pacing toward Byzantium. <u>Journal of Dramatic Theory and Criticism, 15</u>(1), 43-59.
- **Russell, A.** (2003). Visual literacy after 9/11. <u>Academic Exchange Quarterly.</u> 7(2), 61-65.

- **Russell, A.** (2001). Getting the lay of the land: Maps and travel literature. The CEA Critic, 64(1), 38-46.
- **Sousa, G.U.** (2000). Timon of Athens and the spectacle of stripping. <u>Dramaturgia & Teatro, 1,</u> 81-90.
- **Thomas, T.** (2004). Misfit mothers: Memoirs by mothers of children with disabilities. <u>Journal of Association for Research on Mothers</u>.
- **Thomas, T.** (2004). An open letter to Father Dave. Motherspeak (M. Hammond, ed.)
- **Thomas, T.** (2004). You'll become a lioness: African American women talk about mothering. A. O'Reilly (Ed.), Toronto: Women's Press Reprinted in Mother Outlaws: Theories and Practices of Empowered Mothering, 215-228.
- **Thomas, T.** (2001). Moments Out of Time: A Family Canoes the North Woods. <u>International Journal on Children's Spirituality</u>, 6(1), 85-98.
- **Thomas, T.** (2001). Becoming a Mother: Matrescence as Spiritual Formation. Religious Education, 96(1), 88-105.
- **Thomas, T.** (2001). Shut That Kid Up: Motherhood and Social Reintegration.

 <u>The Journal of the Association for Research on Mothering</u> (Special issue on "Becoming a Mother"), 3(1), 62-74.
- **Thomas, T.** (2000). Motherhood as Spiritual Crisis: Memoirs of Childbirth and Early Motherhood. a/b: <u>Auto/Biography</u>, <u>14</u>(2), 273-291.
- **Thomas, T.** (2000). You'll become a Lioness: African American Mothers Talk about Mothering. <u>Journal of the Association of Research on Mothering</u> (Special issue on "Mothering in the African Diaspora"), <u>2</u>(2), 52-65.
- **Wyett, J.** (2003). Of innocence and experience: Fame, fortune, and women's intellectual labor in Frances Brooke's *The Excursion*. <u>The</u> Eighteenth-Century Novel, 3, 129-156.
- **Wyett, J.** (2003). No place where women are of such importance?: Female friendship, empire and Utopia in Frances Brooke's *The History of Emily Montague* (1769). <u>Eighteenth-Century Fiction</u>, 16(1), 33-57.
- **Wyett, J.** (2000). The lap of luxury: Lapdogs, literature, and social meanings in Eighteenth-Century England. <u>LIT: Literature, Interpretation, theory, 10(4)</u>, 275-301.

BOOKS

- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). An Assembly [poetry chapbook]. Loveland, OH: Dos Madres Press.
- Finkelstein, N. (2001). Not One of Them in Place: Modern Poetry and Jewish American Identity. NY: SUNY Press.
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2001). <u>Hineni</u> [Track, continued]. Diaeresis Chapbooks. Boca Raton, FL.
- **Russell, A.** (2000). <u>Crossing Boundaries: Postmodern Travel Literature</u>. New York: Palgrave.
- Snodgrass, C. (2004). Book chapter: Staging Scottish national identity: From Scott's Rob Roy to the New Scotland. A Cultural Progress to the New Scottish Parliament. C. McCracken-Flesher (Ed.). Bucknell, NJ: Bucknell University Press.
- **Sousa, G.U.** (2000). <u>Shakespeare's cross-cultural encounters</u>. London:Macmillan Press; New York: St. Martin's Press. (Reprinted in 2000.)
- Williams, T. (2004). <u>Futures. Elections</u>, a chapbook of poetry. Dos Madres. Williams, T. (2004). <u>AAB</u>, a chapbook of poems and drama. Slack Buddah Press
- Williams, T. & Brady, T. (2003). Segue Reading Series. A Rest Press.
- Williams, T. (2003). <u>Cold calls, Great American Prose Poems: From Poe to the Present</u>, D. Lehman (Ed.). (Scribner Books: New York), 247-53.
- Winkelmann, C. (2004). <u>Survivor rhetoric: Negotiations and narrativity in abuse women's stories</u>. C. Shearer-Cremean and C.L. Winkelmann (Eds.). Toronto: University of Toronto Press.
- Winkelmann, C. (2004). In the bible, it can be so harsh! Battered women, suffering, and the problem of evil. Christian Faith and the Problem of Evil, P. Van Inwagen (Ed.). Cambridge, UK: eerdsman, 148-184.
- **Yandell, S.** (2004). Medieval students as narrative cartographers. <u>Studies in Medieval and Renaissance Teaching</u>, Fall, 19-35.

- Yandell, S., Moranski, K. & Risden, E. (Eds.) (2004). Prophet Margins: The Medieval Vatic Impulse and Social Stability. New York: Peter Lang. Edited collection and authored two pieces, Prophetic Authority in Adam of Usk's Chronicle, 79-100, and with K. Moranski and E. Risden, Introduction: Prophecy as Political Discourse, 1-11.
- Yandell, S. (2003). Selection from *Math Son of Mathonwy*, from the Mabinogi. Translation and introductory essay. In Daniel T. Kline (Ed.), <u>Medieval Literature for Children</u> (pp. 284-298). New York, Routledge.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Connolly, B.W. (2000). The life of Christ with meditations by Henry More. Sir Thomas More's Great-Grandson and Other Writings. Paper presented at the 35th International Congress on Medieval Studies. Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI.
- Finkelstein, N, (2004). Making writing significant: Performativity and activism in the feminist composition classroom. Paper presented at the National Council of Teachers of English Major Annual Conference, Indianapolis, IN.
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). <u>The Vagina Monologues: Liberating or oppressive?</u>

 Paper presented at the College English Association Conference,
 Richmond, VA.
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). Comparisons and criteria: Testing *The Test of Poetry*. Paper presented at the Louis Zukofsky Centennial Conference, Columbia University.
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). Again I am the death-instructed kid: Harvey Shapiro's

 Poems of World War II. Paper presented at the Poetry of the 1940s,
 University of Maine, Orono, ME.
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). Swung / book: Jazz as Method and Metaphor in the Work of Nathaniel Mackey. Paper presented at the Pursuance: Avant-Garde Jazz and Innovative Writing, DePaul University, Chicago, IL.
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). <u>Art Series</u>, Contemporary Dance Theater, College Hill Town Hall, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Fontana, E.** (2000). <u>Relics. aura. and sanctity in Sebald's *Emigrants*. Paper presented at 26th Annual Conference on Literature and Film. Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL.</u>

- Fontana, E. (2000). Monastic madness and bliss: Pater and von Kleist.

 Paper presented at the 15th Annual Conference in Literature, Visual Arts. State University of West Georgia, Atlanta, GA.
- Getz, J.R. (2000). Edith Wharton and the ghost of Poe: 'Miss Mary Pask' and 'Mr. Jones'. Paper presented at the Biennial Conference of the Edith Wharton Society, Newport, RI.
- **Herren, G.** (2004). <u>The Absurd Revisited</u>. Moderator, Comparative Drama Conference, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- Herren, G. (2004). Menagerie á Trois: Surrogate love in *The Glass*Menagerie. Paper presented at the Comparative Drama
 Conference. Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- **Herren, G.** (2003). <u>Play Again...Sam: Minghella adapts Beckett.</u> Paper presented at the Comparative Drama Conference, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- **Herren, G.** (2002). <u>Samuel Beckett's *Agony in the Garden*</u>. Paper presented at the Comparative Drama Conference, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- Herren, G. (2002). The diluted lesson of Babi Yar in D.M. Thomas 'The White Hotel. Paper presented at the Twentieth-Century Literature Conference, University of Louisville, Louisville, KY.
- **Herren, G.** (2000). <u>Ghost duet, or Krapp's first videotape</u>. Beckett in Berlin 2000. Paper presented at Humboldt University, Berlin, Germany.
- Herren, G. (2000). <u>Facing the darkness: Interrogations across genre in Samuel Beckett's What Where.</u> Paper presented at the Comparative Drama Conference, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- Northway, K. (2004). Reverberatons of spectacle and politics in Dekker's <u>London's Tempe.</u> Paper presented to the Shakespeare Association of America, New Orleans, LA.
- Northway, K. (2004). Stephen Harrison's Arches of Triumph: Putting readers to work in pageant drama. Paper presented at the Ohio Shakespeare Conference, Cincinnati, OH.
- Russell, A. (2004). Representing the writing center: Who speaks for us?

 Paper presented at the Thomas R. Watson Conference on Rhetoric and Composition, Louisville, KY.
- Russell, A. (2004). <u>Tutoring matters: The effects of writing center work on peer tutors' lives.</u> Paper presented at the Conference on College Composition and Communication, San Antonio, TX.

- Russell, A. (2004). <u>Colson Whitehead's *The Intuitionist*</u>. Texts within the text. Paper presented at the 20th Century Literature Conference, Louisville, KY.
- **Russell, A.** (2003). <u>Everything has changed: Visual literacy after 9/11.</u> Paper presented at the College Composition and Communication, New York, NY.
- Russell, A. (2002). <u>Surveying faculty about student writing: What a tangled web we weave.</u> Paper presented at the Council of Writing Program Administrators Summer Conference, Park City, UT.
- **Russell, A.** (2002). <u>Visual literacy after 9/11.</u> Paper presented at the College English Association, Cincinnati, OH.
- Russell, A. (2001). 'Defragging' the Writing Center: Identity and Information Maintenance. Paper presented at the College Composition and Communication Conference, Denver, CO.
- Russell, A. & Friedman, J. (2000). Not for promotional purposes only: Using writing center newsletter for community building and professional development. Paper presented at the National/Mid-Atlantic Writing Centers Association Conference, Baltimore, MD.
- Russell, A. (2000). Resisting a professional identity: Helping writing tutors to overcome the limits of imagination. Paper presented at the Conference on College Composition and Communication, Minneapolis, MN.
- Snodgrass, C. (2004). <u>Geographical ambiguity and national anxiety in Scott's Redgauntlet, Romantic Cosmopolitanism.</u> Paper presented at the North American Society for the Study of Romanticism Conference, University of Colorado at Boulder, Boulder, CO.
- Snodgrass, C. (2004). <u>Disseminating dislocation in Hogg's Confessions of a Justified Sinner</u>. Or, There Is No Place Like Home, Romantic Border <u>Crossings</u>. Paper presented at the International Conference on Romanticism, Texas A&M International University, Laredo, TX.
- Snodgrass, C. (2001). A Scot abroad; or, Narrating national identity in John Galt's letters from the Levant. Paper presented at the North American Society for the Study of Romanticism Conference, University of Washington, Seattle, WA.
- Snodgrass, C. (2001). New approaches to the British novel, 1790-1848: A symposium. Invited Participant. University of Colorado at Boulder. CO.
- Snodgrass, C. (2001). <u>Inventing the Scottish individual: Sympathy and community in the Blackwood's Circle</u>. Paper presented at the American Conference on Romanticism, Miami University, Oxford, OH.

- Sousa, G.U. (2000). <u>Race and hospitality in Othello</u>. Paper presented at the 28th Annual Meeting of the Shakespeare Association of America, Montreal, Canada.
- **Thomas, T.** (2004). <u>Mothers in young adult fiction: the work of Madeleine L'Engle</u>. Paper presented at the Association for Research on Mothering, Toronto, Canada.
- **Thomas, T.** (2001). <u>Mothers as misfits: Memoirs by mothers of exceptional children</u>. Paper presented at the International Conference on "Mothers in Literature and the Arts," Association for Research on Mothering, Toronto, Ontario.
- **Thomas, T.** (2000). Shut that kid up: Motherhood and social reintegration.

 Paper presented at the Conference on "Mothering and Fathering for Peace" at Cardinal Stritch University. Milwaukee, WI.
- Williams, T. (2004). A-B-l-a-c-k-W-o-m-a-n: Erica Hunt's prose and poetry.

 <u>Furious Flower: regenerating the Black poetic tradition</u>. Paper presented at the James Madison University, Harrisonburg, VA.
- Williams, T. (2004). Orality, vocality and the confessional impulse in Strick:

 Pursuance: Jazz and Literature. Paper presented at DePaul
 University, Chicago, IL
- Williams, T. (2004). <u>Teaching the metaphysical poets to first-year college students.</u> Paper presented at the 20th Century Literature Conference, University of Louisville, Louisville, KY.
- **Williams, T.** (2003). <u>Authenticity and the authentication of difference</u>. Paper presented at the Marjorie Cook Poetry Festival, Miami University, Oxford, OH.
- Williams, T. (2003). Congruent and incongruent: The liberal arts in the context of the civil rights movement. Paper presented at the Humanities Lecture Hall, University of North Carolina, Asheville, NC.
- Williams, T. (2003). <u>Totalized/fractionalized bodies/body parts in the poetry/prosody of Elizabeth Alexander and Liz Waldner.</u> Paper presented at the 20th Century Literature Conference, University of Louisville, Louisville, KY.
- **Winkelmann, C**. (2004). <u>Hybridization in the language of battered women.</u> Lecture at University of North Dakota, Grand Forks, ND.

- Winkelmann, C. (2004). <u>Language in exile: The religious language of Tibetan Nuns in North India.</u> Paper presented at the Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender, St. Mary's College, Notre Dame, IN.
- Winkelmann, C. (2004). <u>Anthropological research and the English studies</u>
 <u>curriculum</u>. Lecture at the University of North Dakota, Grand Forks, ND.
- Wyett, J. (2003). <u>Teaching the 'monsters of the imagination': Women writers.</u>
 <a href="www.enanger.com/www.enanger.com/www.enanger.com/www.enanger.com/www.enanger.com/ww.
- Wyett, J. (2003). <u>Purest virtue or public vice?</u>: <u>Fame, fortune, and the woman writer in Frances Brooke's The Excursion (1777)</u>. Paper presented at the South-Eastern American Society for Eighteenth-Century Studies Conference, Columbia.
- Wyett, J. (2002). No place where women are of such importance?: Gender, genre, space and place. In Frances Brooke's *The History of Emily Montague* (1769). Paper presented at the Society for Eighteenth Century Studies, Cambridge, England.
- Wyett, J. (2000). Frances Brook's *Utopian impulses: or, the power of*flowers. Paper presented at the Group for Early Modern Cultural Studies Conference, New Orleans, LA.
- Wyett, J. (2000). No bond of union between literary women?: The female literary tradition at the turn of the eighteenth century. Paper presented at the American Society for Eighteenth-Century Studies Conference, Philadelphia, PA.
- Yandell, S. (2004). The prophetic body of Henryson's *Cresseid* as response to Chaucer's *Emily*. Paper presented to the Congress of the New Chaucer Society, Glasgow University, Scotland.
- Yandell, S. (2004). Walking forward, looking backward: Prophecy in the travel writing of Gerald of Wales. Paper presented at the International Congress on Medieval Studies, Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI.
- Yandell, S. (2004). Making the transition from graduate student to assistant professor. Presentation at the Medieval Symposium, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN.

REVIEWS & CREATIVE WRITING

- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). Sleeping to the East, Marriage Bed, and Couple's Realm. Smartish Place 10.
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). From *Track*, LVNG 11. http://www.floeededitions.com/lvng/
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). From Track. Hambone 17.
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). *Lyrical Interference: Essays on Poetics* (NY: Spuyten Duyvil).
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). Introduction, *Collected Poems* by Paul Auster (NY: Overlook Press).
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). Review of *Recovering the New,* by Edward S. Cutler; *Imaginary Communities* by Phillip E. Wegner; and *The Avant-Garde and American Postmodernity* by Philip Nel. <u>American Literature</u> 76(1), 182.185.
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). Avant, Post-Avant, and Beyond: An email assisted round table discussion. (Seven critics respond at length to a set of questions about avant-garde poetics). www.bostoncomment.com/debate.html.
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). Statements for *Trac*k. Cultural Society website, www.culturalsociety.org.
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). Comparisons and criteria: Testing <u>The Test of Poetry.</u> Zukofsky/100 website, www.writing.upenn.edu/epc/authors/zukofsky/100/program.html
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). The limits of Jewish ethnicity: Allen Grossman's *A Harlot's Hire. Poetry's poet: Essays on the Poetry, Pedagogy, and Poetics of Allen Grossman.* Sagetrieb 19.1 & 2, 121-142.
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2001). William Bronk and the Creation of the World: A Few Remarks. In The Body of This Life: Reading William Bronk. pp. 204-212. Talisman House.
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2000). "Orphic Explanations" [review of Henry Weinfield's <u>The Sorrows of Eros & Other Poems</u>] in <u>Denver Quarterly</u>, <u>35</u>(2), 73-80
- **Finkelstein, N.** (2000). Wallace Stevens, Armand Schwerner, and 'The The.' The Wallace Stevens Journal, 24(2), 151-160.
- Fontana, E. (2003). [Review of <u>Rescue of Romanticism: John Ruskin and Walter Pater</u> by Kenneth Daley]. <u>Romantic Circles Reviews</u>, 5, 3.
- **Herren, G.** (2003). [Review of <u>Comedie</u> / <u>Marin Karmitz</u> / <u>Samuel Beckett</u>, Carol Bourgeois] (Ed.). <u>The Beckett Circle 26(2)</u>, 17-18.

- Russell, A. (2000). [Review of <u>Good Intentions: Writing Center Work for Postmodern Times.</u>] <u>The Writing Lab Newsletter</u>, 24(10), 10-11.
- **Thomas, T.** (2004). The freedom of our forbears: a trip to Amish country. Hilltop Community News, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Thomas, T.** (2004). Parents hold the key to literacy. Cincinnati Enquirer, Cincinnati, OH.
- Thomas, T. (2003). [Review of <u>A Slant of Sun</u> by B. Kephart and <u>My Journey</u> with <u>Jake</u> by M. Edelson.] <u>Journal of Association for Research on Mothers.</u>
- **Thomas, T.** (2001). [Review of <u>MotherLove</u> by Esther Thompson-Davis.] <u>Journal of the Association for Research on Mothering</u>.
- Thomas, T. (2000). The Spirituality of Parenthood: Three Important Books.

 Review essay of Everyday Blessings: The Inner Work of Mindful
 Parenting by Myla and Jon Kabat-Zinn, Also a Mother: Work and
 Family as Theological Dilemma by B. Miller-McLemore, and The War
 against Parents: What We Can Do for America's Beleaguered Moms
 and Dads by S. Hewlett and Cornel West. International Journal of
 Children's Spirituality.
- Thomas, T. (2000). [Review of Robert Naseef's <u>Special Children</u>, <u>Challenged Parents: The Struggles and Rewards of Raising a Child with a Disability</u>, and <u>Willie: Raising and Loving a Child with ADD</u>] for <u>ADD Council Newsletter</u>.
- **Thomas, T.** (2000). [Review of Thom Hartmann's <u>ADD: a Different Perception.</u>] <u>ADD Council Newsletter</u>.
- **Thomas, T.** (2000). [Reviews of Sari Solden's <u>Women with Attention Deficit Disorder</u>, and McGinnis and Goldstein's <u>Skill Streaming the Elementary School Child: a Guide for Teaching Pro-Social Skills.]

 ADD Council Newsletter.</u>
- **Williams, T.** (2004). Of bootstraps and grace. For a Better World (Ghosn Publishing) 159.
- **Williams, T.** (2004). What depends. <u>For a Better World</u> (Ghosn Publishing), 159.
- **Williams, T.** (2004). The sun also sets, black-eyed. For a Better World (Ghosn Publishing), 159.
- Williams, T. (2004). Lim(o)er. <u>Drumvoices Revue</u>, Nos. 1 and 2, 33.
- Williams, T. (2004). Detroit zoo. Pavement Saw: 8.
- Williams, T. (2004). There is always the. Pavement Saw: 8.
- Williams, T. (2004). Storyboard. Pavement Saw: 8.

- Williams, T. (2004). Bloods. Kiosk, No. 3, 11-18.
- Williams, T. (2004). Jumelles. Flights, 25-27.
- Williams, T. (2004). Tradition and the individual talent. Flights, 17-24.
- Williams, T. (2004). aspen the [twitter], Flights, 11-16.
- **Williams, T.** (2004). Another day on earth, another day in heaven. Xcp. 14, 59.
- Williams, T. (2004). Faux ersatz. Xcp. 14, 60.
- Williams, T. (2003). Mortal facts, First Intensity 18, 134-35.
- Williams, T. (2003). Character, First Intensity 18, 136.
- Williams, T. (2003). Little x Little, First Intensity 18, 133.
- Williams, T. (2003). Apocryph, First Intensity 18, 132.
- Williams, T. (2003). Out, Mirage #4/Period(ical) #106.
- Williams, T. (2003). 8 ½ by 11 v > 8 ½ by 11, Mirage #4/Period(ical) #106.
- Williams, T. (2003). Random late night calls, Mirage #4/Period(ical) #106.
- **Wyett, J.** (2002). [Review of Norma Clarke, *Dr. Johnson's Women.*] Sixteenth Century Journal, 33(3), 860-61.
- Wyett, J. (2002). [Review of Laura Brown, Fables of Modernity: Literature and Culture in the English Eighteenth Century.] Criticism, 44(3), 308-11.

READINGS

- Finkelstein, N. (2004). Bowery Poetry Club, New York, NY.
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). Art Institute of Chicago, Chicago, IL.
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). Powers: Track, Vol. 3. The Performance and time.
- Williams, T. (2004). Poetry at the Zeitgeist. Detroit, MI.
- **Williams, T.** (2004). INKTANK: A movable feast. Southgate House, Newport, KY.
- **Williams, T.** (2004). Djerassi resident artists program. Open House, Woodside, CA.
- **Williams, T.** (2004). Friday afternoon series, Elliston Poetry Room, Langsam Library, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- Williams, T. (2004). INK TANK poetry slam. Greenwich Tavern, Cincinnati, OH.
- Williams, T. (2004). Chidlaw Gallery, Cincinnati Art Academy, Cincinnati, OH
- **Williams, T.** (2004). Holloway poetry series. University of California, Berkeley, CA.
- Williams, T. (2004). A taste of art café/gallery. New York City, NY.

- **Williams, T**. (2003). Chicago poetry project reading series, Harold Washington Library, Chicago, IL.
- Williams, T. (2003). Marjorie Cook poetry festival, Miami University, Oxford, OH.
- **Williams, T.** (2003). Greater Cincinnati Writers League, The Regency, Cincinnati, OH.
- Williams, T. (2003). S.S. Nova Building, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Williams, T.** (2003). Segue reading series, The Bowery Poetry Club, New York, NY.
- Williams, T. (2003). Joseph-Beth Booksellers, Cincinnati, OH.
- Williams, T. (2003). Humanities Center, University of the Pacific, Stockton, CA
- Williams, T. (2003). Eckstrom Library, University of Louisville, Louisville, KY.
- **Williams, T.** (2003). Laurel Forum, Karpen Hall, University of North Carolina, Asheville, NC.

- **Finkelstein, N.** (2004). From *Track. Titantic* Operas website, www.lath.virginia.edu/dickinson/titanic/material/finkelstein.html
- Finkelstein, N. (2004). RhetComp.com. Calls and conference editor.
- Finkelstein, N. (2001). "At the Threshold." Colorado Review 28.
- Finkelstein, N. (2001). "From Track." Smartish Pace 5.
- Finkelstein, N. (2000). "Scribe." Notre Dame Review 9 Polard/1931. Contemporary Literature, 39(3), 356-379.
- Fontana, E. (2004). The Sonnets of Michelangelo. Catholic Studies Class.
- **Fontana, E.** (2004). Lecture: Gender subversion and alternative sexualities in Victorian poetry. Xavier Gender and Diversity Noon Lecture Series, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Fontana, E.** (2004). Lecture: Browning and misunderstanding. Cincinnati Browning Society, Cincinnati Women's Club, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Fontana, E.** (2003). <u>Should service-learning be required?</u> Paper presented at the Jesuit Core-Curricula, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- Fontana, E. (2000). <u>The poetry of William Morris</u>. Symposium on William Morris and the Revival of the Art and Craft of the Book. Public Library of Cincinnati and Hamilton County, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Herren, G.** (2003). <u>Samuel Beckett's Triple Play</u>. Lecture presented at the Humanities Division Speakers Series. University of Jacksonville, Jacksonville, FL.

- **Herren, G.** (2003). Moderator of Beckett criticism and scholarship. <u>Samuel Beckett: A celebration</u>. University of Delaware. Newark, DE.
- **Herren, G.** (2001). Organizer and moderator of Ohio Reprise: Celebrating the 20th Anniversary of Ohio Impromptu. Comparative Drama Conference, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- Russell, A. (2004). Textbook reviewer: *Reading and Writing in the Academic Community*, 2nd ed., Mary Lynch Kennedy and Hadley M. Smith, Upper Saddle River, Prentice Hall, 2001.
- Snodgrass, C. (2004). Co-editor, Romantic Circles Reviews http://www.rc.umd.edu/reviews/ HISTORY

- **Anderson, M.C.** (2004). Negotiating patriarchy and power, review essay. <u>Journal of Women's History, 16,</u> 187-96.
- Anderson, M.C. & Bertaux, N.E. (2001). An emerging tradition of educational achievement: African American women in college and the professions, 1920- 1950. <u>Equity and Excellence in Education</u>, 34, 16- 21.
- **Anderson, M.C.** (2001). The nourishment that nature provides: Women's networks, wet nursing, and infant welfare in nineteenth-century Cincinnati. <u>Ohio Valley History</u>, 1, 15-28.
- **Anderson, M.C.** (2000). Catholic nuns and the invention of social work: The sisters of Santa Maria Institute of Cincinnati, Ohio, 1897 through the 1920s. <u>Journal of Women's History</u>, 12, 60-88.
- **Fairfield, J.D.** (2001). "City Planning," in the Oxford Companion to United States History. New York.
- **Fairfield, J.D. &** Widdowson, W. (2000). Of patterns and publics: Planning as Democratic process. <u>Urban Design Studies</u>, 6, 149-157.
- **Korros, A.S.** (2004). The Kadet party and the elusive ideal of internal democracy. Kritika.
- Korros, A.S. (2004). [Review: <u>Jamie Cockfield</u>, White Crow: The life and times of the Grand Duke Nicholas Mikhailovich Romanov, 1859-1919.] <u>Slavic Review</u>, 63(4).

- **Mengel, D.** (2004). From Venice to Jerusalem and beyond: Milíc of Krome říž and the topography of prostitution in fourteenth-century Prague. Speculum. 79, 407-442.
- Mengel, D. (2004). A holy and faithful fellowship: Royal saints in fourteenth-century Prague. In Evropa a Cechy na konci stredoveku. Sborník

 Príspevk°u venovaných Františku Šmahelovi [Europe and Behemia at the end of the Middle Ages: Collection of papers presented to František Šmahel]. Prague.
- **Smythe, K.R.** (2004). Africa in the world: Lessons from African history for world history. <u>Teaching History: A Journal of Methods, 29</u>(1), 23-35.
- **Tiro, K.M.** (2004). John White, fl. 1585-1593. <u>The Oxford Dictionary of National Biography</u> (Oxford, Eng.: Oxford University Press.
- **Tiro, K.M.** (2003). This dish is very good: Reflections on an eighteenth-century Italian ethnography of the Iroquois. New York History, 84, 409-30.
- **Tiro, K.M.** (2000). A 'Civil' War? Rethinking Iroquois participation in the American Revolution. <u>Explorations in Early American Culture, 4</u>, 148-65.

BOOKS

- O'Hara, J. (2004). [Review of <u>In search of souls, in search of Indians':Relision and the 'Indian Problem' in Northern Mexico</u>.] H. Goldschmidt and E. A. McAllister (Eds.). <u>Race, nation, and religion in the Americas</u>. New York: Oxford University Press.
- Korros, A.S. (2002). A Reluctant Parliament: Nationalism, PA. Stolypin and the Politics of the Russian Imperial State Council, 1906-1911.

 Lanham, MD and London: Rowman & Littlefield.
- Korros, A.S. (2002). Translator and editor. S.M. Soloviev, <u>A History of Russia. Ivan the Terrible: Stefan Bathory and the Stroganovs and Yermak</u>. Academic International Press, Gulf Breeze, FL
- **Sarnoff, D.** (2000). Women and French fascism. In L. DiCaprio and M.E. Wiesner, <u>Lives and Voices: Sources in European Women's History</u>. Boston, MA: Houghton Mifflin.

Smythe, K.R. (2000). Where one slept mattered: Fipa socialization and cultural markers of growth in Nkansi, Ufipa. In Mario Aguiler (Ed.), Rethinking age in Africa: Colonial and post-colonial interpretations of cultural processes. Lawrenceville, NJ: Africa World Press.

- Anderson, M.C. (2004). Pride, protest, and survival: Social institutions and social life in nineteenth-century Cincinnati's African American community. Paper presented at the Association for the Study of African American Life and History, Pittsburgh, PA.
- Anderson, M.C. (2001). The Paradoxes of Social Provision for African

 Americans by Catholic Women Religious in Nineteenth and Early

 Twentieth-Century Cincinnati. Paper presents at the American
 Catholic Historical Society. Boston, MA.
- Anderson, M.C. (2000). The worth of a mother's work: Mrs. Jones and the Mothers' Pension System in Cincinnati, Ohio, 1914-1924. Paper presented at the Women's Section, Economic History Society, London, England.
- Anderson, M.C. (2000). Evaluating appeals to shared womanhood in the United States in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. Paper presented at the National Women's Studies Association, Simmons College, Boston, MA.
- Fairfield, J. (2004). Movies and cities: An historical account of their intersections. Presented at Cincinnati Seminar on the City, Cincinnati, OH.
- Fairfield, J. (2004). Mastery or surrender? Panoramas, labyrinths, and the motion picture city. Presented at Urban History Association, Milwaukee, WI.
- **Gruber, R.** (2004). Memories and commemorations of September 11 and their role in justifying an American policy of force. Paper presented at the Peach and Justice Studies Association, San Francisco, CA.
- Gruber, R. (2001). <u>Visions and Strategies in the Northern Ireland Peace</u>

 <u>Process: When Did They Become Uncoupled? Globalizing Justice</u>

 <u>and Peace: Visions and Strategies</u>. Paper presented at the

 Consortium on Peace Research, Education and Development and
 the Peace Studies Association, Evergreen State College, Olympia,
 WA.

- Jefferson, R.F. (2004). <u>Grassroots struggles</u>, sorting table schemes: African Americans and the Chicago Central Post Office in the Second World <u>War.</u> Paper presented at the Organization of American Historians, Boston, MA.
- Korros, A.S. (2000). <u>Defining public space in the state council: Zemstvo activists and the center group</u>. Paper presented at the American Association for the Advancement of Slavic Studies, Denver, CO.
- LaRocque, B. (2004). <u>Hagiographies and merchant groups in Mughal India.</u>
 Paper presented at the Conference on South Asia, University of Wisconsin-Madison, Madison, WI.
- **Mengel, D.** (2004). <u>The miracles of St. Sigismund at Prague.</u> Paper presented at the International congress on Medieval Studies, University of Western Michigan, Kalamazoo, MI.
- Mengel, D. (2004). Remembering Bohemia's forgotten patron saint. Paper presented at the International Symposium on the Bohemian Reformation and Religious Practice. The Philosophical Institute of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic and the Centre for Mediaeval Studies. Prague, Czech Republic.
- Sarnoff, D. (2001). <u>Voting Right: Suffrage, the Jeunesses Patriotes, and the Croix de Feu</u>. Presented at the annual meeting of the Society for French Historical Studies, Chapel Hill, NC.
- **Sarnoff, D.** (2001). <u>Female Wages and the Extreme-Right</u>. Presented at the Ohio Academy of History, Columbus, OH.
- Sarnoff, D. (2001). <u>Plenary Session on France</u>. Conference on Women, Gender and the Extreme Right in Europe 1919-1945, Cardiff University, Wales.
- Sarnoff, D. (2000). <u>Women, work, and wages in French fascism</u>. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Society for French Historical Studies, Chicago, IL.
- **Smythe, K.R.** (2001). <u>The Family as the 'Middle Ground' in Ufipa</u>. Paper presented at the Historical Association of Tanzania Conference, Dar es Salaam.
- **Smythe, K.R.** (2001). <u>The Role of African in World History: A roundtable</u>. Ohio Academy of History.

- Smythe, K.R. (2000). White sisters and African women at Karema. 1894-1940. Paper presented at the African Studies Association, Nashville, TN.
- **Tiro, K.M.** (2004). <u>Quakers and Oneidas, 1790-1820</u>. Paper presented at the Conference on Iroquois Research.
- White, T.J. (2004). The "Invention" of Celtic tradition: Constructing Irish Nationalism in the Nineteenth Century. Paper presented at the Joint Meeting of the American Conference for Irish Studies, the British Association of Irish Studies, and the European Federation of Associations and Centres for Irish Studies at the University of Liverpool, UK.
- White, T.J. (2004). Globalization, Imperialism, and Economic Opportunity:

 The Case of Ireland. Paper presented at the Conference,
 Globalization or Imperialism? Theoretical and practical perspectives sponsored by the International Political Science Association and the Rothemere American Institute of Oxford University, UK.
- White, T.J. (2004). <u>Elite Construction of National Identity: Comparing the Formation of Indian and Irish Nationalism.</u> Paper presented at the Galway Conference on Colonialism: India and Ireland sponsored by the Centre for Irish Studies and the Social Sciences Research Centre of the National University of Ireland-Galway, Ireland.

- Anderson, M.C. (2000). [Review of Flora Davis, *The women's movement in America since 1960.*] Michigan Historical Review, 26, 153-154.
- **Fairfield, J.D.** (2001). Private City, Public City: Rethinking the New Urban History. H-Net (http://www2.h-net.msu.edu/).
- **Fairfield, J.D.** (2001). [Review of Max Page, <u>The Creative Destruction of Manhattan 1900-1940</u>] In <u>American Historical Review, 1410</u>.
- Fairfield, J.D. (2001). [Review of Witold Rybczynski, <u>A Clearing in the Distance: Frederick Law Olmsted and America in the Nineteenth Century.</u>] In <u>American Historical Review</u>, 994-995.
- Fairfield, J.D., (2001). [Review of Gray Brechin, <u>Imperial San Francisco:</u>

 <u>Urban Power, Earthly Ruin.</u>] In <u>Planning Perspectives</u>. April, 213-214.

- **LaRocca**, **J.J.** (2004). [Review of Jeremy Goring, <u>Burn Holy Fire</u> and Ethan H. Shagan, <u>Popular Politics and the English Reformation</u>] In Albion.
- **LaRocca**, **J.J.** (2004). [Review of Peter Lake with Michael Questier, *The Anarchist's Lewd Hat*] (Ben Jonson Journal, 2, 319-322).
- **LaRocca, J.J.** (2004). [Review of Francis Oakley, *The Conciliarist Tradition*] in <u>The Historian</u>.
- LaRocca, J.J. (2004). [Review of Scott R. Pilarz, S.J., <u>Southwell and the Mission of Literature 1561-1595</u>] In <u>Theological Studies.</u>
- LaRocca, J.J. (2004). [Review of Ann Dillon, <u>The Construction of Martyrdom in the English Catholic Community 1535-1603</u>] In <u>Archivum Historium Societatis Jesu</u>.
- Mengel, D. (2004). A monk, a preacher, and a Jesuit: Making the life of Milíc. In <u>The Bohemian Reformation and Religious Practice, vol. 5</u>. Papers from the V. International Symposium on the Bohemian Reformation and Religious Practice under the auspices of the Philosophical Institute of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic and the Centre for Mediaeval Studies at Vila Lanna, Prague. Z.V. David and D.R. Holeton, (Eds.).
- **Tiro, K.M.** (2004). The Indian paintings of John White. Paper presented at the Gender and Diversity Luncheon.
- **Sarnoff, D.** (2001). Chair, "Gender, Power and Politics in Early Twentieth-Century France," at the annual meeting of the Western Society for French History, Indianapolis.
- **Smythe, K.R.** (2004). Invited lecture, <u>African lessons for World History</u>. Main Hall Forum, Lawrence University.
- **Smythe, K.R.** (2000). [Review of <u>Reflexivity, Gender and Christian Mission</u>.] <u>Ethnos: Journal of Anthropology</u>.
- Smythe, K.R. (2000). [Review of <u>We Women Worked So Hard</u>]. <u>African Studies Quarterly 4/2</u>. http://web.africa.ufl.edu/asq/
- **Tiro, K.M.** (2004). [Review of Jane T. Merritt, <u>At The Crossroads: Indians and Empires on a Mid-Atlantic Frontier</u>, *1700-1763*}. <u>New York History</u>.
- White, T.J. (2004). [Review of <u>Patterns of Social Capital: Stability and Change in Historical Perspective</u>.] <u>Journal of Third World Studies</u>, <u>21</u>(1), 336-338.

MATHEMATICS/COMPUTER SCIENCE

- **Belcastro, S.M.** (2004). To include more students, don't focus on contests-prepare for mathematics! <u>Mathematics Teacher</u>, 97(2), 84-86.
- **Belcastro, S.M.** (2004). Families of dot-product snarks on orientable surfaces of low genus. <u>American Mathematical Monthly</u>, Problem 11074, March 2004.
- **Belcastro, S.M.** (2002). The devil is in the culture: Why you should read the number devil and other musings on mathematical education and culture, with A. Howard. <u>Math Horizons</u>, <u>November</u>, 16-20+29.
- Belcastro, S.M. (2002). A mathematical model for non-flat origami, with T.C. Hull, in Origami3: Third International Meeting of Origami, Science.
 <u>Mathematics and Education</u>, A K Peters, Ltd., 39-51.
- **Joshi, H.R.** (2004). Solving a parabolic inverse problem of identification type by an optimal control methods. <u>Houston Journal of Mathematics.</u>
- Benjamin, A.T., Neer, J.D., **Otero, D.E.** & Sellers, J.A. (2003). A probabilistic view of certain weighted Fibonacci sums. <u>Fibonacci Quart. 41</u>(4), 360-364.

- **Belcastro, S.M.** & Blue, J. (2004). <u>Feminists critiquing science: From representation issues to Philosophy</u>. Paper presented at the Office of Multicultural Affairs Symposium.
- Belcastro, S.M. & Hull, T.C. (2004). Why are there 3ⁿ cubes in the n-cube?

 Paper presented at the American Regions Math League, Penn State University, University Park, PA.
- **Belcastro, S.M.** (2004). Why do we knit the way we do? Paper presented at the Miami University Conference: Mathematics and Symmetry, Oxford, OH.
- Flaspohler, D.C. & Dinkheller, A.L. (2002). <u>Connections in discrete</u>

 <u>mathematics</u>. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Ohio
 Council of Teachers of Mathematics, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Joshi**, **H**. (2003). Solving a crop problem by an optimal control method.

 Paper presented at the Southeastern-Atlantic Regional Conference on Differential Equations. Kennesaw State University, Atlanta, GA.

- Otero, D.E. (2004). <u>Al-Biruni's trigonometry: one millennium later.</u> Paper presented at the MAA Tri-Section Meeting and Midwest History of Mathematics Conference, University of Evansville, Evansville, IN.
- **Otero, D.E.** (2001). On using a table of logarithms. Paper presented at AMS Eastern Section Fall Meeting, Williams College, Williamstown, MA.
- **Otero, D.E.** (2001). <u>A fifteen-minute history of logarithms</u>. Paper presented at MAA Ohio Section Fall Meeting, Marietta College, Marietta, OH.
- Vanderbilt, A.K. (2002). <u>Free Tweety! Nonmonotonic logic comes of age.</u>

 Paper presented at the George Washington University Summer Program for Women in Mathematics, Washington, DC.
- Vanderbilt, A.K. (2002). Common derivations in locally determined logic programs. Paper presented at the 7th International Symposium on Artificial Intelligence and Mathematics, Ft. Lauderdale, FL.
- Vanderbilt, A.K. (2002). <u>Common derivations in locally determined logic programs and their computability</u>. AMS Special Session on Computability. Presented at the Annual Joint Mathematic Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- **Wagner, J.F.** (2004). Transfer: <u>A complex knowledge system perspective.</u>

 Paper presented at the American Educational Research Association, San Diego, CA.
- Izsak, A. & Wagner, J.F. (2003). Coordination classes as a lens for understanding the development and generalization of mathematical modeling knowledge. Paper presented at the Conference on Research in Undergraduate Mathematics Education, Scottsdale, AZ.
- Wagner, J.F. (2003). The context sensitivity of mathematical generalizations. Paper presented at the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education, Joint Meetings of PME and PMENA, Honolulu, HI.
- Wagner, J.F. (2003). The microgenesis of mathematical generalizations:

 Examining competing theories of conceptual change and transfer.

 Paper presented at the American Educational Research Association, Chicago, IL.
- Wagner, J.F. (2002). Constructing generalizations: An analysis of one student's progress toward a generalized understanding of the law of large numbers. Paper presented at the North American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education, Athens, GA.

PROCEEDINGS

- Otero, D.E. (2001). On building a table of logarithms. <u>Proceedings of the Eighth Midwest History of Mathematics Conference</u>. Highland Heights, KY.
- Wagner, J.F. (2003). The context sensitivity of mathematical generalizations. In N.A. Pateman, B.J. Dougherty & J. Zilliox (Eds.), International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education. Proceedings of the Joint Meeting of PME and PMENA (Vol. 4, pp. 363-370). Center for Research and Development Group, University of Hawaii, Honolulu, HI.
- Wagner, J.F. (2002). Constructing generalizations: An analysis of one student's progress toward a generalized understanding of the law of large numbers. In D.S. Mewborn, P., Sztajn, D. Y. White, H.G. Wiegel, R.L. Bryant & K. Nooney (Eds.), Proceedings of the North American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education (pp. 1335-1338). ERIC Clearinghouse for Science, Mathematics and Environmental Education. Columbus, OH.

- **Belcastro, S.M.** (2004). Using class time--how and why I developed my classroom style. Panel participant at PRoject NExT (orange dots), Providence, Providence, RI.
- **Belcastro, S.M.** & Hull, T.C. (2004). Why are there 3ⁿ cubes in the n-cube? Presented to BC Calculus class, Wyoming High School, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Lewandowski, G.**, Gray, S., Shende, A., Edwards, W. (2004). Improving programming skills by developing program comprehension. Panel at CCSC East.
- Otero, D.E. (2004). ORESME Reading Group. Moderated session on George Polya. Xavier University. Cincinnati. OH.
- Otero, D.E. (2004). Al-Biruni's On Shadows: a glimpse at Islamic mathematics. Invited address, Wright State University, Lake Campus, Celina, OH.
- **Otero, D.E.** (2004). Al-Biruni's contributions to mathematics. Invited address, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- **Otero, D.E.** (2004). ORESME Reading Group. Moderated session on P.A. MacMahon, Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY.

- **Vanderbilt, A.K.** (2001). Functions for nonmonotonic rule systems. Junior Faculty Research Seminar, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- Wagner, J.F. (2004). How do we know that they know? The problem of attributing knowledge to students. Invited presentation given at the Pi Mu Epsilion induction ceremony, Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

 MODERN LANGUAGES

- **Hodgson, I.B.** (2004). Sobrino, Jon, S.J., *Letter to Ellacuria*. <u>Salvanet</u>, Spring 2004.
- **Knutson, D.J.** (2001). A new generation: Young Spanish literary characters at the end of the 20th century. <u>Monographic Review/Revista Monográfica, 17</u>, 90-103.
- **Mantero, J.M.** (2003). Michéle le Najlis y la demolición de la poesía Sandinista. <u>Salina 17,</u> 187-92.
- **Mantero, J.M**. (2003). El país bajo mi piel de Gioconda Belli como antitestimonio. <u>Istmo. 6</u>, 1-10. www.denison.edu/collaborations/istmo/artículos/paês.html.
- **Mantero**, **J.M.** (2003). El país bajo mi piel de Gioconda Belli y la reproducción del sandinismo. <u>IXQUIC</u>, 4, 35-34.
- **Mantero**, **J.M.** (2001). Apogeo de Gioconda Belli y el hipererotismo: exploración, fragmentación, celebración. <u>Confluencia</u>, <u>17</u>(1), 71-8.
- **Mantero**, **J.M.** (2001). La violencia y la poesía pos-sandinista: Marta Leonor González y su Huérfana embravecida. Romance Notes, 41(2),169-82.
- **Mantero**, **J.M.** (2001). Las (in) capacidades del lenguaje Poético en Flotaciones de Blanca Castellión. <u>Decenio</u>, <u>5</u>(20), 48-52.

BOOKS

Hodgson, I.B. (2000). <u>The de-Chilenization of Neruda in II Postino</u>. In Teresa V. Longo (Ed.) <u>Neruda's Legacy and the U.S. Culture</u> <u>Industry at the End of the 20th Century,155-181</u>. Hispanic Issues and Garland Press, <u>155-181</u>.

- Oxford, J. & **Knutson, D.J.** [Eds.] (2002). Parody of the margins: An introduction to Eduardo Mendoza. In Eduardo Mendoza: <u>A New Loo</u>, 7-16. New York: Peter Lang.
- **Mantero, J.M.** (2004). <u>Nuevos poetas de Nicaragua (antolog'a)</u>. El Ferrol (Spain): Editorial Esqu'o, Sociedad de Cultura Valle-Inclán.
- Mantero, J.M. (2002). Los horizontes del poder en los poemas norteamericanos de Manuel Mantero. In *Manuel Mantero: Lectura de la llama en el verso*, *119-130*. Eds. Sara Pujol y Julia Uceda. Ferrol: Sociedad de Cultura Valle-Inclán.
- Mantero, J.M. (2000). Mujer luna de Marianela Corriols: Poes'a possandinista, poética de la intensidad. In Juana Alcira Arancibia, Yolanda Rosas, Edith Dimi (Eds.) La mujer en la literatura del mundo hispánico. Instituto Literario y Cultural Hispano, Westminster, CA.
- **Recker, J.M.** (2001). Françoise Blin: Woman of Influence. New York/Mahwah, N.J.: Paulist Press.
- **Recker, J.M.** (2001). Trés affectueusement, Votre Mére en Dieu: Françoise Blin French Aristocrat, Belgian Citizen, Cofoundress of the Sisters of Notre Dame, 1756-1838. Belgian Francophone Library, Vol. 6. New York: Peter Lang Publishers.

- **Ceo-DiFrancesco, D.** (2004). <u>Promoting diversity through foreign languages</u> <u>and multicultural literature.</u> Paper presented at the Ohio Foreign Language Association Conference.
- Ceo-DiFrancesco, D. (2004). The attitudinal and academic benefits of early foreign language instruction. Paper presented at the National Meeting of the College of Language Association, Nashville, TN,
- **Knutson, D.** (2004). Worlds apart: Mendoza's vision of rich and poor. Paper presented at the Eduardo Mendoza International Symposium. Edinburgh, Scotland.
- Knutson, D. (2004). Remembering revenge: The Spanish Civil War in 21st century narrative. Paper presented at the Narrative Tricks, Narrative Strategies: Contemporary Spanish Fiction Symposium, University College, Cork, Cork, Ireland.

- Knutson, D. (2004). Worlds apart: Images of class, wealth, and poverty. In the novela negra. Paper presented at the Memory In Crime Fiction Symposium. National University of Ireland, Galway, Ireland.
- Knutson, D. (2004). Noisy crime fiction. Paper presented at the American Association of Teachers of Spanish and Portuguese. Acapulco, Mexico.
- Knutson, D. (2004). More death in Venice: *La tempestad* by Juan Manuel de Prada. Paper presented at the Murder & Mayhem on the Mare Nostrum Conference, Prato, Italy.
- Knutson, D. (2003). <u>The wisdom of youth in the novels of Clara Sanchez</u>. Paper presented at the American Association of Teachers of Spanish and Portuguese, Chicago, IL.
- Knutson, D. (2003). Malas = independientes: las figures femeninas de Eduardo Mendoza. Paper presented at the Congreso Mujeres Malas, Universidade Fernando Pessoa, Porto, Portugal.
- Knutson, D. (2002). <u>Still crazy after all these years: Eduardo Mendoza's latest detective novel</u>. Paper presented at the Hispanic Detective Conference, Royal Holloway, University of London, Egham, Surry, U.K.
- **Knutson, D.** (2001). A new generation: Young Spanish literary characters at the end of the 20th century. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Teachers of Spanish and Portuguese, San Francisco, CA.
- Knutson, D.J. (2000). <u>Desencanto in Spanish Literature of the 1990s</u>. Paper presented at the Kentucky Foreign Language Conference, Lexington, KY.
- Knutson, D.J. (2000). Fear of the future in the contemporary Latin American novel. Paper presented at the Cincinnati Conference on Romance Language & Literatures, Cincinnati, OH.
- Knutson, D.J. (2000). <u>Poverty in the 20th century Spanish novel</u>. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Teachers of Spanish & Portuguese, San Juan, PR.
- Mantero, J.M. (2004). Las autobiografías de Omar Cabezas, Gioconda Belli y Sergio Ramírez: hacia la plasmación del sandinismo y de la identidad nicaragÿense. X Congreso de Latinoamericnistas. Salamanca, Espa–a.
- Mantero, J.M. (2003). Michéle Nailis y la demolición de la poesía Sandinista. Primer Congreso Internacional: Mujeres Malas. Percepción y representación de la mujer transfresora en el mundo luso-hispánico. Oporto, Portugal.

- Mantero, J.M. (2003). El país bajo mi piel de Gioconda Belli como antitestimonio. Paper presented at the Latin American Studies Association Congress. Dallas, TX.
- Mantero, J.M. (2001). La mitificación de la revolución sandinista: El caso de Omar Cabezas y La montaña es más que una inmensa estepa verde. Noveno Congreso Internacional de Literatura Centroamericana, Belize City, Belize.
- Mantero, J.M. (2000). <u>Temo el momento del encuentro: Interiorismo y</u>
 <u>autonomía en la poesía pos-sandinista</u>. Paper presented at Octavo
 Congreso Internacional de Literatura Centroamericana, Antigua,
 Guatemala.
- Rodeño, I. (2004). El silencio en Hilma Contreras. Presentation at Kentucky Foreign Language Conference, University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY.
- Rodeño, I. (2004). El corridista y el bertsolari: entre la vieja Nueva Vizcaya y la nueva vieja Bizkaia. Presentation at the Latin American Studies Association Conference, Las Vegas, NV.

REVIEWS

- **Goddard, M.D.** (2004). [Review of Escenarios culturales, a beginning Spanish program.] John Wiley & Sons.
- **Knutson, D.** (2003). [Belmonte Serrano, José. <u>Arturo Pérez-Reverte: la sonrisa del cazador</u>] In <u>Hispania</u>, <u>86</u>(4), 801-2.
- Knutson, D. (2002). [Review of Dougherty, Dru and Milton M. Azevedo, (Eds.) <u>Multicultural Iberia: Language, Literature, and Music</u>] In <u>Hispania</u>, 84(4), 815-16.
- **Knutson**, **D.** (2001). [Review of José Carlos Rovira (editor), <u>Escrituras de la ciudad</u>.] in <u>Hispania</u>, <u>84</u>(2), 236-37.
- Knutson, D. (2000). [Review of Ana María Spitzmesser's, Narrativa posmoderna española. Crónica de un desengño.] In Tesserae: Journal of Iberian and Latin American Studies, 6(2), 204-05.
- Mantero, J.M. (2004). [Review of <u>Religión y militarismo en la obra de Marcos Aguinis. 1963-2000]</u> by López-Calvo, Ignacio. <u>Pie de Página 2</u> (2004): 85-6.
- Mantero, J.M. (2003). [Review of <u>Manzanilla del insomnio</u> (poetry)]. <u>Confluencia, 19</u>(1), 180-3.

Mantero, J.M. (2002). [Review of <u>Torres, Sonia, Nosotros in USA, Etnografia e geografias de resistencia.</u>] Hispania (cultural ethnography). Hispania, 85(3), 544-6.

- **Hodgson, I.B.** (2001). Witness to the Verdict. SALVANET, July-September, 8- 11.
- Mantero, J.M. (2004). La poesía nicaragÿense en el siglo XXI. *Nuevos poetas de Nicaragua (Antolog'a)*. Selección introducción de José María Mantero. Ferrol: Editorial Esquío, Sociedad de Cultura Valle-Inclán, 7-36.
- Mantero, J.M. (2002). Los horizontes del poder en los poemas norteamericanos de Manuel Mantero. Manuel Mantero: Lectura de la llama en el verso. Sara Pujol y Julia Uceda [Eds.] <u>Ferrol: Sociedad</u> <u>de Cultura Valle-Inclan</u>, 119-30.
- Mantero, J.M. (2001). Carta desde Managua. Ojancano, 20-1, 97-106.
- **Mantero, J.M.** (2000). Poesía pos-sandinista: Pluralidad de voces y ausencia de compromises pol'ticos. <u>La Prensa Literaria (Managua. Nicaragua): 1 de abril del 2000</u> (n.p.).
- Recker, J.A. (2002). The courage of women: Motherhood, sisterhood, and a nun's tale retold. Paper presented at Wheeling Jesuit University, Wheeling, WV.
- **Recker, J.A.** (2002). The courage of women: Motherhood, sisterhood, and a nun's tale retold. Sisters of Notre Dame and Associates, Carmel, CA.
- **Recker, J.A.** (2002). A generous heart: Hospitality in the gospel of Luke and in the lives of Julie Billiart and Francoise Blin de Bourdon. Sisters of Notre Dame and Associates, Belmont, CA.
- **Recker, J.A.** (2001). Collaboration or Commandment: The Distresses of Dialogue on a Jesuit Campus. Conversations on Jesuit Higher Education, Fall, 39-42.
- **Recker, J.A.** (2000). <u>Friendship: Seeds of the eternal</u>. Paper presented at the International Julie Renewal Conference of the Sisters of Notre Dame de Namur, Namur, Belgium.
- **Recker, J.A.** (2000). Julie Billiart and Francoise Blin de Bourdon: A heritage of friendship. Sisters of Notre Dame and Associates, Covington, KY.

 MUSIC

Buel, D. & Welch, S. (2000). Improving music appreciation class using cohort analysis. <u>General Music Today</u>, 13(3), 13-15.

CONCERTS & RECITALS

- Beebe, H. (2003). Premiere of three works of Kaleel Skeirik.
- Beebe, H. (2003). Musica Sacra.
- **Beebe, H., Merrill, T.** Andres, R. & Pendergrass, C. (2003). Concert of early music.
- **Beebe, H.** (2003). Brahms Liebeslieder Waltzes, Gallagher Theater, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Beebe, H.** (2003). Brahms Liebeslieder Waltzes, Christ Church Cathedral, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Beebe**, H. (2001). Soprano soloist with Western Cincinnati Chorale. Mater Dei Chapel, Mt. St. Joseph on the Ohio River, Newport, KY.
- **Beebe, H.** (2001). Aria from Act II *Un Ballo in Maschera* by Giuseppe Verdi and Voi lo sapete from *Cavalleria Rusticana* by Pietro Mascagni. Italian Festival Concert on the River. Newport, KY.
- **Beebe, H.** (2001). Soprano soloist with Western Cincinnati Chorale. Gloria by Antonio Vivaldi. Mater Dei Chapel, Mt. St. Joseph on the Ohio.
- **Beebe, H.** (2001). Soprano soloist with Musica Sacra. *Harmoniemesse*. by Franz Joseph Haydn. Old St. Mary's, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Buel, D.** (2003). Solo piano recital *Music Live* artist series, Christ Church Cathedral, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Buel, D.** (2003). Solo piano recital *Artist Series*, Trinity Episcopal Church, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Buel, D.** (2003). Faculty ensemble recital *Brahms Liebeslieder Waltzes*, Gallagher Theater, Cincinnati, OH
- **Buel, D** (2003). Faculty ensemble recital *Brahms Liebeslieder Waltzes*, Christ Church Cathedral, Cincinnati, OH.
- Buel, D. (2002). Clifton Music Club. Schubert: Impromptu, Opus 90 No. 4, Brahms, Intermezzo, Op. 117, no. 2, Ravel, Jeux d'Eaux, Dello Joio, Prelude to a Young Dancer, Scriabin, Etude, Op. 2, no. 1 and Prelude in E Flat Minor. Solo piano recital.
- **Buel, D.** (2002). Piano soloist with Xavier University's Chamber Orchestra. Mozart, *Concerto in A Major, K. 488, Allegro, Adagio, Allegro assai.*

- Buel, D. (2002). Piano soloist, accompanied by second piano, Music Live Series, Christ Church Cathedral. Mozart, Concerto in A Major, K. 488, Allegro, Adagio, Allegro assai.
- **Buel, D.** (2002). Piano solo, Xavier University Faculty Recital. Chopin, *Scherzo in b Minor.*
- Buel, D. (2002). Solo piano recital, Premier Pianos. Second Sunday Concert Series. Mozart, Sonata in A minor, K. 310, Allegro Maestoso, Andante cantabile con espressone, Preso, Schubert, Impromptu, Op. 90, no. 4, Dello Joio, Prelude: To a Young Dancer, Brahms, Intermezzo, Op. 17, no. 2, Scriabin, Etude, Op. 8, no. 12, Etude, Op. 2, no. 14, Prelude, Op. 11, no. 14, Chopin, Scherzo, Op. 31, no. 2.
- **Buel, D.** (2001). Matinee Musicale. Schubert: *Impromptu, Opus 90 No. 4*. Chopin: *Fantasie in F minor Opus 49*. Cincinnati Woman's Club Auditorium.
- Buel, D. (2001). Music live. Recital series, solo piano. Schubert: *Impromptu*, Opus 90 No. 4. Mozart: Romanze in A flat Major. Scriabin: Etude Op. 2, No. 1. Joio: Prelude to a Young Dancer. Chopin: Fantasie in F minor Opus 49. Christ Church Cathedral, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Buel, D.** (2000). A midday musical. Recital series, solo piano. Trinity Episcopal Church, Covington, KY.
- Buel, D. (2000). Music live. Recital series, solo piano. Schubert: Impromptu, Opus 90 No. 4. Brahms: Intermezzo Opus 117 No. 1. Ravel: Jeux d'eau (Water Fountain). Ravel: Alborada del gracioso (Spanish Clown) from "Miroirs." Chopin: Fantasie in F minor Opus 49. Christ Church Cathedral, Cincinnati, OH.
- Merrill, T. (2004). Concert, First Annual High School Choral Festival research and preparation for Beethoven Fantasie f\u00fcr Klavier, Chor und Orchester.
- **Merrill, T.** (2004). Concert Choir and Vocal Chamber Ensemble: Britten's *Rejoice in the Lamb*.
- Merrill, T. (2004). Cincinnati Pops: Cinematic Music of Miklos Rosza.
- Merrill, T. (2004). Concert Chori and Vocal Chamber Ensemble: J.S. Bach: Cantata 150 and Menotti: The Unicorn, the Gorgon and the Manticore
- Merrill, T. (2004). Concert Choir Spring Tour.

- Roehrig, H.J. (2001). Musica Sacra Chorus and orchestra. Felix

 Mendelssohn Bartholdy: *Christus: op. 97: Die Geburt Christi* (The birth of Christ), *Christmas Cantata: Vom Himmel hoch*. Conrad Susa:

 A Christmas Garland. Performance in celebration of the 75th anniversary of Christ the King Church. Christ the King Church, Cincinnati, OH
- Roehrig, H.J. (2001). Musica Sacra Chorus and orchestra. Mozart: Ave Verum. Haydn: Harmoniemesse. Old Saint Mary's Church, Cincinnati, OH.
- Roehrig, H.J. (2001). Musica Sacra Chorus and orchestra. Mozart: *Te Deum.* Lauridsen: *Lux Aeterna*. Saint Francis De Sales Church, Cincinnati, OH.
- Roehrig, H.J. (2001). Concerts: Cathedral in Worms, Castle Courtyard and St. Peter and Paul Church in Eltville/Rhein, St. Jacobus Church, Ruedesheim/Rheingau Selections included works by Mozart, Lauridsen, A. Copland and arrangements of American Folksongs and Spirituals. Musica Sacra Chorus. Germany.
- Roehrig, H.J. (2000). Sesquicentennial celebration of Saint Francis De Sales Church. Dumler: *Stabat Mater*. Saint Francis De Sales Church, Cincinnati. OH.
- Roehrig, H.J. (2000). Chorus and orchestra: Beethoven: *Mass in C Major op. 86*. Mozart: *Te Deum K. 141*. Old Saint Mary's Church, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Roehrig, H.J.** (2000). Celebration of the 250th anniversary of Bach's death, special translations and performance of Arias and Choruses: Bach: *Christmas Oratorio Parts I-III*. Our Lord and Christ the King Church, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Roehrig, H.J.** (2000). Spring, Fall, and Christmas concerts with Musica Sacra. Cincinnati, OH.
- Skeirik, K. (2004). Dialogues for Chamber Orchestra and Alto Flute.
- **Skeirik, K.** (2004). *The Armed Man* performed by the Wind Ensemble of the School for Creative and Performing Arts, Cincinnati, OH.
- Skeirik, K. (2002). Blue Ash Youth Overture: Forever Freedom, commissioned by the Blue Ash Youth Symphony Orchestra, 2002 Queen City Conference, Ohio Music Education Association, Hyatt Regency, Cincinnati, OH.
- Skeirik, K. (2002). Caribbean Voyage: Suite for Orchestra and Pans, commissioned by Clark Montessori School a Cincinnati Public School and the Cincinnati Symphony Orchestra, Education Concerts, Music Hall, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Skeirik, K.** (2002). Classical Callaloo, commissioned by Clark Montessori School a Cincinnati Public School and the Cincinnati Symphony Orchestra, Education Concerts, Music Hall, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Skeirik, K.** (2000). Pianist for *Many Tongues, One Spirit*. Knox Presbyterian Church, Cincinnati, OH.

OTHER

- Buel, D. (2004). Xavier Trio. Three performances, piano trios by Mozart and Mendelssohn presented at the Wyoming Artist Series, Premier Piano, Second Sunday Concert Series, and Music Live Artist Series, Cincinnati, OH.
- Buel, D. (2004). Duo piano: Dvorak's Slaonic dances, eight compositions. Presented at the Midday Music in Oxford, Premier Pianos Second Sunday Concert Series, and Music Live Artist Series, XU Theatre, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Beebe, H.** (2004). (Soprano) Dvorak Lecture Recital; Two arias from *The Specter's Bride*, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Beebe, H.** (2004). (Soprano) Dvorak Lecture Recital: Two arias from *The Specter's Bride*. Xavier University, High Tea, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Beebe, H.** (2004). (Soprano) Villa-Lobos, Bachianas-Brasilieras No. 5, Xavier University Chamber Orchestra, Gallagher Center Theater, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Roehrig, H.J.** (2000). Coordinator and director of religious services. Christ the King Church, Cincinnati, OH.
- Roehrig, H.J. (2000). Co-host for Choral Society "Leiden Christi" from Munich, arrangement of concerts in the Basilica in Covington, St. Peter in Chains Cathedral, and Old St. Mary's Church, in conjunction with the Cincinnati/Munich Sister City Association, Cincinnati, OH.

CONCERTS & RECITALS AT XAVIER

- **Beebe, H.** (2001). Faculty recital, French Art Songs representing French Impressionism.
- **Beebe, H.** (2001). Soprano, "Quando m'en vo" from Puccini's *La Boheme*. Convocation on Globalism, Cintas Center, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Buel, D.** (2004). Fantasy for piano, chorus and orchestra, XU Theatre, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Buel, D.** (2003). Solo piano recital *Music at Noon*, Long Recital Hall, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Buel, D.** (2001). Faculty recital, solo piano: Schubert: *Impromptu Opus 90, No. 4.* Chopin: *Fantaisie in F Minor, Opus 49*.
- **Buel, D.** (2000). Faculty recital, solo piano: Ravel: *Jeux d'eau (Water Fountain)*. Ravel: *Alborada del gracioso (Spanish Clown)* from "Miroirs." University Center Theatre, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Roehrig**, **H.J.** (2000). Lenten music, Faculty chamber ensemble and vocal chamber ensemble. Bellarmine Chapel, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- Roehrig, H.J. (2000). Faculty concert. Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH. Roehrig, H.J. (2000). Music director and conductor: Handel: *Messiah*. Bellarmine Chapel, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Skeirik, K.** (2002). Blue Ash Youth Overture: Forever Freedom, commissioned by the Blue Ash Youth Symphony Orchestra. The 16th Annual Fine Arts Sampler Weekend, Xavier University, CINTAS Center, Cincinnati, OH.

COMPOSITIONS

- **Skeirik, K.** (2004). *The Armed Man* (A multi-media work) arranged for Wind Ensemble, Percussion and String Bass and incorporating projected images by B. Zabaglio and texts by T. Williams, commissioned by the School for the Creative and Performing Arts, Cincinnati, OH.
- Skeirik, K. (2001). Those Who Came, a Liturgical Drama for SATB, Child, Piano, commissioned by Knox Presbyterian Church for Maundy Thursday, Spring 2001.
- **Skeirik**, K. (2001). Forever Freedom. (5 min.) Blue Ash Youth Overture: commissioned by the Blue Ash Youth Symphony Orchestra for their Tenth Anniversary, Performance December 2001.
- Skeirik, K. (2000). Voices from the Mountain. Dramatic cantata for antiphonal choirs (youth choir and adult choir), organ, brass quintet, and narrator. This work commissioned by Knox Presbyterian Church in 1999 has been accepted for public performances at Pleasant Ridge Presbyterian Church, Cincinnati, OH and/or Summit Country Day School, Cincinnati, OH.

PHILOSOPHY

- **Baker, A.** (2001). Mathematics, indispensability and scientific progress. <u>Erkenntnis</u>, 55(1), 85-116.
- **Oppenheim, F.M.** (2001). The middle Royce's naturalistic spirituality. Personalist Forum, 15, 129-42.
- **Oppenheim, F.M.** (2001). Dewey on Royce: A recently discovered MS, and a response. <u>Transactions of the Charles S. Peirce Society, 37</u>, 207-221.
- Oppenheim, F.M. (2001). How did William James and Josiah Royce differ in their philosophical temperaments and styles? <u>Journal of</u> <u>Philosophical Research, 26</u>, 548-560.
- **Polt, R.** (2001). Potentiality, energy and sway: From Aristotelian to modern to postmodern physics? <u>Existentia, XI</u>, 27-41.
- Rethy, R.A. (2004). Plato's reading. Classical Bulletin.
- **Rethy, R.A.** (2000). The teaching of nature and the nature of man in Descarteœ Passions de l'Ame. <u>The Review of Metaphysics</u> (March 2000, LIII:3), pp. 657-683.

BOOKS

- **Baker, A.** (2001). The New Science of Complexity. In H. Lauer (Ed.), <u>History and Philosophy of Science</u>. University of Ghana Press.
- **Baker, A.** (2001). Malebranche on Laws of Nature and God's General Volitions. In Logical Analysis and the History of Philosophy.
- **Baker, A.** & Lauer, H. (2001). Theory Desiderata: Criteria of a Good Empirical Theory. In H. Lauer (Ed.), <u>History and Philosophy of Science</u>. University of Ghana Press.
- Polt, R. (2003). Eiführung in die Metaphysik. Eine Erkundung der physis und ihrer Entmachtung. Die Frage nach dem Ding', Eine Auseinandersetzung mit den Grundlagen der modernen Wissenschaft and Beiträge zur Philosophie (Vom Ereignis)'. Ein Sprung in die Wesung des Seyns. In Dieter Thomäs (Ed.).

 Heidegger-Handbuch: Leben—Werk—Wirkung. Stuttgart: J.B. Metzler.
- **Polt**, R. & Fried, G. (Eds.) (2001). <u>A Companion to Heidegger's Introduction to Metaphysics</u>. New Haven: Yale University Press.

- Polt, R. (2001). <u>The Event of Enthinking the Event</u>. In C. Scott et al., (Eds.) <u>A Companion to Heidegger's contributions to Philosophy</u>. Bloomington: Indiana University Press.
- Polt, R. (2001). <u>The Question of nothing</u>. In R. Polt and G. Fried, (Eds.) <u>A</u>
 <u>Companion to Heidegger's Introduction to Metaphysics</u>. New Haven:
 Yale University Press.
- Polt, R. (2001). Martin Heidegger. In A. Elliott and B.S. Turner, (Eds).
 Profiles in Contemporary Social Theory. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publishers.
- **Oppenheim, F.M.** (2001). Introduction to Josiah Royce's Late Writings: Unpublished Works. Bristol, UK: Thoemes Press.
- Oppenheim, F.M. (2001). Introduction and Indices to Josiah Royce's Sources of Religious Insight and The Problem of Christianity. Republished by The Catholic University of America Press, Washington DC.
- **Quinn, T.S.** (2004). <u>Kant: The practical categories.</u> In <u>Categories</u>, CUA Press, Washington, DC.

- Bai, T. (2004). <u>Does liberal democracy need a metaphysical foundation?</u>
 Presentation at the Institute of Foreign Philosophy, Peking
 University, Peking, China.
- **Baker, A.** (2001). <u>Quantitative parsimony and explanation</u>. Values in Science Conference, Birmingham, AL.
- Dwyer, D.J. (2004). <u>Kant and Husserl on the dialectical temptations of modern reason.</u> Paper presented at the Husserl Circle, Georgetown University, Washington, DC.
- **Frankel, S.** (2004). <u>Spinoza on the reign of reason.</u> Paper presented to the Spinoza Study Group, Yale University, New Haven, CT.
- Gendreau, B.A. (2000). <u>Christian integral personalism in light of Maritain.</u> <u>Mounier and John Paul II</u>. Paper presented at the Conference on Christian Philosophy 2000 on Christian Personalism, Franciscan University of Steubenville, Steubenville, OH.

- Gendreau, B.A. (2000). Maritain and Mounier and the creation of French personalism. Paper presented at the International Meeting of the American Maritain Association on Faith, Scholarship, and Culture in the 21st Century, University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, IN.
- Gendreau, B.A. (2000). <u>Jacques Maritain et Emmanual Mounier á la creation du personnalism Fran ais comme personnaliste et communautaire</u>. Paper presented at the Association des Amis d'Emmanuel Mounier: Colloque International Emmanuel Mounier: Actualité d'un Grand Témoin, UNESCO, Paris, France.
- Gendreau, B.A. (2000). Emmanuel Mounier's personalist and communitarian philosophy and human co-existence. Paper presented at the World Congress on Human Coexistence in a Responsible and Solitary World at the Dawn of the Third Millennium. University of Montreal, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.
- Polt, R. (2004). Response to *Toward a practice of authentic everydayness*by Joan Stambaugh. Paper presented to North American Heidegger Conference, University of New Orleans, New Orleans, LA.
- Polt, R. (2001). <u>Potentiality, power and sway: From Aristotelian to Modern to Heideggerian physics?</u> Heidegger Conference, Fordham University, New York City, NY
- **Polt, R.** (2001). Response to "Apatheia. Ataraxia and historical disclosure." by S. Pierre Lamarche. American Philosophical Association, Eastern Division, Atlanta, Ga.
- Sweeney, M. (2003). The nature of grace and its relevance to political philosophy in Marsilius of Padua's Defensor Pacis. Paper presented at the International Medieval Congress, Leeds, England.

REVIEWS & OTHER WORKS

- **Baker, A.** (2001). Engaging our world of complexity. Xavier University Presidential Inauguration Academic Convocation. Cincinnati, OH.
- **Baker, A.** (2001). Is fewer better? Departmental Colloquium, Xavier University. Cincinnati, OH.
- **Baker, A.** (2001). Value-free science ideal or illusion? Conference, Birmingham, AL.
- **Baker, A.** (2001). How do levels in science relate? University of Cincinnati Philosophy Colloquium. Cincinnati, OH.
- **Baker, A.** (2001). Introduction to complex systems. One-Day Course, University of Cincinnati. Cincinnati, OH.

- **Baker, A.** (2001). Context-relativity in semantics. University of Cincinnati Philosophy Colloquium. Cincinnati, OH.
- Baker, A. (2001). History of science society annual meeting, Denver, CO.
- **Polt, R.** (2004). Remembering to think. [Review of <u>Responsibility and Judgment by H. Arendt]. Village Voice</u>.
- **Polt, R.** (2004). Dirty hands. [Review of <u>Camus and Sartre</u> by Ronald Aronson.] <u>Village Voice</u>.
- Polt, R. (2003). [Review of Heidegger's <u>Contributions to Philosophy: an Introduction by Daniela Vallega-Neu.</u>] <u>Teaching Philosophy 26</u>(4), 411-413.
- **Polt, R.** (2003). Being here [Review of <u>Existential America</u> by George Cotkin.] <u>Village Voice</u>.
- **Polt, R.** (2003). [Review of Heidegger's <u>Way of Thought</u> by Theodore Kisiel.] Notre Dame Philosophical Reviews. http://ndpr.icap.org/content/archives/2003/2/polt-kisiel.html
- **Polt, R.** (2001). [Review of <u>Besinnung</u>, by Martin Heidegger.] <u>The Review of Metaphysics</u>. <u>54</u>(1), 145-147.
- **Polt**, **R.** (2001). Heidegger and the Nazis. <u>The Philosophers' Magazine</u>, 14, 39-40.
- Polt, R. & TeSelle, E. (2000). [Review of <u>Living in two cities: Augustinian trajectories in political thought</u> (Scranton: University of Scranton Press, 1998).] <u>The Review of Metaphysics</u>, <u>54</u>, 198-199.
- Fried, G. & **Polt**, **R.** (2000).Translation, with an introduction, notes, and glossary. [In Martin Heidegger's <u>Introduction to Metaphysics</u>.] New Haven: Yale University Press.

OTHER

- **Bai, T.** (2004). <u>Issues in the Philosophy of Physics.</u> Presentation at the Department of Philosophy, Peking Univesity, Peking, China.
- **Colella, P.** (2004). Xavier's core curriculum. Provost's Workshop, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Colella, P.** (2004). Xavier's core curriculum. First Year Faculty, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Kruse, F.** (2004). Session moderator, Society for the Advancement of American Philosophy, Birmingham, AL

PHYSICS

- **Fatuzzo, M.** & **Toepker, T.** (2004). More track and field. <u>The Physics</u> <u>Teacher</u>, 42, 30.
- **Fatuzzo, M.**, Adams, F.C. & Myers, P.C. (2004). Generalized collapse solutions with nonzero initial velocities for star formation in molecular clouds. The Astrophysical Journal, 615, 813.
- David, E.M., Quintana, E.V., **Fatuzzo, M.** & Adams, F.C. (2003). Dynamical stability of earth-like planetary orbits in binary systems. <u>The Publications of the Astronomical Society of the Pacific, 115</u>, 825-836.
- **Fatuzzo, M.** & Melia, F. (2003). A kinship between the EGRET supernova remnants and Sagittarius A East. <u>The Astrophysical Journal. 596</u>, 1035-1043.
- **Fatuzzo, M.** & Adams, F.C. (2002). Enhancement of ambipolar diffusion rates through field fluctuations. <u>The Astrophysical Journal</u>, 570, 210-221.
- Melia, F., Liu, S. & Fatuzzo, M. (2002). Is thermal expansion driving the initial gas ejection in NGC6251? <u>The Astrophysical Journal, 567</u>, 811-816.
- Holzer, J., Newrock, R.S., Lobb, C.J., Aouaroun, T. & **Herbert, S.T.** (2001). Finite-size effects and dynamical scaling in two-dimensional Josephson junction arrays. <a href="https://pxical.new.edu.ni.nlm.new.edu.ni.
- Schmitzer, H., Wagner, H.P., Dultz, W. & Kuehnelt, M. (2002).

 Phasematched third harmonic generation in mercury-(I)-chloride.

 <u>Applied Optics, 41</u>, 470-4.
- Siebert, K.J., **Schmitzer, H.** & Dultz, W. (2002). Measurement of the helicity of photon pairs using the optical Berry phase. <u>Physics Letters A</u>, 300(4-5), 341-7.
- **Toepker, T.P.** (2004). More track and field. The Physics Teacher, 42(6).
- **Toepker, T.P.** (2004). Center of mass of a suspended slinky. <u>The Physics</u> <u>Teacher, 42(1)</u>.
- Arjmandi, S., Brinkman, J. & **Toepker, T.P.** (2003). Physical push-ups. <u>The Physics Teacher</u>, 41(6), 323-324.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Fatuzzo, M. (2004). A kinship between Sgr A East and the EGRET SNR's.

 Paper presented at the Physics Department Colloquium, Northern
 Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY.
- **Fatuzzo, M**. & Adams, F.C. (2002). <u>Enhancement of ambipolar diffusion</u> rates through field fluctuations. Paper presented at the American Astronomical Society, Albuquerque, NM.
- **Herbert, S.T.** & Hinton, M. (2004). <u>Square orbits.</u> Paper presented at the American Association of Physics Teachers, Albuquerque, NM.
- Schuster, A., **Herbert, S.T.** & **Toepker, T.** (2002). Infrared, fiber optic.

 Michelson interferometer using LabView. Paper presented at the American Association of Physics Teachers, Philadelphia, PA.
- Frankenhoff, M. & **Herbert, S.T.** (2001). Using LabView to collect electrical transport data on superconductors. Paper presented at the American Association of Physics Teachers, San Diego, CA.
- Witting, J., Link, J., Frankenhoff, M. & **Herbert, S.T.** (2001). <u>Fabrication and measurement of Josephson junction arrays</u>. Paper presented at the American Association of Physics Teachers, San Diego, CA.
- **Toepker, T.** (2004). <u>Conservation, motion, energy.</u> Paper presented at Workshop for Cincinnati Public Schools, Mayerson Center, Cincinnati, OH.

- Herbert, S.T. (2004). Manatee acoustical responses to generated frequencies in the audible range and associated avoidance behaviors. Poster presentation at the Ohio Fish and Wildlife Service Conference, Fawcett Center, Ohio State University, Columbus, OH.
- Herbert, S.T. (2002). Finite-size (i.e. real) samples and the two-dimensional superconducting transition. Invited talk presented to the Miami University physics department, Miami, OH.
- **Schmitzer, H.** (2004). <u>Light with a twist.</u> Invited talk. Colloquium at the Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY.
- **Schmitzer, H.** (2004). <u>The angular momentum of light.</u> Invited talk. Colloquium at the University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.

- Schmitzer, H. & Dultz, W. (2004). <u>The angular momentum transfer from light to birefringent particles modeled on the Poincaré sphere</u>. Seminar talk at the Optical Science Center in Tucson, Tucson, AZ.
- **Toepker, T.** (2004). <u>Nuclear fuel cycle.</u> Presentation at Mount Notre Dame High School, Cincinnati, OH.

PROCEEDINGS

- **Schmitzer, H.** (2004). Angular velocity oscillations of birefringent platelets from spin angular momentum transfer of photon flux. <u>Proceedings of the International Conference of the Sciences in Waikiki, Waikiki, HI.</u>
- **Schmitzer, H.** (2004). Applications for small pinholes in polarisation-and quantum optics. <u>Proceedings to the Spring Meeting of the German Society of Applied Optics.</u>
- Schmitzer, H. (2004). Optically controlled rotation of PTCDA crystals in optical tweezers. Proceedings of the International Conference on the Physics of Semiconductors in Flagstaff, Flagstaff, AZ.

 THEOLOGY

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- Ahlgren, G.T. (2004). Julian of Norwich's Theology of Eros. <u>Spiritus.</u> Winter.
 Ahlgren, G.T. (2004). Teresa of Avila and Angela of Foligno: Ecstatic Sister.
 <u>Magistra: A Journal of Women's Spirituality in History, 10</u>(1), 88-116.
- **Beste, J.** & McClure, J.K. (2004). Finite, contingent, and free: A new ethics of acceptance. Religious Studies Review, 30(2), 171.
- **Beste, J.** (2003). Receiving and responding to God's grace: A reexamination in light of trauma theory. <u>Journal of the Society of Christian Ethics</u>, 23(1), 1-19.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). Supervenience and basic Christian beliefs. <u>Zygon, 36,</u> 137-52.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). Response to 'difficult connections' by Denis Hurtubise. Theoforum, 31, 283-93.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2000). Prehending God in and through the world. <u>Process Studies, 29</u>(1), 4-15.
- Clark, A. (2004). Education as a practice of freedom. <u>Contemporary Voices</u> in Review, Spring.

- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). Behind the Da Vinci Code. <u>The Common Review,</u> Magazine of the Great Books Foundation, <u>3</u>(2), 30-35.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). The death of Jesus: The fact of fiction & the fiction of fact. Forum, 4(2), 229-245
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). St. Paul: Lessons on being church: Paul's letter to the Romans. <u>Catechist</u>, 33(6), 46-50.
- **Giblin, M.J.** (2002). Beyond principles: Virtue ethics in hospice and palliative care. <u>American Journal of Hospice and Palliative care</u>, 19 (July/August), 235-239.
- **Giblin, M.J.** (2000). Care of the dying: A Kairos moment. <u>Second Opinion</u>, 4, 48-72.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2004). Father John Thayer: Catholic antislavery voice in the Kentucky wilderness. Register of the Kentucky Historical Society, 101(3), 275-296.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2004). The role of Father Badin's slaves in frontier Kentucky. <u>American Catholic Studies, 115(1), 1-24.</u>
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). The controversial and contradictory anti-slavery of Father John Thayer (1758-1815). Records of the American Catholic Historical Association of Philadelphia, 109(3), 113-146.
- **Groppe, E.** (2002). Catherine Mowry LaCugna's contribution to Trinitarian Theology. <u>Theological Studies</u>, 63, 730-63.
- **Groppe, E.** (2001). The Contribution of Yves Congar's Theology of the Holy Spirit. Theological Studies, 62, 451-78.
- **Hahnenberg, E.P.** (2004). Think globally, act locally: responding to lay ecclesial ministry. New Theology Review, 17, 52-65.
- **Hill, B.R.** (2001). Teilhards Vision and the Environment. <u>Horizons, 28</u>(1), 50-68.
- Knitter, P.F. (2001). Commitment to One openness to others. <u>Horizons, 28</u>, 255-270.
- **Knitter, P.F.** (2001). Dominus Jesus and the Hermeneutics of reception. <u>Jeevadhara, 31</u>(183), 183-186.
- **Knitter**, **P.F.** (2000). Konfessioneller religionsunterricht im kontet vieler religionen. <u>Schönberger Hefte</u>, <u>113</u>, 19-24.

- **Knitter, P.F.** (2000). Zwei thesen: Sind religišse erziehung und der pluralismus eines multireligiösen Europa. <u>Schönberger Hefte. 113</u>, 13-15.
- **Melcher, S.J.** (2004). Genuine pluralism and reformed Christology. <u>CrossCurrents, 54</u>(4).
- **Melcher, S.J.** (2003). The problem of anti-Judaism in Christian feminist biblical interpretation: Some pragmatic suggestions. <u>Cross Currents.</u> 53(1), 22-31.
- Melcher, S.J. (2003). Lacan, the Phallus, and the construal of intergenerational kinship in Genesis-Numbers. Relating to the Text: Interdisciplinary and form-critical on the bible, T.J. Sandoval and C.R. Mandolofo, (Eds.). Continuum International, 191-205.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2004). 'Jesus' keynote speech: Glad tidings of healing and hope. Spirituality, 10, 53.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2004). AIDS and the consistent ethic of life. <u>Catholic</u> Update.
- Overberg, K.R. (2003). Emmaus and our vision of life. Spirituality, 9(47).
- Overberg, K.R. (2003). Suffering and solidarity. Parish Works.
- **Tan, J.** (2004). From Mission ad Gentes to Mission inter Gentes: Shaping a new paradigm for doing Christian mission in Asia. <u>Vidyajyoti Journal of Theological Reflection, 68</u>, 670-686 (Part 1).
- Tan, J. (2004). Missio Inter Gentes: Towards a new paradigm in the mission theology of the federation of Asian bishops' conferences. <u>Mission</u> <u>Studies. 21</u>(1), 65-95. http://www.ucanews.com/html/fabcpapers/fabc-109.htm
- Tan, J. (2004). From Ecclesia in Asia to a mission of love and service: A comparative analysis of two contrasting approaches to doing Christian mission in Asia. <u>East Asian Pastoral Review</u>, 41(1), 68-101. http://eapi.admu.edu.ph/eapr004/unka.htm
- **Tan, J.** (2003). Approaches to Christian mission in Asia. Vidyajyoti <u>Journal of Theological Reflection</u>, 67, 214-230 (Part I); and 272-284 (Part II).

BOOKS

Ahlgren, G.T.W., (2001). Teresa of Avila, theologian. In Carter Lindberg, Ed., Reformation Theologians: An Introduction to Theology in the Early Modern Period. Oxford: Basil Blackwell Press.

- **Ahlgren, G.T.W.** (2001). Mysticism and scripture: Dialogical companions. In Christianity and the Mystical. The Way Supplement, 102, 124-131.
- **Bracken, J.A.,** (2001). <u>The One in the many: A contemporary reconstruction of the God-world relationship</u>. Grand Rapids, MI: Eerdmans.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). Keep speaking until you find...: Thomas and the school of oral mimesis. In M. Miller and R. Cameron (Eds.), Redescribing Christian origins, In <u>Redescribing Christian origins</u>, Merrill Miller and Ron Cameron (Eds.), (Brill / Eisenbrauns. Winona Lake, IN. Society of Biblical Literature Symposium Series.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). Introduction, <u>Historical Jesus Goes to Church</u>. Santa Rosa: Polebridge Press.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Foreword, ix-xii. In D. Cupitt, (Ed.), <u>Reforming Christianity</u>. Santa Rosa: Polebridge Press.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). The eyewitness of history: Visionary consciousness in the fourth gospel. In R. Forna and T. Thatcher (Eds.), <u>Jesus in Johannine Tradition</u>. (pp. 59-70). Louisville, KY: Westminster/John Knox.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Can we let Jesus die? In <u>The Once and Future Faith</u>. Santa Rosa: Polebridge Press, 135-159.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Madame Sinclair's toilette. In <u>Stylus Anthology 1950-2000</u>. Chestnut Hill, MA: Boston College Press, 48.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2004). [Review of *Passing for White--Race, Religion, and the Healy Family, 1820-1920* by J.M. O'Toole.] <u>Catholic Historical Review,</u> 820-823.
- Gollar, C.W. (2004). The good people of Indiana. In C.Davis, OSB (Ed.) <u>To Prefer Nothing to Christ--Saint Meinrad Archabbey</u>. St. Beinrad: Abbey Press, 1-53.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2002). John Thayer and early Catholic opposition to slavery. In Register of the Kentucky Historical Society.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2000). Religion. <u>Encyclopedia of Louisville</u>. University Press of Kentucky. In J.E. Kleber (Ed.) , 754-756.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2000). John Lancaster Spalding. <u>Encyclopedia of Louisville</u>. In J.E. Kleber (Ed.), (p. 840). University Press of Kentucky.
- **Groppe, E.** (2004). The practice of theology as passion for truth: Testimony from the journals of Yves Congar, O.P. <u>Horizons, 31</u>.

- **Groppe, E.** (2003). Catherine Mowry LaCugna's contribution to relational theology. In Jacques Haers and Peter de Mey (Eds.). <u>Theology and Conversation</u>, 239-54. Leuven: Peeters
- Hahnenberg, E. (2004). <u>National Catholic Reporter. 40</u>, 8a-9a. [Review of Keep the Faith. Change the Church: The Battle by Catholics for the Soul of their Church, by J.E. Muller and C. Kenney.]
- **Hahnenberg**, **E.** (2004). http://Catholic Books Review.org [Review of *People of God*, by José Comblin.]
- Hahnenberg, E. (2004). [Review of Leadership in the Church: How <u>Traditional Roles Can Serve the Christian Community Today</u>, by Walter Cardinal Kasper.] <u>Theological Studies</u>, 65, 230.
- **Hahnenberg, E.** (2003). <u>Ministries: A Relational Approach</u>. New York: Crossroad/Herder and Herder.
- **Hill, B.R.** (2002). <u>Eight spiritual heroes: Their search for God</u>. Cincinnati, OH: St. Anthony Messenger Press.
- Knitter, P.F. (2001). Paul Knitter on the Person of Christ. In J. Hicks (Ed.).
 <u>Dialogue in the Philosophy of Religion</u>. New York: Palgrave, 208-212.
- Knitter, P.F. (2001). Christian theology of liberation and interfaith dialogue.
 In J. Hicks and B. Hebblethwaite, (Eds.) <u>Christianity and Other</u>
 <u>Religions: Selected Readings</u>. Oxford, England: Oneworld, 146-155.
- Knitter, P.F. (2000). Deep ecumenicity versus incommensurability: Finding common ground on a common earth. In D.T. Hesel and R.R.Ruether (Eds.), <u>Christianity and Ecology: Seeking the Well-Being of Earth and Humans</u>, 365-381. Cambridge: Harvard University Press.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2002). <u>Creating a culture of life</u>. Thomas More. Ave Maria Press: Notre Dame, IN.

- Ahlgren, G.T.W. (2004). Angela of Foligno and Teresa of Avila: Ecstatic Sisters. Paper presented at the Medieval Congress, Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI.
- Ahlgren, G.T.W. (2001). <u>Augustine and Bernard in the Garden: An intertextual conversation on human nature</u>. Oberlin College, Symposium on Medieval Religious Life and Thought, Oberlin, OH.

- Ahlgren, G.T.W. (2001). <u>Contemplation in the electronic age</u>. At the 36th Annual International Contregg on Medieval Studies, Kalamazoo, MI,
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2000). <u>Supervenience and basic Christian beliefs</u>. Paper presented at College Theology Society, Philadelphia, PA.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2000). <u>Panentheism: A field-oriented approach</u>. Paper presented at Conference on Field-Being, Fairfield University, Fairfield, CT.
- Bracken, J.A. (2000). Evangelization and dialogue: Are they compatible?

 Paper presented at the 12th International Vedanta Conference, Miami University, Oxford, OH.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). <u>The masks of Paul.</u> Paper presented at the Acts Seminar, Santa Rosa, CA.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). <u>Storytelling and the composition of social space</u>. Paper presented at the First Biblical Storytelling and Scholarship Seminar, Houston, TX.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). <u>Insurgency in the empire: Boudica and Paul.</u> Paper presented at the Eastern Great Lakes Biblical Society Meeting, Wheeling, WV.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). <u>Ecclesial tectonics: Non est extra.</u> (A position paper on the future of the church.) Paper presented at the Westar Institute, National Jesus Seminar.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). <u>The death of Jesus: The fact of fiction and the fiction of fact</u>. Paper presented at the Westar Institute: National Meeting of the Jesus Seminar, Seminar Papers, 53-67, Santa Rosa, CA.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). From sacrifice to solidarity: Can we let Jesus die? Paper presented at the Westar Institute Meeting of the National Jesus Seminar, The Once and Future Faith, Rohnert Park, CA.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). <u>Some ragged lines: From Christology to christopoetics</u>. Paper presented at the Westar Institute: National Meeting of the Jesus Seminar, Seminar Papers, 1-9, Santa Rosa, CA.
- **Giblin, M.** (2004). <u>Teaching ethics in the helping professions: an interdisciplinary perspective on the role of spirituality.</u> Paper presented at the Association for Practical and Professional Ethics, Cincinnati, OH.
- Gollar, C.W. (2004). <u>The Catholic church, slavery, and the Underground</u>
 <u>Railroad.</u> Paper presented at the George C. Findley Memorial Lecture, Athenaeum of Ohio, Cincinnati, OH.

- Gollar, C.W. (2004). <u>Black power before politics</u>. Paper presented at the Association for the Study of African American Life and History, Pittsburgh, PA.
- Gollar, C.W. (2004). Discretion and truth: A reappraisal of Monsignor John Tracy Ellis. Paper presented at the American Catholic Historical Association, Miami, FL.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2002). <u>Thomas Merton on war and terrorism</u>. Paper presented at the College Theology Society, Thomas More College, Crestview Hills, KY.
- Gollar, C.W. (2002). A history of religion in Louisville from 1900 to 2000.
 Paper presented at the Beargrass-St. Matthews Historical Society, Louisville, KY.
- Gollar, C.W. (2000). Slaves in the family—the Catholic experience in Kentucky. Paper presented at the 19th Annual Keenan Lecture, Spalding University, Louisville, KY.
- Gollar, C.W. (2000). The role of Father Stephen Theodore Badin's slaves in evangelizing the frontier (1793-1819). Paper presented at the American Society of Church History, Santa Fe, NM.
- **Groppe**, E. (2004). Ontological freedom in the theology of John Zizioulas.

 Paper presented at the Trinity Group, Catholic Theological Society of American Convention, Reston, VA.
- **Groppe, E.** (2004). <u>Scripture and the 'Copernican revolution' in Christian-Jewish relations.</u> Paper presented to the College Theology Society Convention. Catholic University of America, Washington, DC.
- Groppe, E. (2004). <u>Authority and Ecstasis: The church in the power of the Spirit.</u> Paper presented at the Systematic Theology Group, American Academy of Religion Convention, San Antonio, TX.
- **Groppe, E.** (2003). <u>Yves Congar on the vocation of the theologian</u>. Paper presented at the Congar Colloquium, Catholic Theological Society of America Convention, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Groppe, E.** (2003). <u>The Holy Spirit and nonviolence</u>. Paper presented at the College Theology Society Convention, Marquette University, Milwaukee, WI.
- **Groppe, E.** (2002). From Golgotha to Auschwitz: Rethinking a theology of the Cross. Paper presented at the Lilly Summer Seminar, Deliver Us from Evil: Genocide and the Christian World.
- Groppe, E. (2001). <u>Catherine LaCugna's contribution to relational theology</u>.
 Paper presented at Leuven Encounters in Systematic Theology 111:
 Developing a Relational Theology. K.U. Leuven.

- Hahnenberg, E. (2004). Who me? Ministry?: Finding your Self in Service.

 Paper presented at St. Mary's Student Parish Education Lecture

 Series, Ann Arbor, MI.
- **Knitter**, **P.F.** (2001). <u>Multifaith dialogue after 9/11: More urgent than ever</u>. The Swanson Lecture in Spirituality, University of Calgary.
- Knitter, P.F. (2001). <u>Searching for the common essence within the world's religions</u>. University of Calgary Department of Religious Studies, Seminar presentation and discussion.
- Knitter, P.F. (2001). <u>The importance of a globally responsible dialogue</u>.
 Religion and Science Symposium 2001, University of Chicago, IL.
- Knitter, P.F. (2001). Who do you say I Am? Who Do You Say They Are? Christ and Other Religions. Lecture for the "Meet the Authors Series" at the Center for Research and Study, Maryknoll, April 19.
- Knitter, P.F. (2001). <u>A Common Creation Story? Interreligious Dialogue and Ecology</u>. College Theology Society, Thomas More College, March 24.
- **Knitter, P.F.** (2001). <u>Dialogue and Liberation</u>. The Forum on Liberation Theology, Holy Spirit College, Louvain, Belgium. March 10.
- Knitter, P.F. (2001). Religious Pluralism and Religious Imagination: Can a Pluralistic Theology of Religions Sustain Christian Faith? Catholic University of Louvain, Belgium, March 9.
- Knitter, P.F. (2000). <u>The earth charter and the role of religions: A response</u>. Paper presented at the International Conference of the Society of Buddhist-Christian Society.
- Knitter, P.F. (2000). The earth charter and the role of indigenous peoples in forming an environmental ethic: A response. Paper presented at the International Conference of the Society of Buddhist-Christian Society.
- **Knitter, P.F.** (2000). <u>A common earth-story for Buddhist-Christian dialogue?</u>

 Paper presented at the International Conference of the Society of Buddhist-Christian Society.
- **Melcher, S.** (2004). <u>Avoiding Anti-Judaism in Christian preaching</u>. Paper presented at the Seminar for Ministers in Miami Presbytery and Presbytery of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Melcher, S.** (2004). <u>I would surely be a prophet.</u> Paper presented at the Eastern Great Lakes Biblical Society.
- **Melcher, S.** (2004). <u>Sexual assault in ancient texts.</u> Paper presented at the University of Cincinnati's Sexual Assault Awareness Week, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Melcher, S.** (2004). <u>I will lead the blind by a road they do not know.</u> Paper presented at the Society of Biblical Literature Meeting, San Antonio, TX.
- **Melcher, S.** (2002). <u>Healing deadly memories</u>. Paper presented At the Edge of Auschwitz Seminar, Oswiecim, Poland.
- Melcher, S. (2002). Kinship and enculturation: Shaping the generations in Leviticus 18. Paper presented at the Eastern Great Lakes Biblical Society Meeting.
- Melcher, S. (2002). Channels and catalysts for God's blessing: The biblical basis for advocacy and People at risk or in the margins: The biblical basis for social justice. Papers presented at the Annual Meeting of Presbyterians for Health, Education and Welfare Association.
- **Miller, R.** (2000). <u>Mystical nature of self and quantum consciousness.</u> Paper presented at International Healing Touch Conference. Kauai, HA.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2004). <u>Ethics and advance directives</u>. Paper presented at the Milford Jesuit Community, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2003). <u>Life, love, and loss</u>. Keynote address presented at the National Convention of the Center for Catholic-Jewish Studies (Adversity and loss: Jewish and Catholic Responses).
- Sniegocki, J. (2004). <u>Catholic social teaching and economic rights.</u> Paper presented at the Lilly Fellows Program National Research Conference on Christianity and Human Rights, Stamford University, Birmingham, AL.
- Tan, J. (2004). A new way of being Church in Asia. Paper presented at the Federation of Asian Bishops' Conferences at the Service of Life in Pluralistic Asia, American Society of Missiology, Techny, IL.
- **Tan, J.** (2004). <u>Jesus the crucified and risen sage: Towards a Confucian Christology.</u> Plenary presentation, FABC Pan-Asian Theological Colloquium. Samphran, Thailand.
- Tan, J. (2003). <u>History of Chinese civilization and Chinese religions & philosophies</u>. Paper presented at DragonFest 2003, Finnytown High School, Cincinnati, OH.

PROCEEDINGS

- **Melcher, S.J.** (2003). To give account: Interpretations of prophetic and apocalyptic motifs in African American anti-slavery pamphlets.

 <u>Proceedings Eastern Great Lakes and Midwest Biblical Societies.</u>
 23, 109-121.
- **Melcher, S.J.** (2002). Kinship and enculturation: Shaping the generations in Leviticus 18. <u>Proceedings of the Eastern Great Lakes and Midwest Biblical Societies</u>, 22, 63-77.

REVIEWS & OTHER

- **Ahlgren, G.T.W.** (2004). Guest lecture on Teresa of Avila at Washington Theological Union, Washington, DC.
- Ahlgren, G.T.W. (2001). Christian Mysticism website.
- **Beste**, **J.** (2004). <u>Authentic hope and false hope.</u> Lecture given at Yale University Bioethics Center, New Haven, CT.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). [Review of *Prozesstheologie: Zu Zhrer Wuerdigung und Kritischen Erneuerung* by Roland Faber] in <u>Theological Studies</u> 62, 628- 29.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). [Review of *Process Theology: A Basic Introduction* by Robert Mesle] in Catholic Issues: An Online Journal, October.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). [Review of *The Postfoundational Task of Theology: Wolfhard and the New Theological Rationality* by F. LeRon Schults] in <u>Journal of Religion 81</u>, 658-59.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). [Review of *Electromagnetism and the Sacred: At the Frontier of Spirit and Matter* by Lawrence W. Fagg] in <u>Spiritus. 1</u>, 251-53.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). Talk at conference on panentheism sponsored by the John Templeton Foundation, Windsor Castle, England.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). Response to Philip Clayton at research conference sponsored by the Center for Theology and Natural Sciences.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). Talk at biennial meeting of Institute for Study of Ultimate Reality and Meaning, Toronto.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). Convener of session on Theology and Ecology at the national meeting of the Catholic Theological Society in Milwaukee, WI.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). Talk to group on Images of God at national convention of the College Theology Society in Portland, OR.

- **Bracken, J.A.** (2001). Talk to regional meeting of College Theology Society, March 24, on the image of God as a community of persons.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2000). [Review of *Trinity and Truth* by Bruce D. Marshall] in Theological Studies, 1, 764-65.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2000). [Review of *Psychotherapy and Buddhism: Toward an Integration* by Jeffrey B. Rubin] in <u>International Journal of Hindu Studies 4</u>, 97-98.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2000). Talk on interreligious dialogue. Seventh Presbyterian Church. Cincinnati, OH.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2000). Response to talk on a proof for the existence of the Trinity. Gifford Bequest Conference on Natural Theology, Aberdeen, Scotland.
- **Bracken, J.A.** (2000). Organizer of and participant in a panel discussion on the Church and ecology. Convention of the Catholic Theological Society of America. San Jose, CA.
- Bracken, J.A. (2000). Response to John Sanders' book <u>The God Who Risks</u> in small group session. Convention of the American Academy of Religion.
- Bracken, J.A. (2000). <u>John Paul II and interreligious dialogue</u>. Paper presented at the 6th Biennial Conference on the Thought of Pope John Paul II, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). The search for the historical Paul. Seminar given, Reno, NV.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). Jesus, from Peasant to Emperor. Seminar given, Seattle, WA.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). Jesus in the first & twenty-first centuries. Seminar given, Schenectady, NY.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). Jesus, Paul, sex & power. Seminar given, Cleveland, OH.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). [Review of Ezra Hon-Seng Kok, *The Truth of the Gospel: A Study in Galatians 2:15-21.*] Review of Biblical Literature [http://www.bookreviews.org]
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2004). [Review of Richard B. Hays, *The Faith of Jesus Christ, The Narrative Substructure of Galatians 3:1-4:11*,] Review of Biblical Literature] [http://www.bookreviews.org]
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Co-Chair, Bible in Ancient and Modern Media Section. Presided, Bible in Ancient and Modern Media Section. Session: Literary/ Orality in Comparative World Literature. Society of Biblical Literature Annual Meting, Denver, CO.

- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Seminar given, The Historical Jesus—So What? Three lectures: Jesus without Trappings, The Non-Messianic Jesus, The Implications of a Non-Messianic Faith. St. Luke Evangelical Lutheran Church, Silver Spring, MD.
- Dewey, A.J. (2001). Poem: Such Awkward Genetics. Athenaeum, 88, 41.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Invited sermon: We are not alone. World Communion Sunday, Peace Making Sunday. Faith Presbyterian Church, Dunedin, FL.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Two lectures: The Search for the Historical Paul, Paul and the Future of Christianity. Seminar: Paul. First Christian Church (Disciples of Christ), Boulder, CO.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Two lectures: St. Joe Friday at the Foot of the Cross, A Death in Jerusalem, The Death of Jesus and the 21st Century. Seminar: The Death of Jesus. Downers Grove, IL.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Invited lecture, Heaven, Hell, and the Number of the Beast: The Scroll of Revelation. Cincinnati Art Institute, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2001). Three lectures: Why Jesus Died, A Death in Jerusalem, The Meaning of the Cross, Then and Now. Seminar: The Death of Jesus, Unitarian Universalist Church, Reston, VA.
- Dewey, A.J. (2000). Jesus as . . . What, Exactly? Major critical review of: Bart D. Ehrman, Jesus, Apocalypatic Prophet of the New Millennium. Oxford University Press, 1999; P. Fredriksen, Jesus of Nazareth, King of the Jews: A Jewish Life and the Emergence of Christianity, Alfred A. Knoph, 1999), in Harvard Divinity Bulletin, 29(1), 25-27.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). B. Chilton and J. Neusner, *Types of Authority in Formative Christianity and Judaism* (London & New York: Routledge, 1999) in World Faiths Encounter, 26, 51-52.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). Living on the Edge of Time. Westar Institute Tape, Santa Rosa, CA: Polebridge Press.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). Jesus after Easter: Is there a future for Christology. Public lecture at the Wetar Institute: National Meeting of the Jesus Seminar, Santa Rosa, CA.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). Two lectures: Raised on the Third Day, Historical Knowledge and the Christian Faith. Seminar, St. Paul's United Methodist Church, Ithaca, NY.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). Two lectures: A Death in Jerusalem. Seminar, St. Paul's Episcopal Church, Kansas City, MO.
- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). Public lecture: Living on the Edge of Time. Westar Institute, Meeting of the National Jesus Seminar, Santa Rosa, CA.

- **Dewey, A.J.** (2000). Lectures: Voices of the Resurrection. Seminar, Unity Church, Sarasota, FL.
- Giblin, M.J. (2001). Panel on stem-cell research: Facts, policies, lingering questions with Dr. Tim Meier and Dr. Robert Baumiller. Contemporary Issues Forum.
- Gollar, C.W. (2002). [Review of a <u>Consuming Fire—The Fall of the Confederacy in the Mind of White Christian South</u> by E. Genovese.] (1998). <u>Catholic Historical Review</u>.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2002). Harriet Beecher Stowe and nineteenth century Presbyterian women of Cincinnati. Presbyterian Women in the Presbytery of Cincinnati Conference, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). [Review of Rome and the New Republic, by John B. Boles (1995 reprint of 1976 edition).] <u>American Catholic Studies.</u> 112(1-4), 81-95.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). The Impact of Union Baptist Church on the Development of Cincinnati from 1831 to 2001. Address delivered for the 170th Anniversary of Union Baptist Church, Cincinnati, Ohio.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). Lessons from the Underground Railroad. Presentation for the Institute for Learning in Retirement at the University of Cincinnati, Union Institute, 6 June.
- Gollar, C.W. (2001). Cincinnati's second stop on the Underground Railroad The (African) Union Baptist Church. Keynote Address for Borderlands Conference on the Underground Railroad in the Middle Ohio River Valley, sponsored by Institute for Freedom Studies and the National Underground Railroad Freedom Center, Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). Cincinnati and the Underground Railroad. Presentation delivered to the Cincinnati Kiwanis Annual Meeting, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). Teaching the Underground Railroad. Public Lecture sponsored by the Northern Kentucky University Education Department for primary and secondary school teachers, Northern Kentucky University, Highland Heights, KY.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). The Underground Railroad. Presentation for the Xavier University National Alumni Association, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). Cincinnati's first stop on the Underground Railroad. The (African) Union Baptist Church. College Theology Society, Louisville Region, Thomas More College, Crestview Hills, KY.

- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). God on the Underground Railroad The faith and integrity of James Gillespie Birney (1792- 1857). Junior Faculty Research Forum, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2001). God will be with you. <u>The Grapevine</u>, <u>The Xavier Faculty Development Newsletter</u>, <u>3</u>(1), 1, 6-7.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2000). Response to John Sanders' book <u>The God Who Risks in small group session</u>. Convention of the American Academy of Religion.
- **Gollar, C.W.** (2000). Kentucky's underground railroad-passage to freedom. Public Television Video produced by Guy Mendes of Kentucky Educational Television. Served as primary historical consultant and is featured throughout the video.
- **Groppe, E.** (2004). Yves Congar, O.P. and Catherine Mowry LaCugna. In <u>The Modern Catholic Encyclopedia</u>, rev. and expanded edition, M. Glazier and M. K. Hellwig (Eds.). Collegeville, MN: Liturgical Press, 184, 471.
- **Groppe, E.** (2004). The spirit and the church in a world at war: The challenge and promise of nonviolent action. In B.E. Hinzi (Ed.), <u>Spirit, Church, and World</u>, B.E. Hinze (Ed.), 81-104, Maryknoll, NY: Orbis.
- Groppe, E. (2004). [Review of John Howard Yoder, <u>The Jewish-Christian Schism Revisited</u>, M.G. Cartwright and P. Ochs (Grand Rapids, MI: Eerdmans, 2003)]. In <u>Catholic Books Review</u>: http://catholic booksreview.or/2004/yoder.htm
- Groppe, E. (2002). The Gracing of Human Experience: Rethinking the Relationship Between Nature and Grace. by Donald L. Gelpi (Collegeville, MN: Liturgical Press) in Theological Studies. 63, 851-852
- **Groppe**, **E.** (2001). [Review of Michael Downey's <u>Altogether Gift: a Trinitarian Spirituality</u>.] In <u>Spiritus 1</u>, 248-51.
- **Hahnenberg, E.** (2004). Moderator for the Ecclesiology Program Group at the Convention of the Catholic Theological Society of America, Reston, VA.
- Hahnenberg, E. (2004). Exorcists, altar girls, and the parish pastoral minister. Keynote address at the Diocese of Lansing Common Conference, Lansing, MI.
- Hahnenberg, E. (2004). A relational approach to ministry. Workshop presented at the Diocese of Lansing Common Conference, Lansing, MI.

- Hahnenberg, E. (2003). [Review of Richard R. Gaillardetz's *By What Authority?: A Primer on Scripture, the Magisterium, and the Sense of the Faithful.*] Pastoral Music.
- Hahnenberg, E. (2003). Response to Joseph A. Komonchak, The Church of Vatican II: Gift and Unfinished Task. Symposium on the Second Vatican Council.
- **Hill, B.R.** (2001). Workshop on "Time Management" at the For Love of Children's Convention, Northern Kentucky Convention Center, November.
- **Hill, B.R.** (2001). Response to the Chittister Lecture on Eco-Feminism at Xavier University.
- **Hill, B.R.** (2001). Keynote Address. Engaged Encounter Convention "Nurturing Marriage," Columbus, OH.
- **Knitter, P.F.** (2001). <u>Globalization: As viewed by the religions</u>. Presidential Inauguration, September 11, 2001, Xavier University.
- **Knitter**, **P.F.** (2001). World trade and human rights: A religious perspective. Town Hall Meeting, Xavier University.
- **Knitter**, **P.F.** (2001). Interreligious Dialogue among Neighbors. Greater Anderson Promotes Peace.
- **Knitter, P.F.** (2000). How Buddhism helped me as a Christian. ECID Newsletter (Philippine Episcopal Commission for Interreligious Dialogue) No. 7, 14- 16 (and interview article).
- Knitter, P.F. (2000). Dominus Jesus—its challenge for Catholic theology.
 Panel discussion sponsored by the Theology Department, University of Dayton, Dayton, OH.
- **Knitter, P.F.** (2000). Issues in interfaith dialogue. Paper presented at Newman Center, University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY.
- **Knitter**, **P.F.** (2000). My dialogical journey. Paper presented at Kakarta Theological Seminary, Jakarta, Indonesia.
- **Madges, W.** (2004). Examining the competing claims. Essay on The Academy and the Church in Crisis (concerning clergy sex abuse). <u>Conversations, 26,</u> 32-33.
- Madges, W. (2002). Church in crisis. Xavier Magazine. (fall), 20-23.

- **Melcher, S.J.** (2004). I will lead the blind by a road they do not know:

 Disability in prophetic Eschatology. <u>Society of Biblical Literature</u>

 <u>Seminar Papers.</u>
 - http://www.sblsite.org/Congresses/Congresses/AnnualMeeting/SeminarPapers.aspx
- **Melcher, S.J.** (2003). Defining gender and diversity. Presentation for Academic Day, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Melcher, S.J.** (2003). In the midst of a burning fiery furnace: Interpretations of biblical prophecy in African-American anti-slavery pamphlets. Eastern Great Lakes Biblical Society.
- **Melcher, S.J.** (2003). A matter of justice: The position of women workers in the Presbyterian Church (USA). Montview Presbyterian Church, Denver, CO.
- **Melcher, S.J.** (2000). Sexually explicit language and a possible purpose for Num 5:11-31. Eastern Great Lakes Biblical Society.
- **Miller, R.F.** (2004). Walking the Labyrinth: A Spiritual Walk for Wholeness. Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Miller, R.F.** (2004). Spirituality and healing. AFMIX, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2004). Ethics and the end of life. Presented at the St. Claire Regional Medical Center, Morehead, KY.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2004). Engaging the powers. Lecture and retreat for Jesuit Community of Brebeuf Jesuit High School, Indianapolis, IN.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2004). AIDS: The crisis intensifies. Interview for World AIDS Day on National Catholic Radio.
- Overberg, K.R. (2003). Invited series of articles for The Mirror (paper of the Springfield-Cape Girardeau dioceses: A Season of Hope, A History of Salvation, A Promise of Joy, The Word Made Flesh, God's Gift of Love.
- Overberg, K.R. (2003). The following articles appeared in the Catholic Telegraph (and in several other papers): The Heart of Catholic Morality, President or Pope? Truth? What is That?, Beloved Partners in the Dance, Remembering the Transfiguration, The Challenge of Peace on Earth, The Challenge of Being Pro-Life, A Season of Hope, Joy, Love.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2003). Making moral decisions. Presented at St. Joseph Church, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2003). Incarnation and prayer. Presented at Friarhurst Retreat Center, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Overberg, K.R.** (2003). War in Iraq: Right or wrong. Presented at St. Mary Church, KY.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2003). Why did Jesus have to die? Presented at St. Mary Church, OH.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2003). Journey to Jerusalem. Presented at St. Xavier Church, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2003). Pastoral ministry and the incarnation. Presented at St. Joseph Church, Clncinnati, OH.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2003). <u>The Word made flesh: God's gift of love.</u> Keynote address presented at the Sisters of St. Mary (Festival of the Word).
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2002). Introduction to Catholic morality: Foundations. Catechist, 36(1).
- Overberg, K.R. (2002). Pieta: The mystery of divine and human suffering. Spirituality, 8(43).
- Overberg, K.R. (2002). The mystery of suffering. Catholic Update.
- Overberg, K.R. (2002). The Incarnation. Catholic Update.
- Overberg, K.R. (2001). Light Over Darkness: The Meaning of Christmas. <u>St. Anthony Messenger</u>, December, 30-34.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2001). The Incarnation: God's Gift of Love. Scripture from Scratch.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2001). Three Messages from the Central American Martyrs. <u>St. Anthony Messenger</u>.
- Overberg, K.R. (2000). National Award: First Place Award from Catholic Press Association for "Respect Life: The Bible and the Death Penalty Today." Scripture from Scratch.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2000). Respect life: The bible and the death penalty today. Scripture from Scratch.
- Overberg, K.R. (2000). HIV/AIDS and the Catholic Church. The Mirror.
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2000). A jubilee meditation in scripture and song: Glad tidings of healing and hope. Website of the National Association of pastoral musicians (npm.org).
- **Overberg, K.R.** (2000). Revised edition of AIDS: A worsening crisis challenges church and society. Catholic Update website.
- **Sniegocki, J.** (2004). Christian ethics and global injustice: The case of third world debt. In *Reframing the Issues: Contemporary Essays in Peace Studies*, C. Higgins (Ed.), Richmond, IN: Earlham Press, 163-181.
- Sniegocki, J. (2004). [Review of Joe Holland, Modern Catholic Social Teaching (New York: Paulist). In <u>Catholic Studies</u> (an online journal). www.catholicbooksreview.org

- Tan, J. (2004). All under heaven: Aspects of Chinese civilization and culture. Public lecture, Anthem Blue Cross/Blue Shield Cincinnati Regional Office, Mason, OH.
- **Tan, J.** (2004). The church in Asia and the Pacific. Public lecture, Asian and Pacific Institute for Mission and Ministry, Fort Lauderdale, FL.
- **Tan J.** (2004). History and developments in Asian and Pacific theology and spirituality. Public lecture, Asian and Pacific Institute for Mission and Ministry, Fort Lauderdale, FL.
- **Tan, J.** (2004). All under heaven: The culture China exported to the World. Plenary presentation, Mission in Asia: Days of study and prayer. Sister of Providence of Saint Mary-of-the-Woods, IN.
- **Tan, J.** (2004). Mission to Asia: The gospel encounters China. Plenary presentation, Mission in Asia: Days of Study and Prayer. Sisters of Providence of Saint Mary-of-the-Woods, IN.
- Tan, J. (2004). Mission TO? or AMONG? Nations: A new paradigm. Plenary presentation, Mission in Asia: Days of study and prayer. Sisters of Providence of Saint Mary-of-the-Woods, IN.
- Tan, J. (2004). Search for Asian American theology. Keynote address, Asian and Pacific Institute for Mission and Ministry. Los Angeles, CA
- **Tan, J.** (2004). Jesus, the Christ with an Asian face. Public lecture, Asian and Pacific Institute for Mission and Ministry. Los Angeles, CA.
- Tan, J. (2004). Lost scriptures: Books that did not make it into the New Testament, B. D. Ehrman (Ed.). Online review for <u>Catholic Studies</u>. http://www.catholicbooksreview.org/2004/herman.htm
- **Traub, G.W.** (2001). Do you speak Ignatian? A glossary of terms used in Ignatian and Jesuit circles, Xavier University, 6th edition, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Traub, G.W.** (2001). National Meeting of Coordinators for Mission & Identity. Regis University, Denver, CO.



CRIMINAL JUSTICE

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

Monroe, J.D. (2003). <u>Brady gun policy and disaggregated homicide rates</u>. Paper presented at the American Society of Criminology Conference, Denver, CO.

EDUCATION

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- **Bronsil, E.** (2004). Standards for early childhood educators. <u>Public School Montessorian, 17</u>(1), 19.
- Bronsil, E. (2004). Xavier University. Montessori Life, 16(1), 24-25.
- Bronsil, E. (2004). Xavier University. Montessori Life, 16(1), 3-4.
- **Bronsil, E.** (2004). Elizabeth Bronsil on standards for early childhood educators. Public School Montessorian, 17(1), 20.
- **Bronsil, E.** (2001). Games children play [Parenting col]. Montessori Life, 13(2), 7.
- **Bronsil, E.** (2001). In memoriam: Dr. Ray McCoy. Montessori Life, 13(2), 14.
- **Bronsil, E.** (2000). Moving toward success (video review). Montessori Life, 12(4), 16.
- **Davlin, C.D.,** Sands, W.A. & Shultz, B. (2004). Do gymnasts "spot" during a back tuck somersault? <u>International Sports Journal</u>, 8(2), 72-79.
- **Davlin, C.D.** (2004). Dynamic balance in high level athletes. <u>Perceptual and Motor Skills, 98, 1171-1176.</u>
- **Davlin, C.D.** (2004). Traumatic Achilles tendon rupture in a female collegiate basketball player. <u>Journal of Sports Rehabilitation</u>, 13, 135-150.
- **Davlin, C.D.** & Fluker, D. (2003). Bilateral impingement in a division I basketball player. <u>Journal of Sport Science & Medicine</u>, 2, 175-179.
- **Davlin, C.D.,** Sands, W.A. & Shultz, B.S. (2002). Influence of vision in kinesthetic awareness while somersaulting. <u>International Sports Journal</u>, 6(2), 172-177.
- Davlin, C.D., Sands, W.A. & Shultz, B.S. (2001). The role of vision in the control of orientation in a back tuck somersault. <u>Motor Control</u> <u>Journal</u>, 5, 337-346.

- **Davlin, C.D.**, Sands, W.A. & Shultz, B.S. (2001). Peripheral vision and back tuck somersaults. <u>Perceptual and Motor Skills</u>, 93, 465-471.
- **Flick**, **T.M.** & Kuchey, D. (2004). Time to heighten skills in problem solving. Ohio Journal of School Mathematics, Fall (50).
- **Flick, T.M.** (2004). The not so random walk problem. Ohio Journal of School Mathematics, Spring (49).
- Bradley, L. & Flick, T.M. (2003). The effect of curriculum design, content and process on student achievement. <u>Ohio Journal of Teacher Education</u>, <u>16</u>(2), 37-42.
- Flick, T.M. (2003). A mathematics contest problem taken to a new level (or what do spreadsheets have to do with it?) Ohio Journal of School Mathematics, Fall (48), 26-32.
- **Flick, T.M.** (2003). The area of a trapezoid with perpendicular diagonals. Ohio Journal of School Mathematics, Spring (47), 49-55.
- Flick, T.M. & Armstrong, P. (2002). Catholic schools are very successful.

 Momentum: Official Journal of the National Catholic Education

 Association, 33(3), 32-34.
- **Geer, C.H.** (2003). Outcomes of science and mathematics standards-based on professional development. <u>The Ohio Journal of Teacher Education</u>, 16(1), 22-32.
- **Geer, C.H. & Hamill, L.B.** (2003). Using technology to enhance collaboration between special education and general education majors. <u>TechTrends</u>, <u>47</u>(3), 26-29.
- **Geer, C.H.** (2002). Technology training for school administrators: A real world approach. <u>TechTrends.</u> 46(6), 56-59.
- **Geer, C.H.** (2001). Preparing technology leaders: A course design for teaching technology to school administrators. <u>The AASA Professor.</u> 24(3), 17-20.
- Hamill, L.B. & Geer, C.H. [with Dinkheller, A., McConnell, M.A., McKenzie, G.K., Vertuca, M.L. & Prosak-Beres, L.] (2002). Middle childhood methods courses: Instructional modules for connecting the world of work with inclusive practice. Michigan & Ohio Journal of Teacher Education, 15(1), 28-36.
- **Hamill, L.B.** (2002). Going to college: The experience of a young woman with Down Syndrome. <u>Mental Retardation</u>, 41, 340-353.

- Haney, P., McKenzie, G.K. & Szilagyi, J. (2000). Clark Montessori secondary school: Successes with team-based schooling. Public School Montessorian, 31(2), 16-17.
- **Hess, D.J.** (2001). The individuals with disabilities education act: Taking a proactive role in early intervention. <u>Newborn and Infant Nursing Reviews, 1</u>(3), 162-168.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). A national perspective on standards and professionals. [National Social Studies Supervisors Association] NSSSA Leader. 18(2), 9-10.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). Higher standards, tests, and social studies professionals: Mutually compatible or exclusive? [Ohio Council for the Social Studies] OCSS the Review, 40(1), 8-13.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). Service-learning in Ohio: Its relevancy for teachers and students. The Ohio Journal of Teacher Education, 17(1), 16-23.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). Service-learning in the United States: Ten years after the National and Community Service Trust Act of 1993. American Educational History Journal, 31(1), 58-65.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). The global knowledge of Ohio's social studies teachers. In Mid-Western Education Research Association's <u>Paper Presentation Abstracts for the 2004 Annual Meeting</u>, 31.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2003). The state of global education/knowledge in Ohio. The Ohio Journal of Teacher Education, 16(2), 18-25.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2003). Service-learning: An innovative concept and effective practice. <u>National Social Studies Supervisors Association Leader, 17</u>(2), 25.
- **Korth, S.J.** (2000). Creativity and the design process. <u>Performance Improvement Quarterly</u>, 13(1), 30-45.
- Korth, S.J. (2000). Single and double-loop learning: Exploring potential influence of cognitive style. <u>Organization Development Journal</u>. <u>18</u>(3), 87-98.
- **McKenzie, G.K.** (2004). First graduates praise Clark: Service, internships, projects work at Cincinnati Montessori secondary school. <u>Public School Montessorian, 16(2), 12-13.</u>
- **McKenzie**, **G.K.** (2003). A high school model: Inside Cincinnati's Clark Montessori Secondary School. <u>Public School Montessorian</u>, 15(3).
- **McKenzie, G.K.** (2003). Performance assessment: A technique to support elementary intern. <u>NCME Montessori Report, 27(2)</u>, 20-24.

- **McKenzie**, **G.K.** (2002). Montessori middle school curriculum experiences and challenges (Part III). National Montessori Reporter: <u>The Journal</u> for the National Center for Montessori Education, 26(1), 26-31.
- McKenzie, G.K. (2001). Inside Clark, a self-contained Montessori High School: Collaboration at Cincinnati's Clark High School. <u>Public School Montessorian</u>, 13(2), 16-17.
- McKenzie, G.K. (2001). Montessori middle school curriculum, experiences & challenges (Part 1). National Montessori Reporter: <u>The Journal for the National Center for Montessori Education</u>, 25(4), 29-34.
- Tang, M., Addison, K., Lasure-Bryant, D., Norman, R., O'Connell, W. & Sicking, J. (2004). Investigation of factors that influence the selfefficacy of counseling students. <u>Counselor Education and</u> <u>Supervision, 44</u>(1), 70-80.
- Olberding, D.J. (2004). Measuring planning process formality in U.S. Olympic sport organizations. <u>International Journal of Sport Management</u>, 5(2), 91-110.
- Olberding, D.J. (2003). Examining strategy content in U.S. Olympic sport organizations. <u>International Journal of Sport Management</u>. 4(1), 6-24.
- **Reamy, J.,** Somoni Team & Gedik, G. (2001). Health human resource in Tajikistan: Part of a master plan for change. <u>Cahiers de Sociaologie et de Demographie Medicales, 41</u>(3-4), 327-345.
- **Shupe, M.J.** & Tang, M. (2004). Counseling program admissions procedures revisited: an evaluation of the process & recommendations for the future. Ohio Journal for Professional Counseling, pp. 1-21. (http://www.ohiocounselingassoc.com/journalofproffesionalhtm)
- **Richardson, B. & Shupe, M.J.** (2003). Importance of teacher self-awareness in working with children with emotional and behavioral disorders. <u>Teaching Exceptional Children</u>, 36(2), 8-13.
- **Vaughan, W.** (2004). Prospective teachers' attitudes awareness toward culturally responsive teaching and learning. <u>Teacher Education and Practice</u>, 17(1), 45-55.
- **Vaughan, W.** (2004). Educating for the twenty-first century: Are suburban teachers engaging in culturally responsive pedagogy. <u>Ohio Journal of Teacher Education</u>, 17(1), 10-15.

- **Vaughan, W.** (2003). Student teachers and cultural diversity: An examination of awareness and attitudes. <u>Ohio Journal of Teacher Education</u>, 16(1), 33-43.
- **Vaughan, W.** (2002). Teaching for diversity and social justice: Preservice teachers engage in assignments to promote multicultural education. Journal of Professional Studies, 9(2), 61-69.
- **Vaughan, W.** (2002). Effects of cooperative learning on achievement and attitudes among students of color. <u>The Journal of Educational Research</u>, 95(6), 359-364.
- Vaughan, W. (2002). Professional development and the adoption and implementation of new innovations: Do teacher concerns matter? <u>International Electronic Journal for Leadership and Learning. 6(5)</u>, 1-14.
- **Wubbolding, R. &** Brickell, J. (2000). Facing reality: Choice is the key. Addictions Today, 11(63), 22-23.
- **Wubbolding, R.** (2000). Misconceptions about reality therapy. <u>International</u> <u>Journal of Reality Therapy</u>, 19(2), 64-65.

BOOKS

- **Bradley, L.** (2003). <u>Curriculum leadership: Beyond boiler plate standards</u>. Lanham, MA, Scarecrow Education
- Flick, T.M., Ventre, J. & Boothe, J. (2002). <u>Introduction to the Universe: A slide program</u> (new edition). Washington, DC: Astronomical League.
- Gardner, B.S. & Korth, S.J. (2001). Probing team issues before they become problems. In M. Silberman (Ed.), <u>The Consultant's Toolkit</u> (pp. 222- 232). New York: McGraw Hill.
- Hamill, L.B. & Everington, C. (2002). <u>Teaching students with moderate to severe disabilities: An applied approach for inclusive environments</u>. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Merrill/Prentice Hall.
- **Hamill, L.B.** (2000). <u>Members of the community</u>. Verona, WI: IEP Resources.
- Kessinger, T.A. et al (2003). <u>Lessons about Japan for p-12 educators</u>. Columbus, OH: The Ohio State University. Also found online at http://oia.osu.edu/japan/japaninstitute/p-12/lessons/tblconts.pdf.

- Korth, S.J. (2003). Consolidating needs assessment and evaluation: Saving time and money. In <u>Instructional systems design revisited: A compendium of selected articles from performance improvement</u> (pp. 92-97). International Society for Performance Improvement, Silver Springs, MD.
- O'Connell, W. & Mabry, A. (2004). The ecology of community counseling:

 An administrator's perspective. In E. Cook and B. Conyne (Eds.)

 Ecological Counseling: An Innovative Approach to Conceptualizing

 Person-Environment Interactions.. Alexandria, VA: American

 Counseling Association.
- **Richardson, B.** (2000). Working with challenging youth: lessons learned along the way. Philadelphia, PA: Brunner-Routledge.
- **Wubbolding, R.** & Brickell, J. (2000). <u>Counseling with reality therapy</u>. England: Winslow Press.
- **Wubbolding, R.** (2000). Reality therapy for the 21st century. Philadelphia, PA: Accelerated Development. Taylor and Francis Group.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- **Bronsil, E.** (2004). <u>Observation.</u> Paper presented at the workshop for public school teachers. Seoul, Korea.
- **Bronsil, E.** (2004). <u>Montessori philosophy.</u> Paper presented at the workshop for public school teachers. Seoul, Korea.
- **Davlin, C.D.** (2004). <u>Dynamic balance performance of soccer players with and without previous ankle injuries.</u> Paper presented at the National Athletic Training Association. Baltimore, MA.
- **Davlin, C.D.** (2004). <u>Is vision used by gymnasts while somersaulting?</u> Paper presented at the International Science Symposium on Research in Gymnastics. Anaheim, CA.
- Gardner, B.S. (2002). MBTI: A tool to enhance team learning. Paper presented at the International Conference of the Academy of Human Resource Development, Oahu, HI.
- Gardner, B.S. (2001). <u>Using psychological type theory to maximize student learning.</u> Paper presented at the 26th International Conference of Improving University Teaching & Learning, Rand Afrikaans University, Johannesburg, South Africa. July 2001.

- Geer, C.H. (2004). Effective technology professional development for mathematics and science. Paper presented at the Ohio SchoolNet State Technology Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Geer, C.H. (2004). Effects of professional development on how teachers use technology in the science and mathematics classroom. Paper presented at the Association for the Education of Teachers in Science International Conference, Nashville, TN.
- Geer, C.H. (2003). <u>Integration of technology into urban mathematics and science classrooms</u>. Paper presented at the Association for the Education of Teachers in Science, St. Louis, MO.
- Geer, C.H. & Laine, P. (2002). <u>Inquiry and technology in a non-majors biology course.</u> Paper presented at the National Association for Research in Science Education International Conference, New Orleans, LA.
- Geer, C.H. (2001). Science content for middle school teachers: A professional development program. Paper presented at the Midwestern National Science Teachers Association Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Geer, C.H. (2001). A course design for preparing school administrators in technology. Paper presented at the Ohio Technology Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Geer, C.H. (2001). Science and mathematics professional development at a small liberal arts university: Effects on content knowledge, teacher confidence, and student achievement. Paper presented at the International Conference of Association for the Education of Teachers in Science, Costa Mesa, CA.
- Geer, C.H. & Hamill, L.B. (2000). Integrating technology, inclusive practice, and the world of work into courses: An instructional modules approach. Paper presented at the Annual Lilly Conference on College Teaching, Oxford, OH.
- **Geer, C.H.** (2000). A professional development model for updating science content knowledge of high school science teachers. Paper presented at the Association for the Education of Teachers in Science, Akron, OH.
- Geer, C.H. & Hamill, L.B. (2000). Middle childhood methods course modules: Incorporating the world of work and inclusive practice.

 Paper presented at the Mid-Western Educational Research Association Conference, Chicago, IL.

- Hamill, L.B. (2002). <u>Using an internet discussion board to enhance</u> collaboration between special education and general education majors. Paper presented at the (Council for Exceptional Children) Teacher Education Division Annual Conference, Savannah, GA.
- Everington, C. & Hamill, L.B. (2001). <u>Applied curriculum: An approach for ALL students in inclusive educational programs.</u> Paper presented at the Council for Exceptional Children Annual Conference, Kansas City, MS.
- Hamill, L.B. & Geer, C.H. (2000). <u>Xavier STW Project</u>. Paper presented at the State Universities Education Deans/School-to-Work System Integration Coalition Work Team Event in conjunction with the OCTEO Spring Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Haney, P. (2000). <u>A Montessori middle school and high school success</u> <u>story.</u> Paper presented at the N.C.M.E. National Conference, San Diego, CA.
- Haney, P. (2000). Montessori cosmic education. Paper presented at the Cincinnati Montessori Society Fall Workshop. Central Montessori Academy, Cincinnati, OH.
- Bishop, D.A., Dallmer, D., Doty, D. & Larison, I.W. (2003). The <u>Underground Railroad: Research, teaching, resources.</u> Paper presented at the American Reading Forum, Sanibel Island, FL.
- Bishop, D.A. & Larison, I.W. (2003). <u>High stakes in the heartland: Report of a work-in-progress.</u> Paper presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Education. Honolulu, HI.
- Ceo-DiFrancesco, D., Larison, I.W. & Prosak-Beres, L.A. (2003). <u>Battling stereotypes and growing the cross-cultural mind.</u> Paper presented at the Cincinnati Collaborative of Foreign Language Teachers, Cincinnati, OH.
- Larison, I.W. (2003). <u>State mandates, teacher candidates, whole language</u> and the phonics first debate or, literature to the rescue. Paper presented at the Whole Language Umbrella Conference, Minneapolis, MN.
- Larison, I.W. (2003). <u>International student/teacher exchange Denmark.</u>
 Paper presented at the Ohio Catholic Education Association,
 Cincinnati, OH.
- Larison, I.W. (2003). <u>The world through my window: Social and political discussions with children.</u> Paper presented at the National Council for the Social Studies Conference, Chicago, IL.

- Larison, I.W. (2003). Smoke-covered mirrors and closed windows: Where are the gay and lesbian characters and themes in literature for young children. Paper presented at the National Council of Teachers of English, San Francisco, CA.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2004). Effective service-learning programs for Ohio's K-16 teacher educators. Paper presented at the Ohio Confederation of Teacher Education Organizations Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2004). The global knowledge of Ohio's social studies teachers. Paper presented as a roundtable discussion/poster session at the Mid-Western Education Research Association Meeting, Columbus, OH.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2004). <u>Desegregation of education in Cincinnati. 1963-1994: A review of two major legal actions.</u> Paper presented at the Midwest History of Education Society Conference, Chicago, IL.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2004). Service-learning in the United States. 1969-2004.

 Paper presented at the History of Education Society Meeting,

 Kansas City, MO.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2003). Advanced placement economics: Are higher scores possible? Paper presented at the National Council for the Social Studies/Great Lakes Conference, Cincinnati, OH.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2003). <u>Service-learning in the Great Lakes/America.</u> Paper presented at the National Council for the Social Studies/Great Lakes Conference, Cincinnati, OH.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2003). <u>Service-learning in the United States: Ten years</u>
 <u>after the National and Community Service Trust Act of 1993.</u> Paper
 presented at the Midwest History of Education Society, Chicago, IL.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2003). <u>The concept and power of service-learning: Its relevancy for teachers.</u> Paper presented at the Ohio Confederation of Teacher Education Organizations Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Massie, J.B. (2002). Are we preparing students for entry-level positions? Paper presented at the Ohio Athletic Trainers' Association Symposium and Business Meeting, Cincinnati, OH.
- McKenzie, G.K. (2004). <u>Transformational leadership: Administrators</u>
 presentations putting theory into practice. Paper presented at the National Center of Montessori Education conference, San Diego, CA.

- McKenzie, G.K. (2003). Procedures and findings using a qualitative research design. Paper presented at the American Montessori Society National Conference, Covington, KY.
- McKenzie, G.K. (2003). Connecting state competency standards to elementary Montessori curriculum. Paper presented at the American Montessori Society National Conference, Covington, KY.
- McKenzie, G.K. (2003). <u>Administrators putting theory into practice.</u> Paper presented at the National Center for Montessori Education National Conference. San Diego, CA.
- McKenzie, G.K. (2002). Montessori public/private middle schools. Paper presented at the National Center for Montessori Education (NCME) National Conference, San Diego, CA.
- McKenzie, G.K. (2001). Montessori secondary schools: Developmentally responsive curriculum and holistic education including land laboratory environmental studies. Paper presented at the National Center for Montessori Education National Conference, San Diego, CA.
- McKenzie, G.K. (2000). A Montessori middle school & high school success story. Paper presented at the National Center for Montessori Education National Conference, San Diego, CA.
- O'Connell, W. (2004). <u>The benefits of teaching values</u>, <u>philanthropy and citizenship in community counseling</u>. Paper presented at the American Counseling Association Conference, Kansas City, MO.
- O'Connell, W. & Mabry, A. (2004). <u>Helping community counselors thrive in a complex service delivery environment.</u> Paper presented at the All Ohio Counselors Conference, Columbus, OH.
- O'Connell, W. & Smith, J. (2003). Finding the shoe that fits: The use of metaphor in counselor skills training. Paper presented at the North Central Association of Counselors for Education and Supervision, Cincinnati, OH.
- O'Connell, W., Conyne, R., Cook, E., et al. (2003). <u>The ecology of community counseling</u>. Book chapter presented and discussed at the American Counseling Association Conference, Anaheim, CA.
- O'Connell, W. & Shupe, M.J. (2002). On becoming a counselor: The interplay between service learning, technology, and social justice in professional identity development. Paper presented at the All Ohio Counselors Conference. Columbus, OH.

- O'Connell, W., Addiston, K., Lasure-Bryant, D. & Tang, M. (2002). <u>Diversity in training: An exploratory study of the counselor learning environment</u>. Paper presented at the Association for Counselor Education and Supervision, Park City, UT.
- O'Connell, W. & Shupe, M.J. (2002). <u>Incorporating service learning and technology as an introduction to the field of counseling</u>. Paper presented at the Chi Sigma lota Spring Symposium, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- O'Connell, W. & Addison, K. (2001). <u>Investigation of factors that influence</u>
 the self-efficacy of counseling students. Paper presented at the Ohio Counselor Educators and Supervisors, Columbus, OH.
- O'Connell, W., Addison, K., Lasure-Bryant, D., Norman, R. & Tang, M. (2001). <u>Factors contributing to student research success</u>. Paper presented at the North Central Association of Counselors for Education and Supervision, Oakbrook, IL.
- Olberding, D.J. (2004). Can a non-ticketed extreme sport festival have a positive economic impact on the host city? Paper presented at the North American Society for Sport Management Conference, Atlanta, GA.
- Olberding, D.J. (2004). Web-based research in sport management: an analysis of the impact of survey method choice on reported spending in the economic impact analysis of a major urban marathon. Paper presented at the North American Society for Sport Management Conference, Atlanta, GA.
- Cobb,S. & **Olberding, D.J.** (2003). <u>Economic impact analysis of the Flying Pig Marathon, 2002, Cincinnati, Ohio.</u> Paper presented at the Midwest Economics Association Meeting, St. Louis, MO.
- Jisha, J. & Olberding, D.J. (2003). <u>Developing and positioning 'the Flying Pig': a case study on building brand equity in a major urban marathon.</u> Paper presented at the North American Society for Sport Management Conference, Ithaca, NY.
- Olberding, D.J. (2002). A theoretical framework for comparing relative performance among national governing bodies of Olympic sport.

 Paper presented at the North American Society for Sport Management Conference, Canmore, Alberta, Canada.
- Olberding, D.J. (2002). A theoretical framework for comparing relative performances among national governing bodies of Olympic sport.

 Paper presented at the North American Society for Sport Management 17th Annual Conference.

- Olberding, D.J. (2000). <u>Toward determining the relationship between</u>
 <u>strategic management and athletic performance: measuring planning</u>
 <u>process formality in U.S. Olympic sport organizations.</u> Paper
 presented at the North American Society for Sport Management 15th
 Annual Conference, Colorado Springs, CO.
- Richardson, B. (2002). Six guiding principles for working with challenging vouth. Paper presented at American Counseling Association Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA.
- Richardson, B. (2002). Six guiding principles for working with challenging youth. Paper presented at All Ohio Counseling Association Annual Conference, Columbus, OH.
- **Richardson, B.** (2002). <u>Strategies for working with challenging youth.</u> Paper presented at Texas Counseling Association Annual Conference, Austin, TX.
- Richardson, B. (2002). Six guiding principles for working with challenging youth. Keynote address for 2000 counselors at Texas Counseling Association Annual Conference, Austin, TX.
- Richardson, B. (2001). Six guiding principles for working with challenging youth. Paper presented at All Ohio Counseling Association Annual Conference in Columbus, OH
- Richardson, B. (2001). <u>Strategies for connecting and intervening with</u>
 <u>challenging youth.</u> Paper presented at all day session for Kentucky
 Center for School Safety in Louisville, KY.
- Richardson, B. (2000). <u>Strategies for connecting and intervening with challenging youth.</u> Paper presented at the Kentucky Counseling Association Annual Conference, Louisville, KY.
- Richardson, B. (2000). Six guiding principles for connecting and intervening with troubled youth. Paper presented at the American Counseling Association World Conference, Washington, D.C.
- Richardson, B. (2000). <u>Strategies/reminders for working with challenging youth.</u> Paper presented at the 12th Annual Mental Health Consortium Conference, Youngstown, OH.
- Richardson, B. (2000). Minimizing power struggles and staying connected with troubled youth. Paper presented at the National Youth Advocate Program National Conference, Overland Park, KS.
- Shupe, M.J. (2004). Personality disorders in children and adolescents: Are axis II diagnosis appropriate? Paper presented at the North Central Association for Counselors, Education and Supervision, St. Louis, MO.

- Shupe, M.J. & O'Connell, W. (2004). <u>Using the United Way community building model to enhance counselor competence through grant proposal writing.</u> Paper presented at the North Central Association for Counselors, Education and Supervision, St. Louis, MO.
- Shupe, M.J. & O'Connell, W. (2003). The benefits of teaching values, philanthropy, and citizenship in community counseling. Paper presented at the North Central Association for Counselors, Education and Supervision, Cincinnati, OH.
- Shupe, M.J. & O'Connell, W. (2003). <u>The benefits of teaching values.</u> philanthropy, and citizenship in community counseling. Paper presented at the All Ohio Counselors Association, Columbus, OH.
- Shupe, M.J. & O'Connell, W. (2003). The benefits of teaching values.

 philanthropy, and citizenship in community counseling. Paper presented at the American Counseling Association, Kansas City, MO.
- Shupe, M.J. (2003). <u>Team building & communications using the Myers</u>

 <u>Briggs Type Indicator</u>. Paper presented at Day Long Team Building
 Retreat for Child Life Workers, Vanderbilt Children's Hospital,
 Nashville, TN.
- Shupe, M.J. & O'Connell, W. (2002). <u>Pedagogy, service learning, social justice and advocacy in counselor education programs.</u> Paper presented at All Ohio Counselors Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Shupe, M.J., (2002). Enhancing team communication & collaboration using the Myers Briggs Type Indicator. Paper presented at the Team Building Retreat for Child Life Workers, Nashville, TN.
- Shupe, M.J. & O'Connell, W. (2002). On becoming a counselor: The interplay between service learning, technology and social justice in professional identity development. Poster presented at the Association of Counselors, Educators and Supervisors National Conference. Park City, UT.
- Hess, D., Vaughan, W. & Lanig, H. (2004). A conceptual model for cultural engagement: Affecting individuals' growth toward positive interactions with diverse populations. Paper presented at the National Association for Multicultural Education International Conference, Kansas City, MO.
- Vaughan, W. (2004). Educating for the twenty-first century: Are suburban teachers engaging in culturally responsive pedagogy? Paper presented to the National Association for Multicultural Education International Conference, Kansas City, MO.

- Hess, D., Vaughan, W. & Lanig, H. (2004). Educating for equity and social <u>justice: A conceptual model for cultural engagement.</u> Paper presented at Quest for Community: A Call to Action, Wright State University, Dayton, OH.
- Vaughan, W. (2003). <u>Teaching for diversity and social justice: Preservice teachers engage in assignments to promote multicultural education.</u>
 Paper presented at the Connecticut Association for Multicultural Education Annual Conference, Farmington, CT.
- Vaughan, W. & Hess, D. (2002). The effects of multicultural content on preprofessional teachers' attitudes and awareness of cultural diversity and teaching for social justice. Paper presented at the National Association for Multicultural Education 12th Annual International Conference. Crystal City, VA.
- Vaughan, W. (2002). <u>Teaching for diversity: Strategies for countering</u>
 <u>resistance to multicultural education.</u> Paper presented at the Texas
 National Association for Multicultural Education Annual Conference.
 College Station, TX.
- Vaughan, W. (2001). <u>Teaching for diversity: Strategies for countering</u>
 <u>resistance to multicultural education.</u> Paper presented at the National
 Association for Multicultural Education Annual International
 Conference. Las Vegas, NV.
- Wagner, J.F. (2004). <u>Transfer: A complex knowledge system perspective.</u>

 Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Diego, CA.
- Izsak, A. & Wagner, J.F. (2003). Coordination classes as a lens for understanding the development and generalization of mathematical modeling knowledge. Paper presented at the Conference on Research in Undergraduate Mathematics Education, Scottsdale, AZ.
- Wagner, J.F. (2003). The context sensitivity of mathematical generalizations. Paper presented at the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education, Joint Meetings of PME and PMENA, Honolulu, HI.
- Wagner, J.F. (2003). The microgenesis of mathematical generalizations:

 Examining competing theories of conceptual change and transfer.

 Paper presented at the American Educational Research Association, Chicago, IL.

Wagner, J.F. (2002). Constructing generalizations: An analysis of one student's progress toward a generalized understanding of the law of large numbers. Paper presented at the North American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education, Athens, GA.

PROCEEDINGS

- Bishop, D.A. & Larison, I.W. (2003). High stakes in the heartland: Report of a work-in-progress. <u>Proceedings of the Hawaii International Conference in Education</u>. Honolulu, HI.
- Gardner, B.S. & Korth, S.J. (2002). MBTI: A tool to enhance team learning. In T.M. Egan & S. Lynham (Eds.). <u>Proceedings of the Academy of Human Resource Development, Vol. 2</u> (pp. 1093-1098). Bowling Green, OH.
- Gardner, B.S. & Korth, S.J. (2001). Using psychological type theory to maximize student learning. in learner-centered universities for the new millennium. Proceedings of the 26th International Conference of Improving University Teaching & Learning. (127-1 32). Johannesburg, South Africa: Rand Afrikaans University.
- Geer, C.H. (2001). Science and mathematics professional development at a liberal arts university: Effects on content knowledge, teacher confidence, strategies, and student achievement. <u>Proceedings of the Association for the Education of Teachers in Science 2001</u>. Costa Mesa, CA. ERIC Clearinghouse Documents. (ED 453 083)
- Kessinger, T.A. (2004). The global knowledge of Ohio's social studies teachers. In Mid-Western Educational Researcher, 17(3).
 Proceedings of the Mid-Western Education Research Association Annual Meeting -- Special Program Issue (pp. 21, 44, 48), Columbus, OH.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2004). Wyoming schools service-learning program--Adult volunteer grant. In Learn & Serve Ohio, Directory of Grantees, 2004-2005. <u>Proceedings of the Ohio Department of Education</u> (p. 35), Columbus, OH.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2002). Wyoming schools service-learning program. In Learn and Serve Ohio Directory of Grantees 2002-2003. <u>Proceedings of the Ohio Department of Education</u>, Columbus, OH.

- Richardson, B. (2000). Avoiding power struggles and staying connected with troubled youth: Strategies/reminders for helping professionals.

 Proceedings of the National Youth Advocate Program National
 Conference (1-24), Overland Park, KS.
- Wagner, J.F. (2003). The context sensitivity of mathematical generalizations. In N.A. Pateman, B.J. Dougherty & J. Zilliox (Eds.), International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education. PMENA (Vol. 4, pp. 363-370). Center for Research and Development Group, University of Hawaii, Honolulu, HI.
- Wagner, J.F. (2002). Constructing generalizations: An analysis of one student's progress toward a generalized understanding of the law of large numbers. In D.S. Mewborn, P., Sztajn, D.Y. White, H.G. Wiegel, R.L. Bryant & K. Mooney (Eds.), Proceedings of the North American Chapter of the International Group for the Psychology of Mathematics Education (pp. 1335-1338). ERIC Clearinghouse for Science, Mathematics and Environmental Education. Columbus, OH.

OTHER

- **Bronsil**, E. (2004). Math methods. 4C's workshop, Cincinnati, OH. **Bronsil**, E. (2004). Practical life methods. 4C's workshop, Cincinnati, OH.
- Ceo-DiFrancesco, D., Larison, I.W. & Prosak-Beres, L.A. (2003).

 <u>Understanding the complexities of diversity through the simplicity of literature for children and young adults</u>. Paper presented at Academic Day: Perspectives on Diversity, Cincinnati, OH.
- Flick, T.M., Ventre, J. & Boothe, J. (2004). <u>Handbook for Astronomy Teachers</u>. Astronomical League, Washington, D.C.
- Flick, T.M. (2001). <u>Billions of stars: But how many planets?</u> Keynote speaker for the annual Flerlage Science Lecture, Cincinnati Observatory Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- Gardner, B.S. & Korth, S.J. (2001). <u>Adult Learning—Differences in Teaching Adults. Adults as Learners.</u> Faculty Development Workshop, Xavier University. February 2001.
- **Gardner**, **B.S.** (1996-Present). Associate Editor and Review for International Journal of Training & Development.

- **Geer, C.H.** (2003). Integrating technology and inquiry into the undergraduate science laboratory. Wheeler Grant funded video.
- Geer, C.H. (2003). <u>Early childhood mathematics and science methods</u> <u>course overview.</u> Poster presented at the Association for the Education of Teachers in Science, St. Louis, MO.
- **Geer, C.H.** (2002). Technology tips for educators. <u>The Grapevine</u>, <u>3(3)</u>, 6-7 (The Xavier faculty development newsletter).
- Geer, C.H. (2000). <u>Updating science content knowledge of high school</u>
 <u>teachers: A professional development model.</u> Xavier University
 Junior Faculty Research Forum, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Geer, C.H.** (2000). <u>Updating science content knowledge of high school</u> <u>teachers: A professional development model.</u> Presentation at Xavier University Junior Faculty Research Forum.
- Hamill, L.B., Geer, C.H., Dinkheller, A., Kuchey, D., McConnell, M.A., McKenzie, G.K., Vaughan, W., Prosak-Beres, L. & Vertuca, M.L. (2000). School-to-Work and inclusion in general education teacher preparation programs: Instructional modules for middle childhood subject area methods courses. ERIC Clearinghouse Documents (Available: http://www.stwclearinghous.org/fultext.asp).
- Hess, D., Lanig, H., Vaughan, W., Larkin, S., Goings, J. & Smythe, K. (2003). Educating for social justice: A model to develop student cultural competencies through service learning, Academic Day, Xavier University.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). The global knowledge of Ohio's social studies teachers. In Mid-Western Education Research Association's Paper Presentation Abstracts for the 2004 Annual Meeting, 31.
- Kessinger, T.A. (2004). Cincinnati Metropolitan Housing Authority.
 Included in the new Guide to 20th Century African American
 Resources at the Cincinnati Historical Society Library as of February
 2004; this manuscript [Mss VF 2484] was used as one resource for
 the published historical sketch of CMHA by the Cincinnati Historical
 Society Library at
 http://library.cincymuseum.org/aag/history/cmha.html
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). Economics is all around us. Authored a set of economics opening-day activities (online) for beginning a high school economics course at http://www.ncee.net/gate/members/openingday.php

- Kessinger, T.A. (2004). GATE Resources: Teaching tips -- Basic economic concepts. Authored and/or contributed a set of illustrative economic terms (8) for use in an online glossary for P-12 teachers of economics at
 - http://www.ncee.net/gate/members/teachingtips.php?print=1. [GATE is The Global Association of Teachers of Economics].
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). Reviewed American Education: A History. 2nd ed., by Wayne J. Urban and Jennings L. Wagoner [10-page critique; acknowledgement was cited in 3rd ed., p. xx].
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). Wyoming schools' service-learning program. Adult volunteer grant awarded from Learn and Serve America through the Ohio Department of Education (1-12), Columbus, OH. [Xavier University is a partner in the grant.]
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2004). Presider and discussant for two papers at the Midwest History of Education Society Annual Conference, Chicago, IL.
- Kessinger, T.A. & Vaughan, W. (2004). Service-learning resources. Binder of relevant sources (articles, models, reference) for student use in two courses, EDMC 354 and EDMS 333/533. [Funded by Wheeler Grant].
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2003-present). Editorial Board for <u>American Educational</u> History Journal.
- **Korth, S.J.** (2001). Consolidating needs assessment and evaluation: Saving time and money. <u>Performance Improvement</u>, 40(1), 38-43.
- **McKenzie**, **G.K.** (2002). Math workshop for faculty. Presented to John F. Kennedy Public School, Louisville, KY.
- **McKenzie, G.K.** (2002). Laity, ministry, and church structure: An ecumenical look at how churches work. Presented at Episcopal Insights, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **O'Connell, W.** (2004). Creating a vision for the local professional counseling organization. Keynote address to 150 professionals at the Greater Cincinnati Counseling Association Winter Workshop. Cincinnati, OH.
- O'Connell, W. (2003). Ethics in counselor practice. Workshop for psychologists, counselors and social workers at the Center for Children and Families, Cincinnati, OH.
- O'Connell, W. (2003). Families in crisis: Tips for direct service providers. Workshop for service providers sponsored by the Cincinnati Career alternatives Center, Cincinnati, OH.

- O'Connell, W. (2003). Family counseling works: Strategies to increase counselor confidence. Workshop for area agency and private practice counselors sponsored by Child Focus, Inc., Cincinnati, OH.
- O'Connell, W. (2002). Needs assessment of family members of incarcerated male alcohol and drug offenders. Research presented at the Chi Sigma lota Spring Symposium, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- **O'Connell, W.** (2002). Helping families in crisis: Needs of the alcohol and drug offender's family. Research presented at the Annual Convening of Crisis Intervention Personnel, Chicago, IL.
- Cheatham, M. & **Olberding, D.J.** (2004). Developing 'imperfectly inimitable' skills for effective sales: What you didn't learn in Hospitality 101. National Hotel Executive.
- Olberding, D.J. & Cobb, S. (2003). The economic impact of the 2002 Cincinnati Flying Pig Marathon: A report to the Cincinnati Flying Pig Marathon Board of Directors. Cincinnati Marathon, Inc., Cincinnati, OH.
- Olberding, D. J. (2002). An estimation of the economic impact of the Mobile Skatepark Series and demographic profile of event visitors. The Greater Cincinnati Sports Corporation, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Shupe, M.J.** (2004). Teaching ENGL 359: Women and minorities in film. Presented at the Gender and Diversity Studies Program Forum on Diversity in the Classroom, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Shupe, M.J.** (2003). Respondent, panel discussion of Theda Bara film, *A Fool There Was* (1915), sponsored jointly by the University Honors and Women's and Minorities Studies Programs, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Shupe, M.J.** (2003). Celebration of Xavier academics award, "Understanding Diversity and Gender Globally and Locally," Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Shupe, M.J.** (2003). Quixotic characters: Charlotte Lennox's *The Female Quixote* (1752) and the eighteenth-century woman. Xavier University Junior Faculty Research Forum, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Shupe, M.J.** (2002). Round table discussion leader of John Berger's "Ways of Seeing," re-invigorating the Women's and Minorities Studies Minor, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

- Vaughan, W. & Hess, D. (2002). The effects of teaching cultural diversity on preprofessional teacher attitudes toward families from marginal cultures. Paper presented at the Junior Faculty Research Forum, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Vaughan, W.** (2001). Dealing with diversity in the classroom. Workshop for faculty and preservice teachers, Lindsey Wilson College, Columbia, KY.
- **Vaughan, W.** (2001). Multicultural education for the 21st century. Workshop for faculty and student teachers, Lindsey Wilson College, Columbia, KY.
- Wagner, J.F. (2004). How do we know that they know? The problem of attributing knowledge to students. Invited presentation to the 2004 Pi Mu Epsilion induction ceremony, Department of Mathematics and Computer Science, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

 HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- Guo, L. & Schick, I. (2003). The Impact of Committee Characteristics on the Success of Healthcare Ethics Committees. <u>HEC Forum. 15(3)</u>, 287-299
- Moore, L.W., Maiocco, G., Schmidt, S.M., Guo, L. & Estes, J. (2002).
 Perspectives of Caregivers of Stroke Survivors: Implications for Nursing. MEDSURG Nursing, 11(6), 289-295.
- Hankins, R.W., Guo, L. & Bentley, L.A. (2002). Recruiting Physicians and Long Term Viability: Perspective of physicians and practice managers. <u>Journal of Health Care Finance</u>, 29(1), 76-86.
- O' Brien, D.J., **Hooker, E.A.**, Hignite, J., Maughan, E. (2004). Long distance fixed-wing transport of obsterical patients. <u>Southern Medical Journal</u>, <u>97</u>, 816-818.
- Shafe, M., Blavias, M., **Hooker, E.A.**, Straus, L. (2004). Noninvasive intracranial cerebral flow velocity evaluations in the emergency department by emergency physicians. <u>Academic Emergency Medicine</u>, 11, 774-777.
- **Hurd, R.E.** (2003). Notes on Bioethics—Medicine. <u>National Catholic Bioethics Quarterly</u>, 3(3), 575-583.
- **Hurd**, **R.E.** (2003). Notes on Bioethics—Medicine. <u>National Catholic</u> <u>Bioethics Quarterly</u>, 3(4), 792-801.

- **Hurd, R.E.** (2003). Notes on Bioethics—Medicine. <u>National Catholic Bioethics Quarterly</u>, 4(1), 164-169.
- MacDowell, M., Guo, L. & Short, A. (2002). Preventive Health Services Use, Lifestyle Health Behavior Risks, and Self-reported Health Status of Women in Ohio by Ethnicity and Completed Education Status.

 Women's Health Issues, 12(2), 96-102.
- Guo, L. & Schick, I.C. (2003). The Impact of Committee Characteristics on the Success of Health Care Ethics Committees. <u>HEC Forum</u>, 15(3), 287-299.
- Schmidt, S., Guo, L. & Scheer, S. (2002). Changes in the Status of Hospitalized Stroke Patients since Inception of Prospective Payment System in 1983. <u>Archives of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation</u>. 83(7), 894-8.
- **Guo, L., MacDowell, M.,** Levin, L., Hornung, R. & Linn, S. (2001). How Are Age and Payors Related to Avoidable Hospitalization Conditions? Managed Care Quarterly, 9(4), 33-42.
- **Guo, L., Schmidt. S.** & Scheer, S. (2001). Use of Acute and Subacute Services by Hospitalized Stroke Patients: A Comparison across Payors. <u>Journal of Nursing. Economics</u>, 19(3), 107-114.
- **MacDowell M.,** Somoza, E., Rothe, K., Bocklet, A., Frye R. & Brady, K. (2001). Prediction of Birthing Mode Using Artificial Neural Networks. Medical Decision Making, 2l(6), 433-443.
- **MacDowell, M.,** Nitz-Weiss, M. & Short, A. (2000). The role of physician communication in improving compliance with mammography screening among commercially insured women ages. <u>Managed Care Quarterly</u>, 8(4), 50-79.
- Savage, C. & **MacDowell, M.** (2000). Evaluation of technology skill acquisition in a MSN/MHA multidisciplinary community health analysis project. <u>Nurse Education Today</u>, 39(2), 94-96.
- **Matus, J.C.** (2003). The movement for diversity in health care management. The Health Care Manager, 22(2), 117-21.
- **Matus, J.C.** (2003). Boutique medicine: Good medicine with a bad taste or mad medicine? <u>AAMA Executive</u>.
- Matus, J.C. (2002). Managed care in an un-managed world. <u>AAMA</u>
 <u>Executive</u>.

- Matus, J.C. (2002). The real success in failure. <u>Clinical Leadership and Management Review</u>, 16(4), 231-6.
- Lovkyt, L., Reamy, J. & Padaiga, Z. (2003). Physicians Resources in Lithuania: Change Comes Slowly. <u>Croatian Medical Journal</u>, 44, 207-213.
- Reamy, J., Somoni Team & Gedik, G. (2001). Health Human Resource Reform in Tajikistan: Part of a Masterplan for Change. <u>Cahiers de</u> Sociaologie et de DŽmographie MŽdicales, 41(3-4), 327-345.
- Lovkyte, L. Padaiga, Z. & **Reamy, J.** (2001). The Effect of the Physician Workforce on Public Health in Lithuania. <u>Medinfo</u>. April 2001, 72-74.
- Porter, R. & **Schick, I.C.** (2003). Revisiting Bloom's Taxonomy for Assessing Ethics and other Educational Domains. <u>Journal of Health</u>
 <u>Administration Education</u>, 20(3), 167-187.
- Schick, I.C., Porter, R.D. & Chaiken, M. (2001). Core competencies in Ethics. <u>Journal of Health Administration Education</u>, Special Issue, pp. 149-158.
- Schick, I.C. & Guo, L. (2001). Ethics Committees Identify Key Success Factors: A National Survey. <u>HEC Forum</u>, 13(4). 90
- Hilsenrath P, **Wyant, D.K.** & Klitgaard C. (2001). Mobilizing Capital for South Africa's Rural Health Sector. <u>Texas Journal of Rural Health</u>, 19(1), 28-39.

BOOKS

- Gerowitz, M. (2001). Sisters of Charity of the Incarnate Word Health Care System: Heath Care Mission Plan. In P. Ginter, (Ed.) <u>Strategic Management of Health Care Organizations</u>. Cambridge: MA. Blackwell.
- **Hankins, R.W.** & Baker, J.A. (2003). Management accounting for health care organizations: An activity analysis approach. Management Concepts, Inc. Sudbury, MA.
- **Schick, I. C.** (2001). Managed Care. In L. Harman, (Ed.) <u>Ethical Challenges</u> in the Management of Health Information. Gaithersburg, MD: Aspen.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Schmidt, S. & **Guo**, L. (2002). Comparison of stroke rehabilitation outcomes and cost between long term care facility and rehabilitation hospital.

 Paper presented at the Society for Epidemiologic Research, Palm Desert, CA.
- Hooker, E.A. (2004). Outpatient delayed screening for patients with suspected deep vein thrombosis. Poster presented at the University of Kentucky College of Public Health Research Symposium. Lexington, KY.
- **Hooker, E.A.** (2004). <u>Hypothermia in trauma patients.</u> Paper presented in Trauma Scope Live. Cincinnati, OH.
- Hooker, E.A. (2004). Reasons why paramedics do not administer aspirin to patients complaining of chest pain. Paper presented at the Annual Scientific Assembly Southern Medical Association. New Orleans, LA.
- Scheerer, C.R., Zobay, A., Miller, C. & Miller, G. (2002). Occupation: Soup for the soul. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Ohio Occupational Therapy Association, Cleveland, OH.
- Reamy, J. (2004). The evolution of human resource funding: From independence to present. Paper presentation at the Developing an Effective Health Sector Workforce. Co-sponsored by the Rockefeller Foundation Joint Learning Initiative Human Resources for Health, the Open Society Institute and the Faculty of Public Health of Kaunas University of Medicine. Kaunas, Lithuania.
- **Reamy, J.** (2004). <u>Residency site selection: Does it matter.</u> Paper presented at the AUPHA Leadership Conference. San Francisco, CA.
- Padaiga, Z., Lovkyte, L., **Reamy, J.** & Gaizauskiene, A. (2003). <u>Human</u>

 <u>Resource Planning: Lithuanian Physicians in the Process of Accession.</u> Paper presented at the European Health Forum, Gastein, Austria.
- Reamy, J., Lovkyte, Zalmeza, L., Gil, H. & Brigis, G. (2001). Physician Workforce Reforms in the Baltic States: The Elusive Pursuit of Efficiency. Paper presented at the FICOSSER Research Meeting, Riga, Latvia.
- Reamy, J., Somoni Team & Gedik, G. (2000). <u>Health human resources in Tajikistan: Part of a masterplan for change.</u> Paper presented at the FICOSSER Research Meeting, Paris, France.

- Lovkyte, L., **Reamy, J. &** Padaiga, Z. (2000). <u>Physician workforce reforms in Lithuania: An inevitable transition.</u> Paper presented at the FICOSSER Research Meeting, Paris, France.
- Porter, R. & **Schick, I.C.** (2003). <u>Revisiting Bloom's taxonomy for assessing ethics education.</u> Paper presented at the Association of University Programs in Health Administration, Ethics Faculty Forum, Nashville, TN.
- **Schick, I.C.** (2002). <u>Applying Bloom's taxonomy to ethics education.</u> Paper presented at the Association of University Programs in Health Administration Ethics Forum, Washington, DC.
- Schick, I.C. (2002). The place of ethics in Health Administration education today. Paper presented at an Interactive Workshop in Organizational Ethics in Health Care: The Next Steps. Loyola University Center for Ethics and Social Justice, Chicago, IL.
- Schick, I.C. & Chaiken, M. (2001) <u>Core Competencies in Ethics.</u> Paper presented at the National Summit on the Future of Education and Practice in Health Management, Orlando, Florida.
- Wyant, D.K. (2002). <u>Using the dupont model to teach a process of ratio.</u>

 Paper presented at the Association of University Programs in Health Administration (Poster), Washington, DC.
- Wyant, D.K. (2002). <u>Integration of instruction in finance and information</u> technology in health administration courses. Paper presented at the Finance Faculty Forum, Association of University Programs in Health Administration, (Poster), Washington, DC.

PROCEEDINGS

Schick, I.C., Porter, R. & Chaiken, M. (2001). Core Competencies in Ethics. The Journal of Health Administration Education. Special Issue, The Future of Education and Practice in Health Management and Policy: Proceedings from the National Summit.

OTHER

- **Guo**, L, (2001). Lessons learned: Technology-based instruction. The Grapevine: the Xavier Faculty Development Newsletter, 2(4), I, 6-7.
- Guo, L., MacDowell, M., Short, A. & Jiang, H. (2000). Health indicators for Northern Kentucky counties. Poster presented at the Northern Kentucky Health Data Outreach Workshop, Cincinnati, OH.

- **Guo, L., MacDowell, M.,** Short, A. & Jiang, H. (2000). Health indicators for Northern Kentucky counties. Poster presented at the Southwest Ohio Health Data Outreach Workshop, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hooker, E.A.** (2004). AUPHA/ACHE pedagogy enhancement project on entry and early career leadership competencies. Mini-internship class exercise.
- **Kessinger, T.A.** (2002). Wyoming schools service-learning program, development grant. Ohio Department of Education, Columbus, OH.
- MacDowell, M., Guo. L., Burgess, L., Short, A. & Zumkhawala, A. (2000).

 Development and application of a regional health status indicator database. Poster presented at the Association of University Programs in Health Administration Annual Conference, Los Angeles, CA.
- **Matus, J.C.** (2003). Does boutique medicine have a place in health care? MGMA Connexion.
- **Miller, G.** (2002). The occupational therapy practice framework. In G. Miller (Coordinator), Working towards wellness. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Xavier University Department of Occupational Therapy Council on Education, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Schick, I.C.** (2003). Ethical issues in resource allocation. Healthcare Financial Management Association, Regional Conference, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Schick, I.C.** (2001). Patient Privacy: Ethical Foundations and Dilemmas. Catholic Healthcare Partners Conference for Catholic Healthcare Partners Ethics Chairpersons. Cincinnati, OH.
- Schick, I.C. (2001). Ethical Challenges in the New Reproductive Technologies. The 12th Annual 2001 Current Trends in Neonatal and Pediatric Care Conference. Covington, KY.
- Schick, I.C. (2000). <u>Using an interdisciplinary approach to assess ethical issues</u>. Paper presented at the 2000 Health Ethics Symposium, Midwestern State University, Wichita Falls, TX.
- Schick, I.C., Klein, L. & Barker, G. (2000). Privacy and health care: Who has access to your record? Contemporary Issues Forum, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

- Wyant, D.K. (2001). Comparison of Two Linked Databases to Study Variation in Treatment Patterns of Breast Cancer. Final Report for Grant # N01-PC- 67008 Mod 17 National Cancer Institute.
- Wyant, D.K., Woolson, R., Rausch, D., Lynch, C.F. & Doebbeling, B.N. (2002). To what extent do mammography rates explain factors associated with differences in tumor stage at diagnosis for breast cancer in an insured population? Poster presented at the 18th Annual Meeting of the Association for Health Services Research, Washington, DC.

NURSING

- **King, M.O.** & Pettigrew, A.C. (2004). Older adult's use of complementary and alternative therapies in three ethnically-diverse populations: A pilot study. <u>Geriatric Nursing</u>, 25(1), 30-37.
- Pettigrew, A.C., **King, M.O.** & McGee, K. (2004). Complementary therapy use by women's health clinic clients. <u>Alternative Therapies in Health and Medicine</u>, 10(6), 50-55.
- Reed, R.C., Pettigrew, A.C. & **King, M.O.** (2000). Alternative and complementary therapies in nursing curricula. <u>Journal of Nursing Education</u>, 39(3), 133-139.
- **McKoy, Y.** (2002). Forensic nursing: A challenge for nursing education. <u>Forensic Nurse, 1, 2, 34-35</u>
- Smith, M. & **McKoy**, Y. (2001). Legal Issues Related to Dismissal of Students for Clinical Deficiencies. <u>Nurse Educator</u>, 126(1), 33-38.
- **McKoy, Y.** & Smith, M. (2001). Legal Considerations of workplace violence in healthcare environments. <u>Nursing Forum</u>, 136(1), 5-14.
- **McKoy, Y.** (2000). Excerpts from pinning speech, reflections of tomorrow. The Minority Nurse, 4.
- Moore, L.W. & Miller, M. (2003). Older men's experiences of living with severe visual impairment. <u>Journal of Advanced Nursing</u>, 43(1), 510-18.
- Moore, L.W., Miaocco, G., Schmidt, S., Guo, L. & Estes, J. (2002).
 Perspectives of caregivers of stroke survivors: Implications for nursing. Medsurg Nursing The Journal of Adult Health, 11(6), 289-295.
- **Moore, L. W.** (2001). Macular degeneration in older adults. <u>Geriatric Nursing.</u> 22, 96-99.

- **Moore, L.W., Augspurger, P., King, M.O. & Proffitt, C.** (2001). Insights on the poster presentation and presentation process. <u>Applied Nursing Research</u>, 14(2),100-104.
- **Moore, L.W.** (2000). Severe visual impairment in older women. Western Journal of Nursing Research, 22(5), 571-595.
- **Moore, L.W.** & Amburgey, L.B. (2000). Older adults and HIV. <u>AORN, 71,</u> 873-876.
- Vale, D., Schmidt, S., Mills, E., Shaw, T., Lindell, A. & Thomas, C. (2003). A collaborative effort between nurse leaders to address the hospital nursing storage. <u>Nursing Leadership Forum</u>, 8(1), 28-33.
- Schmidt, S., Guo, L. Moore, L. & Estes, J. (2002). Comparison of stroke rehabilitation and cost between long term care facilities and rehabilitation hospital. American Journal of Epidemiology Abstracts. 155, 245 (Research Abstracts).

- **King, M.O.** (2004). <u>Mentoring holistic nursing.</u> Paper presented at the American Holistic Nurses Association, Scottsdale, AZ.
- **King, M.O.** (2004). <u>Research strategies for pain.</u> Paper presented at the American Society of Pain Management Nurses Pre-Conference, Myrtle Beach, SC.
- **King, M.O.** (2003). Research Design and Grant Funding and Navigating the IRB. Paper presented at the American Society of Pain Management Nurses Meeting, Kansas City, MO.
- King, M.O. (2001). Spreading the Word: Creative Sharing of Research Findings. Paper presented at the American Society of Pain Management Nurses Annual Meeting, Houston, TX.
- King, M.O. (2000). Complementary therapies with the older adult: A study of nurses. Paper presented at the Bridging the Worlds of Practice, Education and Scholarship, Cincinnati, OH.
- Lanig, H. (2003). <u>Collaborative approaches in school nursing practice</u>. Paper presented at the NASN Conference, Cincinnati, OH.
- Lanig, H. & Namei, S. (2000). A vision of a Hispanic concentration in nursing. Paper presented at Bridging the Worlds of Practice, Education and Scholarship, Cincinnati, OH.

- Maiocco, G. (2000). <u>Decision-making process nurses' use to provide cultural care</u>. Paper presented at the Scientific Assembly, Emergency Nurses Association, Chicago, IL.
- Maiocco, G. (2000). <u>Decision-making process nurses' use to provide cultural care</u>. Paper presented at the Qualitative Health Research Conference, Banff, Canada.
- **Maiocco, G.** (2000). <u>Applying systems theory to clinical rotations</u>. Paper presented at the Mosby's Faculty Development Institute, Las Vegas, NV.
- McKoy, Y. (2003). Impact of violence against nurses in health care: The untold story. Paper presented at the National Conference of the American Association of Forensic Examiners International, Scottsdale, AZ.
- McKoy, Y. (2002). Impact of violence against nurses in health care and legal implications. Paper presented at the Annual Midwest Regional Conference, Merrillville, IN.
- McKoy, Y. (2002). Impact of marital stress, sexual satisfaction, marital satisfaction, quality of life and health services on myocardial infarction patients and families. Poster presented at the American Academy of Nursing, Naples. FL.
- McKoy, Y. (2002). Impact of violence against nurses in health care environments and legal implications. Presented at the International Association of Forensic Nurses, St. Paul, MN.
- **McKoy, Y.** (2002). <u>Impact of violence against nurses and legal implications</u>. Presented at the American Psychiatric Nursing Association, Dallas, TX.
- McKoy, Y. (2002). <u>Uncovering the truth about violence against nurses and legal implications</u>. Presented at the American Board of Forensic Examiners Conference, Coronado Springs, FL.
- McKoy, Y. (2000). Clinical application of complementary-alternative therapies in the treatment of patients with emotional and mental disorders. Paper presented at the International Conference of Human Caring, Florida International University, Boca Raton, FL.
- McKoy, Y. (2000). <u>Clinical application of alternative therapies in the treatment of patients in psychiatric-mental health nursing</u>. Paper presented at Advances in Psychiatric-Mental Health Nursing, Las Vegas, NV.

- Schmid, L.S. (2002). The lived experience of grandparents who have lost a grandchild from perinatal death: A phenomenological study. Paper presented at the Annual Qualitative Health Research Conference, Banff, Canada.
- Schmid, L.S. (2002). The lived experience of grandparents who have lost a grandchild from perinatal death: A phenomenological study. Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the International Association for Caring, Boston, MA.
- Schmidt, S., Guo, L., Moore, L. & Estes, J. (2002). Comparison of stroke rehabilitation outcomes and cost between long term care facility and rehabilitation hospital. Paper presented at the Society for Epidemiologic Research 34th Annual Meeting, Palm Springs, CA.

- **King, M.O.** (2004). Relaxation techniques. Presented to Xavier University dorm students, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **King, M.O.** (2004). Healing touch. Presented to Xavier University Nursing Student Organization, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **King, M.O.** (2004). Holistic care and taking care of yourself: Xavier University health professions fraternity, Alpha Episilon Delta, Cincinnati, OH.
- **King, M.O.** (2004). Stress relief. Presented to Xavier University dorm students, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **King, M.O.** (2004). Holistic nursing. Presented to Xavier University's Health and Culture Class, Cincinnati, OH.
- **King, M.O.** (2003). Awakening the senses. American Holistic Nurses Association, Scottsdale, AZ.
- King, M.O. (2000). Integrated therapies. Oasis residents, Cincinnati, OH.
- **King, M.O.** (2000). Integrated therapy use by patients of nurse midwives and obstetrician/gynecologists. University of Cincinnati College of Medicine, Alternative and Integrative Medicine Committee, Cincinnati, OH.
- **King, M.O.** (2000). Death and dying: The grieving process. Mercy Franciscan West Park Retirement Community Residents and Staff, Cincinnati, OH.
- **King, M.O.** (2000). The checklist of nonverbal pain indicators (CNPI). [Review of K.S. Feldt, Pain Management Nursing, 1(1), 13-21.] In <u>ASPMN Pathways</u>, 9(4), 5.

- **Lanig, H.** (2003). A conceptual model for cultural engagement. A funded research project.
- **Lanig, H.** (2003). A curricular approach to Hispanic healthcare. Conference speaker, San Juan, PR.
- **Maiocco, G.** (2000). Decision-making process nurses' use to provide cultural care. Poster presented at the National Teaching Institute, American Association of Critical Care Nurses, Orlando, FL.
- Maiocco, G. (2000). Achieving hemostasis post arterial sheath removal (continuing education packet and hospital policy). TriHealth, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Maiocco, G.** (2000). Numerous policies/procedures produced for Tri-Health on patient care. TriHealth, Cincinnati, OH.
- **McKoy, Y.** (2003). Screening and prevention of breast cancer. Women's Health Forum, The Black Female Health Group & Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc., Cincinnati, OH.
- McKoy, Y. (2003). Victimization of women. Women's Health Forum, the Black Female Health Group & Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Cincinnati, OH.
- **McKoy, Y.** (2000). An examination of marital stress, sexual satisfaction, marital satisfaction, and quality of life of myocardial infarction patients. Junior Faculty Symposium, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Miller, B.** (2000). Asset based community assessment in the context of Christian Nursing, National Council Representatives for Nurses Christian Fellowship. Chicago, IL.
- **Miller, B.** (2000). Spiritual care held hostage. University Department of Nursing Continuing Education Conference, Indianapolis, IN.
- **Moore, L.W.** & Miller, M. (2003). Secondary analysis of two research data sets (men with severe visual impairment; women with severe visual impairment).
- **Moore, L.W**. & Miller, M. (2003). Visually impaired older adults and driving cessation. Fund project.
- Namei, S. & Lanig, H. (2000). Fanta & Fries. Presentation at Xavier University, Cincinnati, Oh.

- **Proffitt, C.** (2000). Holistic nursing practice. University of Cincinnati, College of Nursing and Health, Cincinnati, OH.
- Schaefer, D., Rieg, L. & Moore, L.W. (2003). What do we really know about problem-based learning: A literature review.
- **Schmidt, S**. (2001). In Demand Nursing Careers of the Future. Highschool Graduate. Spindle Publishing Co.
- **Schmidt, S**. (2000). Gifts of the preceptor. Mercy Health Partners, Blue Ash, OH.
- **Walsh, C**. (2003). Implementing service learning into clinical practicums by participation in Drake Center Health Fair.

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

- Estes, J. (2002). Beyond basic ADL's. Rehab Management, 15(3), 36-37.
- **Estes, J.,** Bochenek, C. & Fassler, P. (2000). Osteoarthritis of the fingers. <u>Journal of Hand Therapy, 13(2), 108-123.</u>
- **Gallew**, **H.** (2004). The benefits of online learning in occupational therapy. Occupational Therapy in Health Care, 18(1/2), 117-125.
- **Gallew, H.**, Haltiwanger, E., Sowers, J. & van Heever, N. (2004). A critical analysis of mental health parity. <u>Occupational Therapy in Mental Health, 20(1)</u>.
- **Gallew, H.** & Mu, K. (2004). An occupational look at temporal adaptation: Night shift nurses. <u>Journal of Occupational Science</u>, 11(1), 23-30.
- Haltiwanger, E., **Gallew, H.**, Sowers, J. & van den Heever, N. (2002). A critical analysis of mental health parity bills before congress. <u>Mental Health Special Interest Section Quarterly</u>, 25(4), 1-3, 6.
- Barrett, J., **Scheerer, C.R. & Estes, J.** (2004). Order of information: Impact on clinical judgment. <u>Occupational Therapy in Health Care, 18</u>(4), 1-12.
- Scheerer, C.R., Drumheller, C. & Mehbod, L. (2004). A model mentor: Virginia Scardina, M.A., M.Ed., OTR/L, FAOTA. Occupational Therapy in Health Care, 18(3), 65-80.

- **Scheerer, C.R.** (2004). Cake decorating as occupation: Meaning and motivation. <u>Journal of Occupational Science</u>, 11(2), 68-74.
- **Scheerer, C.R.** (2003). Perceptions of effective professional behavior accountability: Occupational therapy student voices. <u>American Journal of Occupational Therapy</u>, 57(2), 205-214.

- Estes, J. (2000). Orthopedics. In R. Hansen and B. Atchison (Eds.),

 <u>Conditions in Occupational Therapy, effect on occupational performance</u> (pp. 268- 297). Baltimore, MD: Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins.
- Estes, J. (2000). Diabetes Mellitus. In R. Hansen and B. Atchison (Eds.),

 Conditions in Occupational Therapy, effect on occupational

 performance (pp. 298-309). Baltimore: Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins.
- Gallew, H. (2004). The benefits of online learning in occupational therapy. In
 P. Crist & M.E. Scaffa (Eds.), <u>Best Practices in Occupational</u>
 <u>Therapy Education</u>. Binghamton, NY: Haworth Press.
- **Miller, G.** (2002). Resumes and interviewing. In K. Sladyk (Ed.), <u>The Successful Fieldwork Student</u>. Thorofare (pp. 173-189). NJ: Slack.
- Jump, J. Bouwkamp, M. & Morress, C. (2002). Assistive technology. In L.J. Michaud (Chapter Ed.) & C.D. Rudolph, A.M. Rudolph, M.K. Hostetter, G. Lister & N.J. Siegel (Edition Eds.), <u>Rudolph's Pediatrics</u> (21st ed., pp. 545-547). New York: McGraw-Hill
- Kief, C.A. & **Scheerer, C.R.** (2001). Clinical competencies in occupational therapy. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall.
- Kief, C.A. & **Scheerer, C.R.** (2001). Instructor's manual: Clinical competencies in occupational therapy. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

Estes, J.P. (2004). The transformative power of the occupation of hand knitting. Paper presented at the Annual Midwest Dean's Occupational Therapy Research Conference, Chicago, IL.

- Estes, J. (2000). To what extent are occupational therapists addressing sexual expression with their clients? Paper presented at the 13th Annual Midwest Dean's Occupational Therapy Research Conference, Milwaukee, WI.
- **Estes, J.** (2000). Osteoarthritis. Paper presented at the Upper Extremity Rehabilitation Symposium, Cincinnati, OH.
- Gallew, H. (2004). <u>Domestic violence: A strengths and needs assessment.</u>
 Paper presented at the Annual Midwest Dean's Occupational Therapy Research Conference, Chicago, IL.
- **Gallew, H.** (2004). <u>Domestic violence: Rebuilding one's life.</u> Paper presented at the Annual Midwest Dean's Occupational Therapy Research Conference, Chicago, IL.
- **Gallew, H.** ((2004). Occupational therapy and domestic violence. Paper presented at the Ohio Occupational Therapy Association Meeting, Zanesville, OH.
- **Gallew, H.** (2004). <u>Student forum.</u> Panel presented at the Ohio Occupational Therapy Association Meeting, Zanesville, OH.
- **Gallew, H.** (2003). <u>Adaptive strategies of night shift nurses</u>. Paper presented at the Midwest Dean's Occupational Therapy Conference, Omaha, NB.
- Gallew, H. (2002). The occupational complexity of the adaptation to shift work. Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the Ohio Occupational Therapy Association, Cleveland, OH.
- Scheerer, C.R. (2004). <u>Handwriting without tears: A pilot study.</u> Paper presented at the Midwest Dean's Occupational Therapy Research Conference, Chicago, IL.
- Scheerer, C.R. (2004). <u>Mentoring: The heart and hands of a legacy.</u>
 Keynote address presented at the Ohio Occupational Therapy Association Meeting, Zanesville, OH.
- Scheerer, C.R. (2003). <u>Cake decorating as occupation: Meaning and motivation of the makers</u>. Paper presented at the Midwest Dean's Occupational therapy Conference, Omaha, NB.
- Scheerer, C.R., Zobay, A., Miller, C. & Miller, G. (2002). Occupation: Soup for the soul. Short course presented at the Annual Meeting of the Ohio Occupational Therapy Association, Cleveland, OH.
- Scheerer, C.R. (2002). What's a hand to do? Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Ohio Occupational Therapy Association, Cleveland, OH.

- Scheerer, C.R. (2002). A sensory-based tool for learning: Promoting attention in first grade students. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Midwest Dean's Occupational Therapy Conference, Omaha, NB.
- Scheerer, C.R. (2000). <u>Perceptions of professional behavior accountability:</u>
 Occupational therapy student voices. Paper presented at the Ohio Occupational Therapy Conference, Toledo, OH.
- Scheerer, C.R. (2000). <u>Working together collaboratively: Occupational therapy practitioners</u>. Paper presented at the Ohio Occupational Therapy Conference, Toledo, OH.

- Gallew, H. (2004). In the clinic: Domestic violence. OT Practice, 20-22.
- Gallew, H. (2002). Yoga. In G. Miller (Coordinator), Working towards wellness. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Xavier University Department of Occupational Therapy Council on Education, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Miller, G.** (2003). Using the new fieldwork performance evaluation. Presentation for Council on Education Fall Meeting and Workshop, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Miller, G.** (2002). The occupational therapy practice framework. In G. Miller (Coordinator), Working towards wellness. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Xavier University Department of Occupational Therapy on Education, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Miller, G.** (2002). Evidence-based practice. In-service presented at the Good Samaritan Hospital Rehabilitation Medicine Department Forum, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Scheerer, C.R.** (2003). Lessons learned: Well, you just never know. <u>Grapevine</u>, <u>5</u>(1), 2-3.

POLITICAL SCIENCE AND SOCIOLOGY

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

White, T.J. (2002). Nationalism vs. liberalism in the Irish context: From a postcolonial past to a postmodern future. <u>Eire-Ireland. 37</u>(3-4), 25-38.

- White, T.J. (2002). Confronting bias in international relations: Lessons from the cold war experience. <u>International Studies Perspectives</u>. 3(4), 438-439.
- White, T.J. (2001). Materialism in the contemporary Irish context: The cultural basis of Irish politics and society. Working Papers in Irish Studies. 01(1), 1-4.
- White, T.J. (2000). Cold war historiography: New evidence beyond traditional typologies. <u>International Social Science Review, 75</u>(3-4), 35-46
- White, T.J. (2000). Celts, conquest, and conflicting identities in Ireland.

 <u>Celtic Cultural Studies</u>.

 http://pages.britishlibrary.net/ccs/papers/white/white- 1.html
- White, T.J. (2000). Service-learning and participant observation: Research in the field for undergraduates. <u>Metropolitan Universities</u>, 11(1), 61-68.

Stinson, K.M. (2001). Women and dieting culture: Inside a commercial weight loss group. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press.

- McCann, J.M., S.J. (2000). Three triangles to integrate Russia into the New Europe. Paper presented at the 24th Annual Mid-Atlantic Slavic Conference, American Association for the Advancement of Slavic Studies, Princeton University, Princeton, New Jersey.
- Ray, J. (2001). That this nation, under God, shall have a new birth of freedom. Biblical piety in the human vision of Lincoln at Gettysburg. Paper presented at the Mideast Conference on Christianity and Literature, Dayton, OH.
- Ray, J. (2000). <u>Rousseau's reconciliation of goodness and self-love in Emile</u>. Paper presented at the Mid East Conference on Christianity and Literature, University of Dayton, Dayton, OH.
- Stinson, K.M. (2002). Potentials of and barriers to assessing the status of women faculty. Paper presented at the National Association for Women in Catholic Higher Education Conference, Making Connections VI, Santa Clara, CA.

- **Stinson, K.M.** (2001). <u>Action research in the classroom</u>. Paper presented at the International Conference on the University as Citizen: Engaging Universities and Communities, University of South Florida, Tampa, FL.
- **Stinson, K.M.** (2000). <u>Assessing the status of female faculty</u>. Paper presented at the National Association for Women in Education Annual International Conference on Women in Higher Education, New Orleans, LA.
- Stinson, K.M. & Winkelmann, C.L. (2000). Crossing boundaries: Students doing action research in the classroom. Paper presented at the American Association for Higher Education 2000 National Conference on Higher Education, To Form a More Perfect Union: Diversity & Learning, Anaheim, CA.
- White, T.J. (2003). <u>Secularization and church-state relations in Ireland</u>. Paper presented at the Political Studies Association of Ireland, Portmarnock, Ireland.
- White, T.J. (2003). <u>Post colonialism and the delayed arrival of liberalism</u>. Paper presented at the Empire, Subjectivity and Political Theory Conference, Dublin, OH.
- White, T.J. & Hutchinson, S. (2003). Material Ireland and virtual sovereignty. Paper presented at the Mid-Atlantic Region of the American Conference for Irish Studies, College Park, MD.
- White, T.J. (2002). <u>Unleashing the Celtic tiger: Globalization, flexible development and economic growth in Ireland</u>. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Conference for Irish Studies-Midwest, St. Louis, MO.
- White, T.J. (2002). The withering of historic conceptions of Celticness:
 Whither will Irish identity go? Paper presented at the Annual
 Conference of the Political Studies Association of Ireland, Belfast,
 Northern Ireland.
- White, T.J. (2002). Mythmaking and the origins of nationalism. Paper presented at the Tenth Annual Conference of the Society for the Study of Nineteenth-Century Ireland, Dublin, Ireland.
- **White, T.J.** (2001). <u>Evaluating international service-learning</u>. Paper presented at the Lilly Conference on College Teaching, Oxford, OH.
- White, T.J. (2001). <u>Demography and migration in Ireland: Conforming to the European pattern?</u> Paper presented at the European Studies Conference, Omaha, NE.

- White, T.J. (2001). <u>Ireland as a flexible developmental state: The case of pharmaceuticals</u>. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Political Studies Association of Ireland, Galway, Ireland.
- White, T.J. (2001). From emigration to immigration: Changing population trends in the Irish Republic. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the New England Region of the American Conference for Irish Studies, Boston, MA.
- White, T.J. (2001). Globalization and the preservation of local identity: the case of Ireland. Paper presented at the Globalization and Its Challenges in the 21st Century Conference. Sponsored by the International Studies Association, Hong Kong, China.
- White, T.J. (2001). From functional participation to increasing identification:

 Ireland's changing attitudes toward the European Union. Paper
 presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Conference for
 Irish Studies, New York, NY.
- White, T.J. (2000). The decline of Catholicism and the emergence of pluralism in the Irish Republic. Paper presented at the 96th Annual Meeting of the American Political Science Association, Washington, D.C.
- White, T.J. (2000). The rise of regionalism: Domestic factors and international realities. Paper presented at the 18th World Congress of the International Political Science Association, Quebec, Canada.
- White, T.J. (2000). The politics of religion in the Irish Republic: From a priestly toward a secular society. Paper presented at the 38th Annual Meeting of the American Congress for Irish Studies, University of Limerick, Limerick, Ireland.
- White, T.J. (2000). Informing and transforming: The role of service learning in the curriculum. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Southwest Ohio Council for Higher Education, Wright State University, Dayton, OH.
- White, T.J. (2000). <u>Celts. conquest, and conflicting identities in Ireland</u>. Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the Celtic Studies Association of North America, St. Louis, MO.
- White, T.J. (1999). <u>Cold war historiography: New evidence beyond</u>
 <u>traditional typologies</u>. Paper presented at the Cold War Culture: Fact and Fiction Conference, Bloomington, IN.

PROCEEDINGS

Stinson, K.M. (2000). Assessing the status of female faculty. <u>Proceedings of the 2000 Women in Higher Education Conference.</u>

- McCann, J.M., S.J. (2001). The European Union and Russia: Ships passing in the night? Selected Papers: European Studies Conferences 1993-1999 Vienna: Edition Praesens: 185-195.
- **McCann, J.M., S.J.** (2000). Panelist, roundtable discussion: Russia at the dawn of the Putin era. Young Professionals Program, World Affairs Council, Cincinnati, OH.
- White, T.J. (2003). Religion and postmodern Ireland: Secularization theory reconsidered. Lecture sponsored by the Jefferson Smurfit Professorship in Irish Studies, University of Missouri, St. Louis, MO.
- White, T.J. (2003). Change in contemporary Ireland. Lectures sponsored by the Renaissance Academy of Florida Gulf Coast University, Naples, FL.
- White, T.J. (2003). [Review of the book *Irish Travellers: Racism and the Politics of Culture.*] The European Legacy: <u>Toward New Paradigms.</u> 8(3), 400-401.
- White, T.J. (2003). [Review of the book *The Making of NAFTA: How the Deal was Done.*] Journal of Third World Studies, 20(1), 280-281.
- White, T.J. (2002). [Review of the book *From the Sin-e Café to the Black Hills: Notes on the New Irish.*] The European Legacy. 7(6), 820-821.
- White, T.J. (2002). Citizen and state: Political science and the public.

 Presented at Academic Day, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- White, T.J. (2001). [Review of the book *A Dream of Liberty: Constance Markievicz's Vision of Ireland, 1908-1927*]. The European Legacy. <u>6</u>(3), 425-426.
- White, T.J. (2000). [Review of the book *God's other children: Protestant nonconformists and the emergence of denominational churches in Ireland, 1660-1700.*] The European Legacy: Toward New Paradigms 5(1), 155-156.

PSYCHOLOGY

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

Putzke, J.D., **Barrett, J.J.**, Richards, J.S., Underhill, A.T. & LoBello, S.G. (2004). Life satisfaction following spinal cord injury: Long-term follow-up. <u>Journal of Spinal Cord Medicine</u>, 27, 106-110.

- Putzke, J.D., **Barrett, J.J.**, Richards, J.S. & DeVivo, M.J. (2003). Age and spinal cord injury: An emphasis on outcomes among the elderly. Journal of Spinal Cord Medicine, 26, 37-44.
- **Barrett, J.J.,** Putzke, J.D. & Richards, J.S. (2002). Early versus late onset of spinal cord injury among the elderly. <u>Journal of Clinical Psychology in Medical Setting</u>, (3), 219-226.
- Barrett, J. J., Mennemeier, M. S., Chatterjee, A., Fuhr, P. S. & Novack, T. A. (2002). The influence of reference frames on asymmetries in Troxler's effect. Perceptual & Motor Skills, 94(1), 29-38.
- **Bieliauskas, V.J.** (2003). Politics, ethics and morality. <u>Social Justice Review.</u> 941(3-4), 46-48.
- **Crown, C.L.,** Feldstein, S., Jasnow, M.D., Beebe, B. & Jaffe, J. (2002). The crossmodal coordination of interpersonal timing: Six-week-olds' gaze with adults' vocal behavior. <u>Journal of Psycholinquistic Research.</u> 31(1), 1-23.
- Feldstein, S., Dohm, F.A. & **Crown, C.L.** (2002). Gender and speech rate in the perception of competence and social attractiveness. <u>Journal of Social Psychology</u>, 141(6), 755-806.
- Koulomzin, M., Beebe, B., Anderson, S., Jaffe, J., Feldstein, S. & Crown,
 C.L. (2002). Infant gaze, head, face, and self-touch at four months differentiate secure versus avoidant attachment at one year.
 Attachment and Human Development, 4(1), 3-24.
- Feldstein, S., Dohm, F. & **Crown, C.L.** (2001). Gender and speech rate in the perception of competence and social attractiveness. <u>Journal of Social Psychology</u>, 6, 141.
- **Dulaney, C.L.**, Marks, W. & Link, K. (2004). Aging and directed forgetting: Pre-cue encoding and post-cue rehearsal effects. Experimental Aging Research, 30, 95-112.
- Marks, W. & **Dulaney, C.L.** (2001). Encoding processes and attentional inhibition in directed forgetting. <u>Journal of Experimental Psychology:</u> <u>Learning, Memory, and Cognition, 27, 1464-1473.</u>
- **End, C.M.**, Kretschmar, J.M. & Dietz-Uhler, B. (2004). College students' perceptions of sports involvement as a social status determinant. International Sports Journal, 8(2), 114-123.
- **Hellkamp**, **D.T.** (2000). Reflections on Cohen's case report. <u>Consulting</u>
 <u>Psychology Journal: Practice and Research</u>, 51(1), 161-163.

- Clark, T. & **McDaniels, W.C.** (2004). National Underground Railroad Freedom Center, American safe house for freedom. <u>National Black Business Men's Quarterly</u>, 1(3).
- **McDaniels, W.C.** & Christensen, C. (2004). Cultural assessment. <u>The Ohio Psychological Review.</u>
- Rogers, W., Schmitt, N. & **Mullins, M.E.** (2002). Alpha as a flawed index of the reliability of multifactor measures. <u>Organizational Research Methods</u>, 5, 184-199.
- Holifield, J., **Nelson, W.M., III** & **Hart, K.J.** (2002). MMPI profiles of sexually abused and non-abused outpatient adolescents. <u>Journal of Adolescent Research</u>, 17(2), 188-195.
- Falvo, N. & **Norman, S.** (2003). Never too old to learn: The impact of an HIV/AIDS education program on older adults' knowledge. <u>Clinical Gerontologist</u>, 18(4), 3-21.
- **Norman, S.M.,** McCluskey-Fawcett, K. & Ashcraft, L. (2002). Older women's development: A comparison of women in their 60's and 80's on a measure of Erikson's developmental tasks. <u>International Journal of Aging and Human Development</u>, 54(1), 31-41.
- **Norman, S.M.,** Trosler, A.I., Fields, J.A. & Brooks, R. (2002). Effects of depression and Parkinson's disease on cognitive functioning. <u>Journal of Neuropsychiatry and Clinical Neuroscience</u>, 14, 31-36.
- Qualls, S.H., Segal, D.L., **Norman, S.M.**, Niederehe, G. & Gallagher-Thompson, D. (2002). Psychologists in practice with older adults: Current patterns, sources of training, and need for continuing education. <u>Professional Psychology: Research and Practice.</u> 33(5), 435-442.
- **Norman, S.M.,** Ishler, K., Ashcraft, L. & Patterson, M. (2001). Continuing education needs in clinical geropsychology: The Practitioners' Perspective. <u>Clinical Gerontologist</u>, 22, 37-50.
- Butler, R.B., **Schultz, R.J.,** Forsberg, A.D., Brown, L.K., Parsons, J.T., King, G., Kocik, S.M., Jarvis, D., Schulz, S. & Manco-Johnson, M. (2003). Promoting safe sex among HIV-positive youth with haemphophilia: theory, intervention, and outcome. <u>Haemophilia. 9</u>, 214-222.
- Brown, L.K., **Schultz, J.R.**, Forsberg, A.D., King, G., Kocik, S.M. & Butler, R.B. (2002). Predictors of retention among HIV/hemophilia health care professionals. <u>General Hospital Psychiatry</u>, 24, 48-54.

- Burklow, K.A., Vaughn, L. M., Valerius, K. & **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). Parental expectations regarding discussions on psychosocial topics during pediatric office visits, <u>Clinical Pediatrics</u>, 40, 555-562.
- **Schultz, J.R.,** Burler, R., McKeman, L. & Boelsen, R. (2001). Developing theory based risk reduction interventions for HIV+ adolescents with hemophilia. <u>Haemophilia</u>. 7, 64-7 1.
- Brown, L.K., **Schultz, J.R.,** Parsons, J.T., Butler, R.B., Forsberg, A.D., Kocik, S.M., King, G., Manco-Johnson, M. & Aledort, L. (2000). Sexual behavior change among HIV-infected adolescents with hemophilia Pediatrics, 106 (electronic edition), www.pediatrics.org/cgi/content/full/ 106/2/e22
- **Studenberg, K.W.** (2004). Psychoanalysis: Does old wine taste better in a new bottle? The Ohio Psychologist, 51, 6-7.
- Kaplan, M., Studenberg, K.W., Cababussem, D.L. & Grace, M. (2004). A comparison of the supervisory climate at two psychoanalytic institutes: Big and little. <u>Journal of the American Psychoanalytic</u> <u>Association</u>, 52, 457-458.
- Franzoi, S. & **Stukenberg, K.W.** (2002). Personality. <u>Psychology: A Journey of Discovery</u>, 379-416. Cincinnati, OH: Atomic Dog Publishing, Inc.
- **Stukenberg, K.W.** (2001). Countertransference in the group treatment of sex offenders. <u>Bulletin of the Menninger Clinic</u>, 65(4), 489-502.
- **Stukenberg, K.W.**, Rosen, D. & Saeks, S. (2001). Object relations approach to group psychotherapy. <u>Bulletin of the Menninger Clinic</u>, 65(4), 471-488
- **Stukenberg, K.W.**, Brady, C. & Klinetob, N. (2000). Psychiatric inpatients and the MMPI-2: Providing benchmarks. <u>Journal of Clinical</u> Psychology, 56, 747-756.
- **Stukenberg, K.W.,** Brady, C. & Klinetob, N. (2000). Use of the MMPI-2's VRIN scale with severely disturbed populations: Consistent responding may be more problematic than inconsistent responding. Psychological Reports.86, 3-14.

Barrett, J.J. & Haley, W.W. (2001). Helping caregivers of elderly cancer patients: The CARE Model. In J. Overcash & L. Balducci (Eds.) Care, Cure and Healing: The Management of the Older Cancer Patient. New York: Springer.

- Jaffe, J., Beebe, B., Feldstein, S., Crown, C.L. & Jasnow, M. (2001).
 Rhythms of dialogue in infancy: Coordinated timing and social development. Monograph of the Society for Research in Child Development. Washington, D.C.
- Dulaney, C.L. & Tomporowski, P.D. (2000). Attention and cognitive skill acquisition. In D. Weeks, R. Chua & D. Elliott (Eds.), <u>Perceptual-Motor Behavior in Down Syndrome</u>. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics.
- Nelson, W.M., III & Finch, A.J., Jr. (2000). Managing anger in youth: A cognitive-behavioral intervention approach. In P.C. Kendall (Ed.), Child and Adolescent Therapy (2nd ed.). New York: Guilford Press.
- **Nelson, W.M., III &** Finch, A.J., Jr. (2000). The children's inventory of anger (ChIA) [published test and accompanying manual]. Los Angeles, CA: Western Psychological Services.
- Schultz, J.R. & Chase-Carmichael, C. (2001). Assessment of chronically ill children. In R. Simeonsson & S. Rosenthal (Eds.). <u>Psychological and Developmental Assessment: Children with Disabilities and Chronic Conditions</u>. New York: Guilford.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). Behavior management and discipline. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), <u>Pediatric Primary Care: Well Child Care</u>. Boston: Little, Brown.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). Eating and mealtime behavior. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), Pediatric Primary Care: Well Child Care. Boston: Little, Brown.
- Schultz, J.R. (2001). Homework. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), <u>Pediatric Primary</u>
 <u>Care: Well Child Care</u>. Boston: Little, Brown.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). School avoidance. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), <u>Pediatric</u> Primary Care: Well Child Care. Boston: Little, Brown.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). School readiness. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), <u>Pediatric Primary Care: Well Child Care</u>. Boston: Little, Brown.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). Sibling rivalry. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), <u>Pediatric Primary Care: Well Child Care</u>. Boston: Little, Brown.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). Sleep and bed time behaviors. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), Pediatric Primary Care: Well Child Care. Boston: Little, Brown.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). Temper tantrums and breathholding spells. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), <u>Pediatric Primary Care: Well Child Care</u>. Boston: Little, Brown.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). Thumbsucking. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), <u>Pediatric Primary</u> <u>Care: Well Child Care</u>. Boston: Little, Brown.
- **Schultz, J.R.** (2001). Toilet training. In Baker, R. C. (Ed.), <u>Pediatric Primary</u>
 <u>Care: Well Child Care</u>. Boston: Little, Brown.

- Schultz, J.R. (2000). Psychosocial aspects of cleft lip and palate. In A. Kummer & H. Saal (Eds.), <u>Cleft palate and craniofacial anomalies:</u>
 <u>Effect on speech and resonance</u>. San Diego: Singular Publishing Group.
- Schultz, J.R. (2000). Working with patients with chronic medical conditions and their families. In L. Vandecreek and T.L. Jackson (Eds.),

 Innovations in clinical practice: A source book (Volume 18).

 Sarasota, FL: Professional Press, pp. 33-46.
- Stukenberg, K. W. & Daniels, A. (2001). Assessing quality of care. In Kiser, L., Lefkovitz, P., and Kennedy, L. (Eds.). <u>The Integrated Behavioral Healthcare Continuum: Theory and Practice</u>. Washington DC: American Psychiatric Press, Inc. 257-268.

- Schmerler, J.T., **Barrett, J.J., Hart, K.J.** & Mohammed, S. (2003). <u>Predicting financial capacity with the direct assessment of functional status scale</u>. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association, Toronto, Canada.
- Barrett, J.J., Putzke, J.D. & Richards, J.S. (2002). Elderly person with spinal cord injuries: Clinical issues and quality of life. Paper presented at the American Association of Spinal Cord Injury Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
- Barrett, J.J., Goodnight, J.A., Mosko, J.E. & Gernhardt, L.E. (2002). <u>The influence of the order of clinical information on the judgment of occupational therapists</u>. Paper presented at the Interdisciplinary Conference for the Behavioral Sciences, Alliance, OH.
- **Barry, N.J. &** Leonhard, M.L. (2004). <u>Cognitive and affective variables</u>
 associated with exercise time. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association, Honolulu, HI.
- Crown. C.L., Bass, J. & Beckman, B. (2001). <u>Programmatic evaluation of a university mission</u>. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association, Atlanta, GA.
- Marciani, K. & **Crown, C.L.** (2000). <u>The relationship between general sexual attitudes and homophobia</u>. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.

- Suerken, C. & **Crown, C.L.** (2000). <u>The influences of alcohol and deindividuation on antinormative behavior</u>. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.
- **Dacey, C.** (2002). <u>Psy.D. vs. Ph.D.: Same church, different pews?</u> Paper presented at the Association of Heads of Departments of Psychology Convention, Atlanta, GA.
- Whitaker, T., Bass, J., Eberle, M., **Dacey, C. & Stukenberg, K.** (2002).

 <u>College counseling center services: A thirty-five year follow-up study.</u>

 Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association

 Convention, Orlando, FL.
- Lewis, J.& **Dacey, C.** (2001). Gender differences, affective experiences and psychological abuse. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association Convention in Atlanta, GA.
- Dacey, C., Lavelle, S., VanKeuren, C., Dreyer, C. & Myers, K. (2000). <u>Ethnic identification, family environment and body image satisfaction among women</u>. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association Convention, New Orleans, LA.
- Lewis, J. & Dacey, C. (2000). Gender differences, affective experiences and psychological abuse. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association Convention, Atlanta, GA.
- Dulaney, C., Garbrecht, A. & Barrett, J.J. (2002). The use of short feature film clips to enhance introductory psychology. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association Annual Convention, Chicago, IL.
- Birchmeier, Z., **End, C.M.**, Mueller, D. & Miller, E. (2004). <u>Individuals'</u>
 <u>defensive reactions to social identity threat depends on expectations.</u>
 Paper presented at the American Psychological Society, Chicago, IL.
- Davis, M. & End, C.M. (2004). The economic impact of basking in the reflected glory of a Super Bowl victory. Paper presented at the Western Economic Association International, Vancouver, CA.
- End, C.M., Birchmeier, Z. & Mueller, D. (2004). How time and group reactions influence sport fans' online defensive reactions to various sources of identity threat. Symposium presented at the Association of the Advancement of Applied Sport Psychology, Minneapolis, MN.
- Foster, N. & End, C.M. (2004). Sport riots: The influence of context on sport fans' judgements of rioters, responsibility, and blame. Paper presented at the Illinois College's Conference on Undergraduate Psychological Research and Theory, Jacksonville, II.

- Foster, N. & End, C.M. (2004). The influence of seat location, ticket price, and team identification on sport fans' hostile and verbal aggression intentions. Paper presented at the University of Missouri System Undergraduate Research Day at the Capitol, Springfield, MO.
- Mueller, D., **End, C.M.**, Kretschmar, J.K., Campbell, Q.J. & Dietz-Uhler, B. (2004). Sport fans: A multidimensional measure of identification with their team. Paper presented at the Association for the Advancement of Applied Sport Psychology, Minneapolis, MN.
- Mueller, D.G., Young, J.B., **End, C.M.**, Campbell, J., Kraan, E., Hinkle, S.W. & Sherman, R.C. (2004). <u>Advanced students teaching beginning students via web-based modules.</u> Paper presented at the Lilly Conference on College Teaching, Oxford, OH.
- Hart, K.J. (2004). The competence of juveniles to proceed to adjudication in juvenile court: Research findings and their implications. Paper presented at the American Academy of Psychology and the Law-Midwest Region, Cincinnati, OH.
- Dreyer, C., Hart, K.J., Nelson, W.M. III & Brandt, M. (2002). Competency to stand trial-related abilities in non-delinquent adolescents. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association Convention, Chicago, IL.
- Izquierdo, T.G., **Hart, K.J., Nelson, W.M.** III & Rinderle, M. (2002). <u>MMPI-A</u> <u>profiles of violent and nonviolent juvenile offenders</u>. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association Convention, Chicago, IL.
- **McDaniels, W.C.** & Christensen, C. (2004). <u>Cultural diversity.</u> Paper presented at the Cleveland Psychological Association, Cleveland, OH
- McDaniels, W.C., Adams, S. (2004). <u>Creating conditions for dialogue:</u>

 <u>Specific strategies for fostering visitor interaction at museums and cultural centers.</u> Paper presented at the University of Illinois at Chicago, Hull House Conference, Chicago, IL.
- **Mullins, M.E.** & Devendorf, S.A. (2003). <u>Situational judgment testing: Further investigation of response instruction effects</u>. Paper presented at the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, Orlando, FL.
- Mullins, M.E., Devendorf, S.A. & Kozlowski, S.W.J. (2002). Modes of measuring self-regulation: Appropriate assessment of the construct? Paper presented at the 17th Annual Conference of the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, Toronto, Ontario.

- Bess, T.L. & **Mullins, M.E.** (2002). Exploring the dimensionality of situational judgment: Task and contextual knowledge. Paper presented at the 17th Annual Conference of the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, Toronto, Ontario.
- Nagy, M.S. & Schraderm, B.W. (2004). <u>Educational training for a master's degree in Industrial-Organizational Psychology.</u> Paper presented at the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, Chicago, II
- Calderon, S. & Nagy, M.S. (2004). <u>Shiftwork and family status</u>: <u>Effects on life and job satisfaction</u>. Paper presented at the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, Chicago, IL.
- **Nelson, W.M.**, Kinnebrew, L., Burlew, K. & Lampkin, B. (2004). <u>Family rituals and psychopathology in substance abusing families.</u> Paper presented at the American Psychological Association, Honolulu, HI.
- Gedra, J., Krownapple, M. & **Nelson, W.M., III** (2003). <u>Altering how Americans view outsiders</u>. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.
- Castellini, J., Nelson, W.M., III, Quatman, G. & Barrett, J. (2002).

 Masculine spirituality and the men's movement: What motivates
 men? Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological
 Association Convention, Orlando, FL.
- Herbert, D. & **Nelson, W.M., III.** (2001) <u>Factor structure of the Children's Inventory of Anger (CIA vs. ChIA)</u>. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.
- Levasseur, N., Wesolowski, K. & **Nelson, W.M., III.** (2001). <u>Critical review of the literature regarding shared parenting vs. sole custody</u>. Paper presented at the Ohio Psychological Association. Mt. Sterling, OH.
- Nelson, W.M., III, Hellkamp, D., Comer, E., Schultz, J., Scheff J. (2001).

 Redefining the role of the psychologist. Paper presented at the All-Ohio Institute on Community Psychiatry, Cleveland, OH.
- Castellini, J.D., **Nelson, W.M., III, Quatman, G.L. & Barrett, J.J.** (2000).

 <u>Masculine spirituality and the men's movement: What motivates</u>

 <u>men?</u> Paper presented to the American Psychological Association, Washington, DC.
- Christian, J.S. & **Nelson, W.M., III** (2000). <u>Type C personality in breast cancer patients: Fact or fiction?</u> Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.

- DeVoto, J.L., **Nelson, W.M., III & Quatman, G.L.** (2000). <u>MMPI-2 personality characteristics and clinical interventions for injured workers</u>. Paper presented at the Southeastern Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.
- Kiser, S.A. & **Nelson, W.M., III** (2000). <u>Grieving the loss of a child: Birth mothers' adoption experience</u>. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- Mlinac, M.E., **Norman, S.M.** & Sterling, L. (2004). <u>Women's psychosocial development in later life.</u> Paper presented at the American Psychological Association, Honolulu, HI.
- Norman, S.M. (2002). <u>Altering older adults HIV/AIDS knowledge and behavior through education</u>. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association Conference, Chicago, IL.
- Norman, S.M. (2000). <u>Depression and suicide assessment. Interdisciplinary clinical geriatric and gerontological assessments and intervention</u>. Paper presented at the 13th Annual Continuing Education Program on Issues in Aging. Wayne State University, Detroit, MI.
- Kroeger, K., **Schulz, J.** & Newsom, C. (2003). <u>An evaluation and comparison of group delivered social skills programs for young children with autism</u>. Paper presented at the Association for Behavior Analysis, San Francisco, CA.
- Schultz, J.R. (2001). <u>Psychosocial issues for children with craniofacial anomalies</u>. Paper presented at the IU and Me Conference. Indianapolis, IN.
- Schultz, J.R. (2000). <u>Psychosocial aspects of care of the adolescent patient</u> <u>with craniofacial anomalies</u>. Paper presented at the TriState Craniofacial Conference, Indianapolis, IN.

- **Crown, C.L.** (2001). America: The addictive culture (How do we foster human freedom)? Contemporary Issues Forum. Xavier University.
- **Dacey, C.M.** & **McDaniels, W.C.** (2003-2004). Wheeler Grant to direct joint workshop to further train psychology faculty and NURFC staff in diversity issues.

- **Dulaney, C.L.** & **Barrett, J.** (2004). Lessons learned: The use of short feature film clips to enhance students learning. *The Grapevine: Xavier Faculty Development Newsletter, Cincinnati, OH.*
- Foster, N. & End, C.M. (2004). <u>Ticket price, seat location, and victim</u> characteristics impact of sport fan aggression. Poster presented during the PSI CHI poster session of the American Psychological Society, Chicago, IL.
- Vandermark, A.P., Foster, N.J. & End, C.M. (2004). Sports and relationships:

 The influence of game outcome on mood in romantic relationshps.

 Paper presented at UMR's Sigma Xi Spring Graduation Jubilee
 Scientific and Engineering Poster Competition, Rolla, MO.
- **Ghee, A.C.** (2004). Co-program evaluator. *Initiative for Catholic Schools*Grant. Data collection and entry for 1365 elementary school student participants from twenty-one schools.
- Ghee, K.L. & Ghee, A.C. (2004). <u>Develop your mind like a weapon divine.</u> Workshop presented at Gear Up summer program for high risk youth, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- Hart, K.J., LaVelle, S.N. & Deardorff, P.A. (2001). Competency skills of adjudicated delinquents. Poster presented at the American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law, Boston, MA.
- Hart, K. J., Deardorff, P. A. & LaVelle, S. (2000). Competency issues with juvenile offenders. Panel presentation at the Annual Meeting of the American College of Forensic Psychology, Newport Beach, CA.
- Hart, K.J., LaVelle, S., O'Connell, J., Deardorff, P.A. & Pattitucci, N. (2000). The MMPI-A and the MACI in the evaluation of juvenile offenders. Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the Southeastern Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.
- **Hellkamp, D.T.** (2004). The "Forward" to a book entitled <u>Teen Esteem</u>, North, G.
- Moll, D. & **Hellkamp. D.T.** (2001). Developing standards for psychological/ psychiatric forensic reports: A survey of Ohio judges. Poster session, Cincinnati Psychological Association, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hellkamp, D.T.** (2001). Forensics: The law and mental health from a psychologist perspective. Invited lecture, The Multidisciplinary Program Consortium series, University of Cincinnati Medical School, Cincinnati, OH.

- Hellkamp, D.T. (2001). Forensics: Malpractice and professional liability.
 Invited lecture with A. J. Stephanie, The Multidisciplinary Program
 Consortium Series, University of Cincinnati Law School, Cincinnati,
 OH.
- **Hellkamp, D.T.** (2000). Forensics: The law and mental health from a psychologist perspective. Invited lecture. The multidisciplinary program consortium series. University of Cincinnati Medical School, Cincinnati, OH.
- Hellkamp, D.T. (2000). Forensics: Malpractice and professional liability. Invited lecture with A.J. Stephanie. The Multidisciplinary Program Consortium Series, University of Cincinnati Law School, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Hellkamp, D.T.** (2000). Psychological testing. Invited lecture at the Law School, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH.
- Hellkamp, D.T. (2000). [Review of the book <u>Cognitive Analytic Therapy and</u>

 <u>Borderline Personality Disorder: The model and the method.</u>] <u>Journal</u>

 <u>of Psychotherapy Integration</u>, 10(1), 109-113.
- **Hellkamp, D.T.** (2000). The forensic psychologist. Invited guest lecturer at Xavier University Workshop with Dr. Richardson, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- Kenford, S.L., Wetter, D.W., Welch, S.K., Fiore, M.C., Smith, S.S. & Baker, T.B. (2000). Predicting smoking over time: The role of social and health variables. Poster presentation at the 21st Annual Meeting of the Society of Behavioral Medicine, Nashville, TN.
- Koppes, L.L., Harris, T.C., Bulger, C.A., Hennen, M.E., Horvath, M., Mullins, M.E. & Stanton, J.M. (2003). I-O instructor's guide: Strategies for development, implementation, evaluation, and publicity. Invited panel discussion at Conference for the Society of Industrial and Organizational Psychology, Orlando, FL.
- **McDaniels, W.C.** & Choen, L. (2004). When difference makes a difference: Self knowledge, cultural competency, and ethics in the practice of psychology. Workshop presented at the OPA Convention, Columbus, OH.
- **McDaniels, W.C.** (2004). Moderator. Triumphs, struggles, and successes. Black History Month event at Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

- Arthur, R.T. & Nagy, M.S. (2003). The effects of job design and job structure in telecommuting. Poster presented at the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, Orlando, FL.
- Schrader, B.W., Nagy, M.S., Gerrity, M.J., Brock, D., Damiano, P.R., Winters, S.S. & Davis, B. (2000). Realistic career previews in I/O: Academic, business, consulting, and government. Roundtable discussion presented at the 15th Annual Meeting of the Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology, New Orleans, LA.
- **Nelson, W.M., III** (2003-2005) Xavier University. Mentoring and scholarship project chair award entitled *Critical factors in implementing a behavior modification program and high risk delinquent youth.*
- **Nelson, W.M., III** & Stark, K.D. (2004). ACTION: A school based group treatment for depressed children. Ardmore, PA: Workbook Publishing.
- **Nelson, W.M., III** (2002). Abuse in the family: The pain of love. Hamilton County Court of Domestic Relations, Cincinnati, OH.
- Nelson, W.M., III & Hellkamp, D. T. (2000-2001). Xavier University Graduate Public Sector & Mental Health Education Program for Psychologists (Year 3). Ohio Department of Mental Health.
- **Nelson, W.M., III.** (2001). Book consultant. *Maybe you know my teen* by M. Fowler. Broadway Books, division of- Doubleday Random House.
- **Nelson, W.M., III.** (2001). Divorce ceremony can speed healing. Cincinnati Enquirer.
- **Nelson, W.M., III.** (2001). Incest: Tragic family affairs. Department of Psychology, Xavier University.
- **Nelson, W.M., III.** (2001). Angry Children: What's a parent to do? St Paul United Church of Christ.
- Nelson, W.M., III. (2001). News can traumatize children. Cincinnati Enquirer.
- Kendall, P.C. & Nelson, W.M., III (2000). Managing anxiety in youth: The Coping Cat video. Ardmore, PA: Workbook Publishing. [Psychoeducational video to accompany the Coping Cat workbook series by P.C. Kendall].
- **Norman, S.** (2000). Clinical geropsychology in medical settings. Chaired symposium and new special interest group at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- **Norman, S.** (2000). Training clinical geropsychologists to work in medical settings. Symposium presentation at Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.

- Norman, S., Ishler, K., Ashcraft, L. & Patterson, M. (2000). Continuing education in clinical geropsychology: Practitioners' needs and interests. Poster: Aging-health and well-being, life satisfaction, and cross-cultural research. Presented at Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- **Stukenberg, K.** (2000). Harry Potter: Dreams and magic. Invited paper presented to the Cincinnati Association for Psychoanalytic Thought.
- **Stukenberg, K.** (2000). Psychoanalytic training. Case conference presented at Xavier University Department of Psychology, Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.

SOCIAL WORK

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- **Long, D.** (2000). Welfare reform: A social work perspective for assessing success. <u>Journal of Sociology & Social Welfare, 27(4), 61-78.</u>
- **Long, D. & Heydt, M.** (2000). Qualitative analysis of a BSW field placement with a hospital-owned physician practice in a skilled nursing facility. <u>Health & Social Work, 25(3), 210-218.</u>

CONTRIBUTION

- **Heydt, M.** (2000). Tenacity in a non-caring environment: Growing up with chemical dependency and sexual child abuse. In M.A. Pitman & D. Zorn, (Eds.), <u>Caring as Tenacity: Stories of Urban School Survival</u> (pp. 41-71). Hampton Press: Cresskill, NY.
- Long, D. (2004). The context of social welfare. In A.L. Sallee (Ed.), <u>Social Work and Social Welfare: An Introduction.</u> Peosta, IA: Eddie Bowers Publishing Co., Inc.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

Long, D. & Meier, M. (2000). <u>Recruiting adjunct professors and encouraging social work education as a career path</u>. Paper presented at the 18th Annual Baccalaureate Program Directors Meeting, Destin, FL.

Williams College of Business

ACCOUNTING AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS

- Allen, J.S. & Surdick, J. (2003). The path less traveled -- following a three-step process for accounting for deferred taxes. <u>Tennessee CPA Journal</u>, 48(10), 6-8.
- Allen, J.S. & Surdick, J. (2001). Graphical transaction model for deferred tax analysis and accounting. <u>The CPA Journal</u>, 71(8), 42-45.
- **Devine, K.,** Foist, B. & **O'Clock, P.** (2003). The effect of plant expansion on product sourcing at A&D, Inc. <u>The Journal of Accounting Case Research, 7(2), 56-62.</u>
- **Devine, K. & O'Clock, P.** (2003). The role of strategy and culture in the performance evaluation of international strategic business units. Management Accounting Quarterly, 4(2), 18-26.
- **Devine, K., O'Clock, P.** & Foist, B., (2001). The effect of plant expansion on product sourcing at A&D, Inc. <u>Journal of Accounting Case</u>
 <u>Research, 6(2)</u>.
- **Devine, K.,** Rooney, C. & Lyons, D. (2001). The Procter and Gamble Company: Allocation of research and development costs. <u>Journal of Accounting Case Research</u>, 6(I), 81-89.
- **Devine, K., O'Clock, P. &** Lyons D. (2000). Health care financial management in a changing environment. <u>Journal of Business Research, 48(3), 183-191.</u>
- **Devine, K., O'Clock, P. &** Rooney C. (2000). Implications of culture on the development of control systems. <u>The Ohio CPA Journal</u>, <u>59</u>, 37-41.
- **Fiorelli, P.** & Swenson (2003). Ad hoc advisory group recommends changes to federal sentencing guidelines for organizations. <u>Prevention of Corporate Liability.</u>
- Hughes, C. & **Fiorelli**, **P**. (2002). Seven steps to Health-care compliance. <u>Internal Auditor</u>, 59(1), 35-38.
- **Fiorelli, P.** (2002). Internal auditors as allies in compliance. <u>Compliance Today</u>, 4.
- **Fiorelli, P.** & Muntek, M. (2001). The coalition for ethical initiatives: Renewed advocacy for employee confidentiality and self-evaluative privilege. <u>The Procurement Lawyer</u>, 36.
- **Fiorelli, P.** & Hughes, C. (2001). Internal control: a comparison between the HHS OIG Guidelines and COSO. <u>Internal Auditor</u>.

- O'Clock, P. & Devine, K. (2003). The role of strategy and culture in the performance evaluation of international strategic business units.

 Management Accounting Quarterly, 4(2), 18-26.
- O'Reilly, D., Leitch, R. & Wedell, D. (2004). The effects of immediate context on auditors' judgements of loan quality. <u>Auditing: A Journal of Practice and Theory</u>, March, 89-105.
- O'Reilly, D., Reisch, J. & Velury, V. (2003). Institutional ownership and the selection of industry specialist auditors. Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting, 21(1), 35-48.
- **O'Reilly, D.** & Reisch, J. (2002). Industry specialization by auditors: what have we learned from academic research. Ohio CPA Journal.
- O'Reilly, D. (2001). Review of Wittenberg and Schreiber's Auditing: Concepts for a changing environment. <u>Issues in Accounting Education</u>, 512.
- **O'Reilly, D.** & Velury, U. (2001). Six things accountants should know about mentoring. The Arizona Society of CPAs Newsledger.
- **O'Reilly, D.** & Velury, U. (2001). Mentoring: Converting new employees to team members. <u>The Tennessee CPA Journal</u>.
- O'Reilly, D. (2001). The mentoring of employees: Is your organization taking advantage of this professional development tool? <u>The Ohio CPA Journal</u>, 60(3), 51-54.
- Payne, E.A. & Surdick, J.J. (2004). Deciding factors -- students reveal important influences behind accounting. <u>Tennessee CPA Journal</u>, June, 5-7.
- **Surdick, J.** (2004). Accounting information systems -- a review. <u>Issues in Accounting Education</u>, 19, 379-380.
- **Surdick, J.** (2002). Measuring financial performance with interperiod equity. Journal of Government Financial Management.
- **Tracey, A.M.** (2004). Westfield v. Galatis: Closing or opening the door? Ohio Lawyer, 18(2).
- **Tracey, A.M.** & **Fiorelli, P.** (2004). Nothing focuses the mind like the prospect of a hanging: The criminalization of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Northern Illinois Review, 25, 124-150.

- VanDerbeck, E. (2001). <u>Study Guide to Accompany Principles of Cost Accounting</u>. (12th ed.), Cincinnati, OH: South-Western Publishing Company.
- VanDerbeck, E. (2001). <u>Test Bank to Accompany Principles of Cost</u>
 <u>Accounting</u>. (12th ed.), Cincinnati, OH: South-Western Publishing Company.
- VanDerbeck, E. (2000). <u>Principles of Cost Accounting</u> (12th ed.), Cincinnati, OH: South-Western College Publishing Company.

- Allen, J. & Bycio, P. (2000). <u>A critical incidents approach to outcomes assessment</u>. Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meeting, Toronto, Canada.
- Devine, K., O'Clock, P. & Lammert (2004). Product line and customer ROI:

 The next generation of ABC. Paper presented at the National
 Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute, Boston, MA.
- Devine, K. & O'Clock, P. (2002). The role of strategy and culture in the performance evaluation of international strategic business units. Paper presented at the National Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute, San Diego, CA.
- Devine, K., O'Clock, P. & Seaton, L. (2001). <u>Estimating the impact of formula apportionment on the allocation of worldwide income and the potential for double taxation</u>. Paper presented at the American Accounting Association Meeting, Atlanta, GA.
- Devine, K., O'Clock, P. & Seaton, L. (2001). <u>Estimating the effect of adopting apportionment allocation of MNC's worldwide income</u>. Paper presented at the Decision Sciences Institute National Meeting, Orlando, FL.
- Fiorelli, P. & Tracey, A.M. (2003). The perfect financial storm: Was

 Sarbanes-Oxley an appropriate response? Paper presented at the
 Academy of Legal Studies in Business, Nashville, TN.
- **Fiorelli, P.,** Desio, P. & Murphy, J. (2002). <u>Resolution and report: Employee confidentiality and non-retributory reporting systems</u>. Paper presented at the Ethics Resource Center Fellows Program.

- Fiorelli, P. (2002). How to make your internal auditors an ally for compliance and shaping tomorrow's debate: ethics, compliance and the organizational sentencing guidelines. Paper presented at the United States Sentencing Commission and the Ethics Officer Association, Atlanta, GA.
- **Fiorelli, P.** (2001). <u>COSO and the organizational sentencing guidelines</u>. Paper presented at the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners, New York, NY.
- **Fiorelli, P.** (2001). <u>Basic organizational guidelines training</u>. Paper presented at the National Federal Sentencing Guidelines Seminar, co-sponsored by the Federal Bar Association and the United States Sentencing Commission, Clearwater, FL.
- Fiorelli, P. (2001). Spend a year in Washington, D.C. and change your professional life: the Judicial Fellows Program. Paper presented at the Academy of Legal Studies in Business, Baltimore, MD.
- O'Reilly, D. (2004). A blog is born: Blogging in an MBA financial accounting course. Paper presented at the AAA Ohio Region Meeting, Akron, OH.
- O'Reilly, D., Letch, R. & Waddell, D. (2001). <u>Range-frequency contrast and assimilation effects on auditors' assessments of loan quality</u>. Paper presented at the American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA.
- O'Reilly, D., Reich, J. & Velar (2001). <u>Corporate governance and the selection of industry specialist auditors</u>. Paper presented at the AAA Southeastern Regional Meeting, Atlanta, GA.
- O'Reilly, D., Leitch, R. & Tuttle, B. (2001). <u>An empirical test of the insurance hypothesis in auditing</u>. Paper presented at the AAA Auditing Mid-Year Meeting, Houston, TX.
- Payne, E.A. (2003). <u>Audit workpaper review -- written or interview: The effects on preparers' attitudes and performance.</u> Paper presented at the AAA-ABO Section Midyear Meeting.
- Payne, E.A. & Ramsay, R.J. (2002). <u>Fraud risk assessments</u>. <u>professional skepticism</u>, and <u>auditor characteristics</u>. Paper presented at the AAA Ohio Region Meeting, Akron, OH.
- Bradford, M., Richtermeyer, S. & Roberts, D. (2004). <u>Systems</u>

 <u>documentation: An examination of the link between accounting</u>

 <u>education and practice</u>. Paper presented at the American

 Accounting Association.

- Tracey, A.M. (2004). <u>The Sarganes-Oxley Act of 2002 get tough approach:</u>
 <u>Its impact and efficacy.</u> Paper presented at the Academy of Legal Studies in Business, Ottawa, Canada.
- **Tracey, A.M.** (2004). <u>Setting sights on ethics.</u> Paper presented at the United States Marshal Service Asset and Forfeiture National Conference, New Orleans, LA.
- **Tracey, A.M.** (2004). Ethics in America in the shadow of Martha Stewart.

 Presentation at the Institute of Management Accountants, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Tracey, A.M.** (2004). Examining ethics for the non-profit organization:

 Foresight, insight, oversight, outsight and hindsight. Presentation at the Regional Leadership Council of Human Services Executives, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Tracey, A.M.** (2004). <u>Setting sights on ethics.</u> Presentation at the Ohio Regional Association of Law Librarians Conference, Covington, KY.

- O'Reilly, D. (2001). [Review of Wittenberg and Schreiber's <u>Auditing:</u>
 <u>Concepts for a Changing Environment.</u>] <u>Issues in Accounting Education</u>, 512.
- Surdick, J. (2001) [Manuscript Review of Cooper and Kaplan's <u>The Design of Cost Management Systems: Text and Cases.</u>] <u>Issues in Accounting Education</u>.
- **Surdick, J.** (2000). [Book Review of <u>The design of cost management</u> <u>systems: Text and cases.</u>] <u>Issues in Accounting Education, 14(4).</u> 730-731.

ECONOMICS AND HUMAN RESOURCES

- **Bertaux, N. & Rashed, J.** (2003). The historical department of an Islamic perspective on economic systems. <u>Global Business and Economics Review/Aththology.</u>
- **Bertaux, N**. & **Queneau, H**. (2003). The social economics of job security. Forum for Social Economics, 32(1), 1-19.
- **Bertaux, N.** & **Rashed, J.** (2002). Gender and information technology. Global Business and Economic Review.

- **Bertaux, N.** & Anderson, C. (2002). Poor men but hard-working fathers: the Cincinnati orphan asylum and parental roles in the nineteenth-century working class. Ohio History, 3, 145.
- Bertaux, N. & Rashed, J. (2001). Information technology and less developed countries. <u>Global Business and Economics Review</u>.
- **Bertaux, N.** & Anderson, C. (2001). An emerging tradition of educational excellence: African-American women in college and the professions, 1920-1950. Equity and Excellence in Education.
- Blackwell, M., Cobb, S. & Weinberg, D. (2002). The economic impact of educational institutions: issues and methodology. <u>Economic Development Quarterly</u>, 16, 88-95.
- Blackwell, M., Johnson, R.S. & Pawlukiewicz, J. (2000). Skewness-adjusted binomial model for pricing debt claims. <u>Journal of Research in Finance</u>.
- **Cichello, P.,** Fields, G. & Leibbrandt, M. (2001). Are African workers getting ahead in the new South Africa? Evidence from KwaZulu-Natal, 1993-98. Social Dynamics, 27(1).
- **Donnelly, L.** (2001). Case 115LA840. <u>Labor Relations Reporter</u>. Bureau of National Affairs.
- **Donnelly, L.** (2000). Arbitration Case 111LA205. <u>Labor Arbitration Reports</u>, Bureau of National Affairs.
- **Gunnarsson, C., Clark, T.**, Skeldon, K. & Amshoff, H. (2002). The impact of profitability, solvability, and degree of fine on the persuasiveness of environmental assessment reports. <u>The Journal of Business Communication</u>, 39(2), 169-192.
- **Gunnarsson, C.** (2001). Development and assessment of students: Attitudes and achievement in a business statistics course taught online. IMEJ of Computer-Enhanced Learning. (online)
- **Marmo, M.** & Queneau, H. (2003). Work-family benefits: what women want and negotiators should know. <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u>, 30(2), 183-197.
- **Marmo, M.** & **Queneau, H.** (2002). Sexual harassment in an increasingly diverse workforce: implications for management. <u>Business Forum</u>.
- Marmo, M. & Queneau, H. (2001). Sexual harassment: different standards for different racial and ethnic groups? <u>Journal of Individual</u> <u>Employment Rights, 9</u>(4), 309-321.

- Marmo, M. & Queneau, H. (2000). Sex harassment--does race matter?

 Journal of Employment Discrimination Law, Winter, 124-134.
- **Marmo, M.** & **Queneau, H.** (2000). Tensions between employment & pregnancy: A workable balance. <u>Family Relations, 50(1), 59-66.</u>
- **Pescatrice, D.** & Suayes, M.S. (2004). North American border trade in a heightened security regime. <u>Canadian Journal of Regional Science</u>, <u>27</u>(2).
- **Pescatrice, D.** (2004). The real 'laughter' curve. <u>Journal of Economic and Social Policy</u>, 8(2), 1-6.
- **Queneau**, H. & Zoogah, B. (2002). Preference discrimination and faculty diversity. <u>Social Science Journal</u>, 39(3), 483-488.
- Rashed, J. & Samanata, S.K. (2004). Dynamic link in foreign exchange markets in Middle Eastern countries: An empirical analysis. <u>The Middle East Business and Economic Review</u>, 16(1), 45-70.
- Rashed, J. & Smanata, S.K. (2004). The productivity wage gap and the recent stock price increase: An analysis. <u>The International Review of Economics and Finance.</u>
- Rashed, J., Bertaux, N. & Okunoye, A. (2004). Knowledge management and economic development in developing countries: An examination of the main enablers. <u>Global Business and Economics Review</u> Anthology.
- Rashed, J. & Samanta, S. (2004). Corruption and foreign direct investment flows in transition countries: An analysis. <u>Global Business and Economics Review</u> Anthology 2004.
- Rashed, J. & Bertaux, N. (2003). Labor markets: An Islamic perspective.

 <u>Global Business and Economics Review</u> Anthology 2003.
- Rashed, J. & Samanta, S. (2003). Cross country spillover effects in foreign exchange markets in Middle Eastern countries: An empirical analysis. Global Business and Economics Review Anthology 2003.
- **Rashed, J.** & Samanta, S. (2002). Exchange rate uncertainty and foreign trade for a developing country: The case of Jordan. <u>Global Business</u> and Economics Review.
- **Rashed, J. & Bertaux, N.** (2001). Information technology and less developed countries. <u>Global Business and Economics Review</u>.
- Rashed, J. (2001). The multinational enterprise and the discriminatory labor requirements in developing countries. <u>Al-Zaytoonah Journal of Scientific Studies and Research</u>.

- Mixon, J.W., **Sen, A.** & Stephenson, E.F. (2004). Are the networks biased? 'Calling' states in the 2000 presidential election. <u>Public Choice, 118,</u> 53-59.
- **Sen, A.** (2004). Are U.S. macroeconomic time series difference stationary or trend-break stationary? <u>Applied Economics</u>, 36, 2025-2029.
- **Sen, A.** (2003). Limiting behaviour of Dickey-Fuller F-tests under crash model alternative. <u>The Economics Journal</u>, 6, 421-429.
- **Sen, A.** (2003). On unit root tests when the alternative is a trend-break stationary process. <u>Journal of Business and Economic Statistics</u>, <u>21</u>(1), 174-184.
- **Sen, A.,** Gelles, G. & Johnson, W. (2002). Structural instability in the net discount rate series based on high grade municipal bond yields. <u>Journal of Legal Economics</u>, 12(1), 87-100.
- Sen, A. (2001). Behavior of Dickey-Fuller F-Tests under the trend stationary alternative that allows for a break. <u>Statistics & Probability Letters</u>, <u>55</u>, 257-268.
- **Sen, A.,** Gelles, G.M. & Johnson, W.D. (2000). A further examination regarding the stability of the net discount rate. <u>Journal of Forensic Economics</u>, 13, 23-28.
- **Webb. M.**, Sena, M.P. & Heath, C.E. (2004). The impact of eBay ratings and item description on auction prices: A comparison of designer watches and DVDs. <u>Contemporary Research in E-Marketing.</u>

BOOK CONTRIBUTIONS

- Bertaux, N. (2000). Valuing diversity? Women in the U.S. workforce today.
 In G. Dawson, S. Hatt, L. Watson-Brown, A. Baxter, and N. Bertaux (Eds.), Market. State and Feminisim: The Economics of Feminist Policy.
 Edward Elgar Press.
- Wilson, B. & Frew, J. (2000). Transportation routes, apartment rents and the assessment of value. In J.R. DeLisle & E.M. Worzala (Eds.), Essays in Honor of James A. Graaskamp: Ten Years After, American Real Estate Society (pp. 213-228). Boston: Kluwer Academic Publishers.

- Bertaux, N. (2004). The African-American workforce in nineteenth century Cincinnati. Paper presented at the Association for the study of African-American life and history, Pittsburgh, PA.
- Bertaux, N., Rashed, J. & Okunoye, A. (2004). <u>Knowledge management and economic development in developing countries.</u> Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society International Conference, Rhodes, Greece.
- Bertaux, N. (2004). Gender and diversity studies pedagogy. Paper presented at the National Association of Women in Catholic Higher Education, Providence, RI.
- **Bertaux, N.** (2003). <u>Black workforce in 19th century Cincinnati.</u> Paper presented at the Association for the Study of African-American Life and History, Milwaukee, WI.
- Bertaux, N. (2003). The 'Colored Schools' of Cincinnati and African-American community in Nineteenth Century Cincinnati. Paper presented to the Association for the Study of African-American Life and History, Milwaukee, WI.
- Bertaux, N. (2004). Academic freedom and the arts. Presented at Hebrew Union College's Ethics Center's panel on Ethics in the Arts--Censored. The Contemporary Arts Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- Bertaux, N. (2003). The role of women in world religions: An economics and human resources perspective. Paper presented at the Women in World Religions Conference, Edward Brueggeman Center for Dialogue, Cintas Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- Bertaux, N. & Rashed, J. (2003). <u>The historical development of an Islamic perspective on economic systems.</u> Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society Meetings, San Francisco, CA.
- **Bertaux, N. & Queneau, H.** (2002). The social economics of job security. Paper presented at the American Economic Association Meetings, Atlanta, GA.
- Bertaux, N., Rashed, J. & Kirkwood, E. (2002). <u>Gender, information</u> technology and less developed countries. Paper presented at the Global Business and Technology Association Meeting, Rome, Italy.
- Bertaux, N., Rashed, J. & Kirkwood, E. (2002). <u>Gender and information</u> <u>technology.</u> Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society International Meeting, Montreal, Canada.
- Bertaux, N. & Rashed, J. (2001). <u>Information technology and less</u> developed countries. Paper presented at the Business and Economic Society International Conference, Paris, France.

- Bertaux, N. & Kirkwood, L. (2001). <u>E.F. Schumaker and economic growth:</u>
 <u>an assessment</u>. Paper presented at the Business and Economic Society International Conference, Paris, France.
- Blackwell, M., Johnson, R.S. & Pawlukiewicz, J. (2000). Skewnessadjusted binomial model for pricing debt claims. Paper presented at the Southwest Finance Association, San Antonio, TX.
- Blackwell, M., Johnson, R.S. & Pawlukiewicz, J. (2001). <u>Skewness-adjusted binomial model for pricing debt claims</u>. Paper presented at the Eastern Finance Association, Charleston, SC.
- Blackwell, M. (2001). An investigation into the impact of monetary policy on the level and variability of exchange rates. Paper presented at the Eastern Economic Association, New York, NY.
- Cichello, P. (2003). Why are so many people choosing unemployment in South Africa? Clues from Khayelitsha/Mitchell's Plain. Paper presented at the Midwest Economics Association Meeting, Chicago, II
- Cichello, P. (2002). Employment and earnings dynamic for Africans in postapartheid KwaZulu-Natal. Paper presented at the Development Policy Research Institute Conference on Labour Markets and Poverty in South Africa, Johannesburg, South Africa.
- Cichello, P., Fields, G. & Newhouse, D. (2001). <u>Household income</u>
 dynamics: a four country story. Paper presented at the NBER

 Conference on Labor and the Global Economy, Cambridge, MA.
- Cichello, P. (2000). Which African workers got ahead and by how much?

 The story of KwaZulu-Natal. 1993-98. Paper presented at the Trade and Industrial Policy Secretariat (TIPS) Conference on Paths to Growth and Employment in South Africa. Johannesburg, South Africa.
- Cichello, P. (2000). Employment and earnings dynamics for Africans in post-apartheid KwaZulu-Natal. Paper presented at the Development Policy Research Institute (DPRU) Conference on Labour Markets and Poverty in South Africa, Johannesburg, South Africa.
- **Gunnarsson, C. & Queneau, H.** (2001). <u>Faculty diversity in historically black institutions: an explanatory analysis</u>. Paper presented at the Meeting on Socio-Economics, Amsterdam, Netherlands.
- **Gunnarsson, C.** (2001). <u>Development and assessment of a graduate level statistics course on line</u>. Paper presented at the Ed Media 2001 World Conference, Tampere, Finland.

- Johnson, R.S. & Blackwell, M. (2000). <u>A skewness-adjusted option pricing</u> <u>model for pricing debt securities</u>. Paper presented at the Southwest Finance Association, San Antonio, TX.
- Marmo, M. & Queneau, H. (2001). Work/family issues in Japanese transplant and U.S. companies. Paper presented at the Meeting on Socio-Economics, Amsterdam, Netherlands.
- Queneau, H. & Friedmann, L.G. & Marmo, M. (2004). Women's satisfaction with work-family programs: Does organizational culture matter?

 Paper presented at the Society for Advancement of Behavioral Economics, San Diego, CA.
- Queneau, H. (2001). Atculer vie familiale et vie professionelle: l'exemple de <u>la France</u>. Paper presented at the Meeting on Socio-Economics, Amsterdam, Netherlands.
- Queneau, H. (2001). Work/family issues in Japanese transplant and U.S. companies. Paper presented at the Meeting on Socio-Economics, Amsterdam, Netherlands.
- Queneau, H. & Rossa, B. (2000). <u>Impatience, hierarchical structure, and frequency of promotions</u>. Paper presented at the Eastern Economic Association, Crystal City, VA.
- Queneau, H. & Zoogah, B. (2000). <u>Understanding discrimination in the academic labor market</u>. Paper presented at the Eastern Economic Association, Crystal City, VA.
- Rashed, J. & Samanta, S.K. (2004). <u>Corruption and foreign direct investment flows in transition countries: An analysis.</u> Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society International Meeting, Greece.
- Rashed, J. & Bertaux, N. & Okunoye, A. (2004). Knowledge management and economic development in developing countries: An examination of the main enablers. Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society International Meeting, Greece.
- Rashed, J. & Elrefae, G. (2004). Optimal investment under standard debt contract: Knowledge management approach. Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society International Meeting, Greece.
- Rashed, J. (2004). Knowledge management and economic development in the Arab world: Is it too late to develop or can it Cache Up? Paper presented at the Regional Economic Conference, Alzaytoonah University, Amman-Jordan.

- Rashed, J. (2004). Corruption and its impact on economic development.

 Paper presented at the Development and Corruption Forum,

 Alzaytoonah University, Amman-Jordan.
- Rashed, J. & Bertaux, N. (2003). Labor markets: An Islamic perspective. Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society International, San Francisco, CA.
- Rashed, J. & Samanta, S.K. (2003). <u>Cross country spillover effects in foreign exchange markets in Middle Eastern countries: An empirical analysis.</u> Paper presented at the Business & Economics Society International Conference, San Francisco, CA.
- Rashed, J. & Samanta, S.K. (2002). Exchange rate uncertainty and foreign trade for a developing country...the case of Jordan. Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society International Meeting, Montreal, Canada.
- Rashed, J. & Bertaux, N. (2002). <u>Gender, IT and less developed countries.</u>

 Paper presented at the Global Business and Technology Association International Conference, Rome, Italy.
- Rashed, J. & Bertaux, N. (2002). Gender and information technology.

 Paper presented at the Business and Economics Society
 International Meeting, Montreal, Canada.
- Rashed, J. & Bertaux, N. (2001). <u>Information technology and less</u> developed countries. Paper presented at the Business and Economic Society International Conference, Paris, France.
- Rashed, J. (2001). <u>Productivity and recent stock price increases: An empirical analysis</u>. Paper presented at the Eastern Economic Association, New York, NY.
- Rashed, J. (2001). Information technology and economic development in the Middle East. Paper presented at the Business Conference of Al-Zaytoona University in Amman-Jordan.
- Rashed, J. (2000). The multinational enterprise and the discriminatory labor requirements in the developing nations. Paper presented at the Eastern Economic Association, Crystal City, VA.
- Sen, A. (2002). <u>Aspects of the unit-root testing methodology with application to real per capita GDP of 18 OECD countries</u>. Paper presented at the Missouri Economic Conference, University of Missouri-Columbia, Columbia, MO.
- Sen, A. (2001). On unit root tests when the alternative is a trend-break stationary process. Paper presented at the Statistical Meetings, Atlanta, GA.

- Zimmerman, R., Gunnarsson, C. & Shockley, S. (2001). Assessing the impact of time on participants in executive MBA overseas study tours. Paper presented at the Western Economic Association International, San Francisco, CA.
- Zimmerman, R. & Schertzer, C. (2000). Executive MBA international experience trip: Knowledge shifts from experiential learning. Paper presented at Thunderbird-EMU 2000 Conference on Language, Communication & Global Management, Scottsdale, AZ.

PROCEEDINGS

- Gunnarsson, C. (2001). Development and assessment of a graduate level statistics course online. Proceedings of the ED-MEDIA 2001 World Conference on Educational Multimedia, Hypermedia & Telecommunications, Tampere, Finland.
- **Rashed, J.** & Samanta, S.K. (2002). Are tariffs inflationary? An empirical examination. <u>Proceedings of the Eastern Economic Association Conference</u>, Boston, MA.
- Sen, A. (2001). Performance of unit-root tests when 'form of break' is misspecified under the alternative. <u>Proceedings of the Business and Economic Section</u>, American Statistical Association, Arlington, VA.

OTHER

- **Bertaux, N.** (2003). Understanding diversity and gender globally and locally. Presentation for the panel on Gender and Diversity Studies, Cintas Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Bertaux, N.** (2002). Economics and the public. Academic Day presentation for the panel on Philosophy, Politics and the Public, Cintas Center, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Bertaux**, **N.** (2002). (Ed.) Selected economics papers: Urban (Over-the-Rhine), Academic Service Learning Semester.
- Bertaux, N. (2000). The rise of the college-educated elite in the African-American community 1920-1950. <u>Occasional Papers of Xavier University 1998-1999</u>. Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH.
- **Donnelly, L.** (2000). Arbitration case 111LA205. <u>Labor Arbitration Reports</u>, Bureau of National Affairs.

- **Donnelly, L.** (2000). Arbitration case 114LA1316 and arbitration case 114LA1110. <u>Labor Relations Reporter</u>, Bureau of National Affairs.
- **Donnelly, L.** (2000). J00-1ARBTT3367 and J00-1ARBTT3411. The Labor Arbitration Awards, <u>Commerce Clearing House</u>.
- **Wilson, B., Cobb, S.** & Economics Club (2000). An economic impact study for the Flying Pig Marathon, Cincinnati, OH.

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

REFERRED PUBLICATIONS

- Kreyenhagen, M., Robbins, C., **Crable, E. &** Frolick, M. (2004). The Western and Southern Life Insurance Company: A data warehousing success story. <u>Business Intelligence Journal</u>, 9(2), 57-63.
- Anderson, J. & Frolick, M.N. (2004). Meter's expired. Parking Today. 9(4), 32-36 (On-line).
- **Frolick, M.N.** & Chen, L. (2004). Assessing M-commerce opportunities. <u>Information Systems Management, 21(2), 53-61.</u>
- Janz, B., **Frolick, M.N.** & Simon, J. (2004). Build it and they will come...or will they?: An investigation into the phenomena of technology acceptance. <u>Issues in Supply Chain Management</u>, 2(1), (on-line).
- Kulesza, A.J. & Frolick, M.N. (2004). Worm viruses: A call for IT security in education. AdminiScope, Feb/March, p. 3.
- Barker, T. & Frolick, M.N. (2003). PeopleSoft implementation at a major soft drink bottler: A case study. <u>Information Systems Management</u>, 20(4), 43-49.
- Below, A., Fox, K.C., Frolick, M.N. & McQuiad, R., (2003). Moving from a mainframe to a web-based design. <u>Journal of Modern Business</u>, Winter.
- Chen, L., Muthitacharoen, A. & **Frolick, M.N.** (2003). Investigating the use of role play training to improve the communication skills of IS professionals: Some empirical evidence. <u>Journal of Computer Information Systems</u>, 43(3), 67-74.
- **Frolick, M.N.** (2003). Using electronic medical records to improve patient care: The St. Jude Research Hospital case. <u>Journal of Modern Medicine</u>, Winter.

- **Frolick, M.N.** (2003). A new webmaster's guide to firewalls and security. Information Systems Management, 20(1), 29-34.
- Jackson, R. & **Frolick, M.N.** (2003). Mitigating security issues: The University of Memphis. <u>Educause Quarterly</u>, 26(3), 42-45.
- Jackson, R. & **Frolick, M.N.** (2003). University of Memphis: Cooperation, communication key to security. <u>Syllabus Magazine</u>, May (online).
- Lindsey, K. & **Frolick, M.N.** (2003). Critical factors of data warehousing failures. <u>Journal of Data Warehousing</u>, 8(1), 48-54.
- Soliman, K. Chen, L. & **Frolick, M.N.** (2003). ASPs: Do they work? <u>Information Systems Management, 20(4), 50-57.</u>
- **Tesch, D., Crable, E. & Braun, G**. (2003). Evaluating is curriculum issues through an ongoing alumni assessment mechanism. <u>Journal of Computer Information Systems</u>, 44(2), 40-48.
- **Okunoye, A.** (2003). Large scale sustainable information systems development in developing country: The making of an Islamic banking package. <u>Analysis of Cases on Information Technology, 5, 168-183.</u>
- Okunoye, A. & Karsten, H. (2003). Global access to knowledge: Findings from academic research organizations in sub-Saharan Africa.

 <u>Information, Technology and People, 16(3), 353-373.</u>
- **Okunoye, A.** (2003). Organizational information technology infrastructure in developing countries: A comparative analysis of national versus international organizations in sub-Saharan Africa. <u>Journal of Information Technology and Applications</u>, 5(2).
- Okunoye, A. & Karsten, H. (2002). Where the global needs the local: variation in enablers in the knowledge management process.

 <u>Journal of Global Information Technology Management, 5(3)</u>, 12-31.
- Sena, M. & Holsapple, C.W. (2003). The decision-support characteristics of ERP systems. <u>International Journal of Human-Computer Interaction</u>. <u>16</u>(1).
- Holsapple, C.W. & **Sena, M.** (2002). Beyond transactions: The decision-support benefits of enterprise systems. <u>Journal of Decision Systems</u>, <u>10</u>(1).
- Sena, M., Lederer, A., Maupin, D. & Zhuang, Y. (2001). The technology acceptance model and the World Wide Web. <u>Decision Support</u> <u>Systems</u>, 29(3), 269-282.

- **Sena, M.** & Holsapple, C. W. (2001). The decision-support characteristics of ERP systems. <u>International Journal of Human-Computer Interaction</u>. <u>16</u>(1), 101-123.
- Holsapple, C.W. & **Sena, M.** (2000). Organized knowledge sharing with book centered web sites: An architecture, implementation and analysis. <u>Information Technology and Management</u>, 1(4), 363-377.
- Jiang, J.J., Klein, G. & **Tesch, D.** (2003). Closing the user and provider service quality gap. <u>Communications of the ACM, 46(2), 72076.</u>
- **Tesch, D., Kloppenborg, T. & Stemmer, J.** (2003). Project management learning: What the literature has to say. <u>Project Management Journal</u>, Dec. 2003, 33-39.
- **Tesch, D.,** Jiang, M.M. & Klein, G. (2003). The impact of information system personnel skill discrepancies on stakeholder satisfaction. <u>Decision Sciences</u>. 34(1), 107-129.
- **Tesch, D.,** Klein, G., Jiang, J. & Chen, H. (2003). Closing the user and provider service and quality gap. <u>Communications of the ACM</u>, 46(2), 72-76.
- **Tesch, D.,** Klein, G. & Jiang, J. (2000). Wanted: project teams with a blend of fifteen professional orientations. <u>Communications of the ACM</u>, 45(6), 81-87

BOOK CONTRIBUTION

- Okunoye, A. (2003). Managing information technology component of knowledge management: Outsourcing as a strategic option in developing countries. In S. Kamel (Ed.), *Managing Globally with Information Technology*. Hershey: IRM Press, pp. 116-126.
- **Sena, M.** (2001). Enterprise Computing. <u>The Encyclopedia of Information</u>
 <u>Systems</u>. Academic Press.

PROCEEDINGS

- Braun, G. & Crable, E. (2000). MBA student perceptions of an electronic classroom experience. Proceedings of the International Business School Computing Conference, Erie, PA.
- Crable, E. & Mayer, A. (2004). An exploratory examination of critical datadriven CRM business activities and their ROI. <u>Proceedings of the</u> <u>National Conference of Undergraduate Research.</u> Indianapolis, IN.

- **Crable, E., Tesch, D.** & **Braun, G.** The employment experience of IS graduates: A comparative student. <u>Proceedings of the International</u> Business Schools Computer Users Group, Orlando, FL.
- **Crable, E.** (2002). A template-based approach to online content delivery: An alternative to blackboard. <u>Proceedings of the Informing Science + IT Education Conference</u>, Cork, Ireland.
- **Crable, E.** (2002). Alumni assessment of the 1990s MIS curriculum at a liberal arts university. <u>Proceedings of the Information Systems Educational Conference</u>, San Antonio, TX.
- **Crable, E.,** Brodzinski, J. & **Hornik, S.** (2001). A comparison of student performance and preference in a traditional vs. an online MBA course. <u>Proceedings of the Decisions Sciences Institute</u>, San Francisco, CA.
- Frolick, M.N. & Chen, L. (2003). A user's guide to electronic date interchange in logistics. <u>Proceedings of Enterprise 2003 Hawaii International Conference</u>, Honolulu, HI.
- Jackson, R. & **Frolick, M.N.** (2003). Protecting Wintel infrastructures, The University of Memphis Case. <u>Proceedings of Educause Southeast Region Conference.</u> Atlanta, GA.
- **Tesch, D. & Kloppenborg, T.** (2004). Using a project leadership framework to avoid and mitigate IT project risks. <u>Proceedings of the PMI Research Conference</u>, London, England.
- **Tesch, D., Crable, E. & Braun, G.** (2003). The curriculum experience of ARE graduates at Midwestern University: A comparative study. Proceedings of the International Business Schools Computing Association.
- **Tesch, D.,** Ireland, L. & Klein, G. (2003). IS/IT project management: Recent practitioner and academic experience. <u>Proceedings of the Business</u> Information Systems Conference.
- **Tesch, D., Braun, G. & Crable, E.** (2002). Alumni assessment of the 1990s MIS curriculum at a liberal arts university. <u>Proceedings of the Information Systems Educators Conference.</u>
- **Braun, G., Tesch, D.** & Depinet, B. (2001). A web-based quiz generation tool using active server pages. <u>Proceedings of the Information</u> Systems Educators Conference.
- **Tesch, D., Braun, G.** & Skeldon, J. (2001). MIS curriculum evaluation: A methodology for ongoing web-based alumni assessment. <u>Proceedings of ISECON 2000</u>, Philadelphia, PA.

Tesch, D. & Kloppenberg, T. (2000). Forty years of project management research: Trends, interpretations and predictions. <u>Proceedings of the PMI Research Conference.</u> Paris, France.

PRESENTATIONS

- **Braun, G.** (2003). <u>Using blackboard to deliver a distance learning course: A critical assessment.</u> Paper presented at IBSCA Conference, Daytona, FL.
- Gunnarsson, C., **Crable, E. & Walker, M.** (2002). <u>Course assessment and student learning style compatibility in an interdisciplinary, integrative team-taught E-commerce course</u>. Paper presented at the International Conference on Informatics Education Research, Barcelona, Spain.
- Crable, E. & Kuimp, N. (2001). <u>Case entitled the paper chase at Wright</u>

 <u>Patterson Air Force Base.</u> Paper presented at the North American
 Case Research Association, Memphis, TN.
- Hornik, S. & Cagle, J. (2000). <u>Teaching with technology: Lessons learned.</u>

 Paper presented at the Stop Surfing/Start Teaching Conference,
 University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC.
- **Okunoye, A.** (2004). Exploring the influence of ubiquitous computing on service provision. <u>Paper presented at the International Conference System Sciences</u>, Waikoloa Village, HI.
- Sena, M. (2002). Beyond ERP: packaged business software to enhance organizational decision making. Paper presented at IS One World Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
- **Sena, M. &** Holsapple, C. W. (2000). <u>Examining the decision-support</u> <u>capabilities of enterprise systems</u>. Paper presented at the Decision Sciences Institute Meeting, Orlando, FL.
- Tadepalli, R. & Hayes, T. (2001). <u>Cross-cultural comparison of purchasing ethics</u>. Paper posted at the AMA International Marketing Conference, Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- Hayes, T. & Tadepalli, R. (2000). <u>Ten do's and don'ts of marketing strategy.</u> paper presented by AMA Symposium for Marketing Higher Education, Baltimore, MD.

- **Tesch, D. & Kloppenborg, T.** (2004). <u>Using a project leadership framework to avoid and mitigate IT project risks.</u> Paper presented at the PMI Research Conference, London, England.
- Ireland, L.R., Klein, G. & **Tesch**, **D.** (2003). <u>IS/IT project management: recent practitioner and academic experience.</u> Colorado Springs, CO.

FINANCE

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- Cagle, J., Sen, A.B. & Webb, S.E. (2004). Corporate governance and the valuation effects of layoffs for financial institutions. <u>Journal of Business and Economic Perspectives</u>, 5.30(1).
- Cagle, J. & Hornik, S. (2001). Xavier University's G.E. technology faculty workshops: an education industry partnership. <u>Technological Horizons in Education</u>, 29(3), 92.
- **Gandar, J., Zuber, R. & Johnson, R.S.** (2004). Re-examining the betting market on NHL games: Is there a reverse favorite-longshot bias? <u>Journal of Sports Economics</u>, 5(2), 152-168.
- Johnson, R.S., Gander, M. & Zuber, R. (2003). Mortgage-backed securities: a synopsis. <u>International Review of Economics and Business</u>. 49(4), 463-489.
- Johnson, R.S., Gander, M., Zuber, R. & Dares, W. (2002). Re-examining the betting market on major league baseball games: is there a reverse favorite-longshot bias? <u>Applied Economics</u>, 34(10), 1309-1317
- **Johnson, R.S.,** Zuber, R. & Gandar, J. (2001). Binomial interest rate trees: a synopsis of uses and estimation approaches. <u>Journal of Financial</u> Education.
- **Johnson, R.S.,** Zuber, R. & Gandar, J. (2001). Searching for the favorite-longshot bias down under: an examination of the New Zealand parimutuel betting market. <u>Applied Economics</u>, 33(13), 1621-1629.
- Johnson, R.S., Pawlukiewicz, J. & Blackwell, M. (200)). Skewnessadjusted binomial model for pricing debt claims. <u>Journal of Research</u> in Finance., Vol 3. (electronic)
- **Johnson, R.S. & Pawlukiewicz, J.** (2000). Derivation of the up and down parameters. <u>Journal of Financial Education</u>.

- Johnson, R.S. & Pawlukiewicz, J. & Flaspohler, D. (2000). Skewness-adjusted binomial pricing model: the relevance of the mean.

 International Review of Economics and Business.
- **Pawlukiewicz, J.E. &** Lee, S. (2000). Poison pills: 1980s versus 1990s. American Business Review, 18(1), 28-31.
- Pawlukiewicz, J.E., Cagle, J.A. & Webb, S. (2000). The temporal behavior of risk and required return following leverage-changing transactions.

 Journal of Financial and Strategic Decisions, 13(1), 45-56.
- **Webb, S.** & Filbeck, G. (2002). Information asymmetries, managerial ownership, and the impact of layoff announcements on shareholder wealth. Quarterly Journal of Accounting and Finance Research.
- **Webb, S.** & Filbeck, G. (2000). Executive MBA education: using learning styles for successful teaching strategies. <u>Financial Practice and Education</u>. 10(1), 205-215.

BOOK CONTRIBUTION

Cagle, J., Bycio, P., Clark, T., Kloppenborg, T., Cunningham, M., Surdick, J., Tadepalli, R., Tesch, D., Opfer, W., Finch, M., Gallagher, J.M., Petrick, J., Sampat, R. & Shami, M. (2001). Forty years of project management research: trends, interpretations, and predictions in The Frontiers of Project Management Research.

BOOK

Johnson, **R.S.** (2003). <u>Bond evaluation, selection, and management.</u> Blackwell Publishing Ltd.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Cagle, J. & Hornik, S. (2000). <u>Using the internet to teach: Lessons learned from two experiences in a small liberal arts university</u>. Paper presented at the Stop Surfing/Start Teaching Conference, University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC.
- Cagle, J. & Kilbourne, L. (2000). Benefits of co-op education programs: a case study. Academy of Business. Paper presented at the Education Meeting, Bermuda.

- Cagle, J. & Hornik, S. (2000). <u>Teaching with technology: Lessons learned from two experiences in a small liberal arts university</u>. Paper presented at the Stop Surfing-Start Teaching Conference, University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC.
- Cagle, J. & Kilbourne, L. (2000). The benefits of cooperative education programs: A case study. Paper presented at the Academy of Business, Bermuda.
- **Glasgo, P.** (2004). <u>Teaching working capital with a structured case</u>. Paper presented at the Financial Education Association, Mystic, CT.
- **Glasgo, P.** (2003). <u>Procter & Gamble's profit sharing plan</u>. Paper presented at the Financial Education Association, Orlando, FL.
- Glasgo, P., Cagle, J., Pawlukiewicz, J.E. & Webb, S. (2000). <u>Technology</u> in the classroom: From e-mail to distance education. Paper presented at Midwest Finance Association, Chicago, IL.
- Johnson, R.S. (2004). <u>Skewness-adjusted binomial model for pricing option under increasing and decreasing stock price cases.</u> Paper presented at the Eastern Finance Association, Mystic, CT.
- Johnson, R.S., Zuber, R., Gandar, J.M. (2004). Market segmentation theory:

 A pedagogical model for explaining the term structure of interest
 rates. Paper presented at the Finance Education Association,
 Mystic, CT.
- Johnson, R.S., Zuber, R., Gander, J.M. (2003). Re-examination of the efficiency of the betting market on national hockey league games. Paper presented at the International Equine Industry Program Academic Conference, Louisville, KY.
- Johnson, R.S. (2003). Skewness-adjusted binomial model for pricing bonds under increasing and decreasing interest rate cases. Paper presented at the Southern Finance Association, Charleston, SC.
- Johnson, R.S. (2003). A skewness-adjusted binomial model for pricing mortgage backed securities. Paper presented at the Financial Management Association, Denver, CO.
- Johnson, R.S., Gandar, J.M., Zuber, R. (2002). <u>Pricing fixed-income</u> securities with a skewness-adjusted binomial model. Paper presented at the Financial Management Association.
- Johnson, R.S., Pawlukiewicz, J. & Blackwell, M. (2001). Skewnessadjusted binomial model for pricing debt claims. Paper presented at the Eastern Finance Association, Charleston, SC.

- Johnson, R.S., Pawlukiewicz, J. & Blackwell, M. (2000). A skewnessadjusted option pricing model for pricing debt securities. Paper presented at the Southwest Finance Association, San Antonio, TX.
- Johnson, R.S., Pawlukiewicz, J. & Flaspohler, D. (2000). <u>Binomial option pricing model for pricing debt claims.</u> Paper presented at the Southwest Finance Association, San Antonio, TX.

PROCEEDINGS

Johnson, R.S., Pawlukiewicz, J. & Flaspohler, D. (2000). Skewnessadjusted binomial pricing model: the relevance of the mean. Proceedings of the International Review of Economics and Business.

MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- **Baucus, M.** & **Kloppenborg, T.** (2003). To plan or not to plan: Is that really the question. <u>Frontiers in Entrepreneurship Research</u>.
- **Bycio, P.** & Zoogah, D. (2001). Exercise order and assessment center performance. <u>Journal of Occupational and Organizational Psychology</u>, 75(1), 109-114.
- Clark, T., Bates, S. & Goldsberry, K. (2004). What recruiters want: A focus group study. NACE Journal, 64(3), 42-47.
- Clark, T., Human, S., Amshoff, H. & Sigg M. (2001). Getting up to speed on the information communication highway: Integrating web-based resources into business communication pedagogy. <u>Business</u>
 <u>Communication Quarterly</u>, 64(I), 38-64.
- Clark, T., Gunnarsson, C., Skeldon, K. & Amshoff, H. (2002). The impact of profitability, solvability, and degree of fine on the persuasiveness of environmental assessment reports. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1001/jhear.

- **Human, S.** (2000). Lessons learned among a longitudinal examination of strategic network structures and outcomes. <u>Advances in Business</u> Disciplines.
- Human, S. & Provan, K.G. (2000). Legitimacy building in the evolution of small-firm multilateral networks: A comparative study of success and demise. <u>Administrative Science Quarterly</u>, 45(2), 327-365.
- **Kloppenborg, T.J.** & Baucus, M.S. (2004). Project management in local nonprofit organizations: Engaging students in problem-based learning. <u>Journal of Management Education</u>.
- **Kloppenborg, T.J.** & Petrick, J.A. (2004). Managing project quality. Quality Progress.
- **Kloppenborg, T. &** Opfer, W. (2002). The current state of project management research; trends, interpretations, and predictions. <u>Project Management Journal</u>, 33(2), 5-18
- Kloppenborg, T., Bycio, P., Clark, T., Cunningham, M., Cagle, J., Surdick, J., Tadepalli, R., Tesch, D., Opfer, W., Finch, M., Gallagher, J.M., Petrick, J., Sampat, R. & Shami, M., (2001). Forty years of project management research: trends, interpretations, and predictions. The Frontiers of Project Management Research.
- Krishnan, R.A., Joshi, S. & Krishnan, H. (2004). The influence of mergers on firms' product mix strategies. <u>Strategic Management Journal</u>. 25(6), 587-611.
- Krishnan, H. & Krishnan, R. (2003). Effects of hospital mergers and acquisitions on process. <u>Journal of Business Research</u>, <u>56</u>(8), 647-656.
- **Krishnan, H. & Park, D.** (2003). Power in acquired top management teams and post-acquisition performance: A conceptual framework. International Journal of Management, 20(1), 75-80.
- **Krishnan, H. & Park, D.** (2002). The impact of work force reduction on subsequent performance in major mergers and acquisitions. <u>Journal of Business Research</u>.
- **Krishnan, H.** & Krishnan, R. (2001). Effects of hospital mergers and acquisitions on prices. <u>Journal of Business Research.</u>
- **Krishnan, H. & Park, D.** (2001). The impact of work force reduction on subsequent performance in major mergers and acquisitions. <u>Journal of Business Research</u>.
- **Krishnan, H. & Park, D.** (2001). The impact of top management team characteristics on corporate refocusing in U.S. firms. <u>Global</u> Business and Finance Review, 6(2).

- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2004). Gender differences in supply chain management practices. <u>International Journal of Management and Enterprise Development.</u>
- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2003). Understanding the stability-change paradox: insights from the evolutionary, adaptation, and institutionalization perspectives. <u>International Journal of Management</u>, 20(3), 265-270
- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2001). Supplier selection practices in the United States: testing three models. <u>Journal of Small Business</u> <u>Management</u>, 39(3), 259-271.
- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2001). Understanding supplier selection differences between U.S. and Korean executives. <u>Thunderbird</u> <u>International Business Review</u>, 43(2), 243-255.
- **Park, D.** (2000). Information technology characteristics and changes in corporate strategy and structure: a conceptual model. <u>International Journal of Management</u>.
- Franco, L., Bennett, S., Kanfer, R. & **Stubblebine**, **P.C.** (2004). Determinants and consequences of health worker motivation in hospitals in Jordan and Georgia. <u>Social Science and Medicine</u>, <u>58</u>, 343-355.

BOOK

- Clark, T. (2000). <u>Career strategies</u>. Cincinnati, OH: South Western College Publishing,
- **Kloppenborg, T.J.,** Shriberg, A. & Venkatramen, J. (2003). <u>Project leadership</u>, Management Concepts Incorporated.
- **Kloppenborg, T.** & Petrick, J. (2001). <u>Managing Project Quality</u>. Management Concepts Inc.
- Lau, C.M., Kilbourne, L.M. & Woodman, R.W. (2002). A shared schema approach to understanding organizational culture change. In W.A. Pasmore & R.W. Woodman (Eds.), <u>Research in Organizational</u> <u>Change and Development.</u>
- **Kloppenborg, T.J., Shriberg, A. &** Venkatramen, J. (2004). The tasks of project leadership. In <u>Field Guide to Project Management, 2nd Edition</u>, John Wiley & Sons.

- Kloppenborg, T.J. & Tesch, D. (2004). Using a project leadership framework to avoid and mitigate IT project risks. In D.P. Slevin, D.I. Cleland & J. K. Pinto, (Eds.) Innovations: Project Management Research,, Newtown Square, PA: Project Management Institute.
- Shriberg, A. & **Kloppenborg, T.J.** (2002). Management, quality, and team building. In <u>Practicing Leadership: Principles and Applications 2nd Ed.</u>, Arthur Shriberg, et.al., John Wiley & Sons, Inc.
- Kloppenborg, T., Bycio, P., Clark, T., Cunningham, M, Cagle, J., Surdick, J., Tadepalli, R., Tesch, D., Opfer, W., Finch, M., Gallagher, J.M., Perick, J., Sampat, R. & Shami, M. (2002). Forty years of project management research: trends, interpretations, and predictions. In The PMI Research Conference 2000 Post-Conference Research Book, Newtown Square, PA: Project Management Institute.
- Kloppenborg, T., Bycio, P., Clark, T., Cunningham, M., Cagle, J., Surdick, J., Tadepalli, R. Tesch, D., Opfer, W., Finch, M., Gallagher, J.M., Petrick, J., Sampat, R. & Shami M., (2001). Forty years of project management research: trends, interpretations, and predictions in The Frontiers of Project Management Research.
- **Kloppenborg, T.** & Mantel, S. (2001). Project management. <u>The Concise International Encyclopedia of Business and Management</u>. 2nd ed., Thompson Press, London.
- **Shriberg, A.,** (2001). <u>Practicing Leadership: Principles and Practices</u>, 2nd ed., Wiley and Co.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Baucus, M. & Baucus, D. (2004). <u>Organizational ethics & creativity:</u>

 <u>Breaking the rules or refining business & society relationships.</u>

 Paper presented at the International Association for Business and Society, Rotterdam.
- Baucus, M. & Kloppenborg, T. (2003). <u>Problem-based learning: Teaching project management while solving real organizational problems.</u>

 Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meeting, Seattle,
- **Baucus, M.**, Cochran, P.L., Comstock, T. & Kane, J. (2002). <u>Agents, owners and stakeholders: lack of diversification in managerial compensation.</u>

 Paper presented at the Academy of Management.
- Baucus, M., Cochran, P. & Kane, J. (2001). <u>Executive stock options and stakeholder relationships</u>. Paper presented at the International Association for Business & Society, Sedona, AZ.

- **Baucus**, **M**. & Beck-Dudley, C.L. (2000). <u>Creating ethical organizations</u>. Paper presented at the International Association for Business and Society, Essex, VT.
- **Baucus, M.** (2000). <u>Let's practice what we preach.</u> Paper presented at the Ethics in Business and Society.
- Bycio, P. (2003). Educational outcomes assessment: A comparison of critical incidents and the college student experiences questionnaire.

 Paper presented at the International Business & Economic Research Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
- Bycio, P. & Allen, J. (2000). A critical incidents approach to outcomes assessment. Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meetings, Toronto, Canada.
- Clark, T. & Easter, (2004). Courtship rituals: Their application to teaching job interview skills. Paper presented at the National Association of Business Communication, Boston, MA.
- Clark, T. (2003). <u>Approaches to business communication research.</u> Paper presented at the Association of Business Communication, Albuquerque, NM.
- Clark, T. (2003). How course technologies impact business education and student learning. Paper presented at the Association of Business Communication, Albuquerque, NM.
- Clark, T. (2002). How colleges and universities rate business communication journals in determining merit evaluations for faculty scholarship.

 Paper presented at the Association of Business Communication, Cincinnati, OH.
- Clark, T. (2002). Impact of threat of jail terms and personality on the persuasiveness of candid environmental assessment memos. Paper presented at the Association of Business Communication, Cincinnati, OH.
- Clark, T., Human, S., Matthews, C. & Gunnarsson, C. (2002). <u>Cross</u>
 cultural comparison of perceptions of new venture careers. Paper presented at the Hawaii Conference on Business, HI.
- Clark, T., Human, S. & Gunnarsson, C. (2002). <u>Cross-national perceptions of careers in entrepreneurship from students from in the Ukraine.</u>
 <u>South Korea and the U.S.</u> Paper presented at the Hawaii Conference on Business, HI.

- Clark, T., Human, S., Gunnarsson, C. & Rink, C. (2002). Student perceptions of career and new venture characteristics in Ukraine.

 South Korea, and the U.S. Paper presented at the SBIDA, San Diego, CA.
- Clark, T., Human, S., Amshoff, H. & Sigg, M. (2001). <u>Using web-enhanced instruction in a managerial communications course</u>. Paper presented at the Association for Business Communication Joint Conference for the Southeast, Eastern, and Canadian Regions.
- Clark, T., Human, S. & Sigg, M. (2001). <u>Impact of course technologies on entrepreneurship education and on student learning</u>. Paper presented at the USASBE/SBIDA Joint Annual National Conference, Orlando, FL.
- Clark, T. & Human, S., (2001). <u>Using web-based diagnostic self-assessment instruments in a business school curriculum</u>. Paper presented at the National Business and Economics Society meeting, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- Clark, T. & Amshoff, H. (2001). Analyzing the impact of degree of threat on corporate decision making: A study of threats in environmental self-assessments. Paper presented at the National Business and Economics Society, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- Clark, T. & Human, S. (2000). <u>Using web-enhanced instruction in a managerial communications course</u>. Paper presented at the Southern/Eastern/Canadian Association of Business Communicators, Nashville, TN.
- Human, S., Gunnarsson, C., Clark, T. & Rink, C. (2002). <u>Student</u>

 <u>perceptions of career and new venture characteristics in Ukraine.</u>

 <u>South Korea and the U.S.: Implications for entrepreneurship and free</u>
 <u>enterprise education.</u> Paper presented at the Small Business
 Institute Directors Association, San Diego, CA.
- Matthews, C., Ford, M. & **Human, S.E.** (2002). <u>From credit cards to venture capital: Financing complexity and planning sophistication in nascent ventures.</u> Paper presented at the Babson Kaurfman Entrepreneurship Research Conference, Boston, MA.
- Human, S. & Clark, T., (2001). <u>Using web-based diagnostic self-assessment instruments in a business school curriculum</u>. Paper presented at the National Business and economics Society, San Juan, Puerto Rico.
- Human, S. & Clark, T. (2000). <u>Identifying prime opportunities</u>: A framework for evaluating venture opportunities. Paper presented at the USASBE/SBIDA Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

- Human, S. & Provan, K. (2000). The U.S. SME network experience: The role of entrepreneur in network legitimacy building, resource acquisition and persistence. Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meeting, Toronto, Canada.
- Human, S. & Provan, K. (2000). A conceptual model of legitimacy building in organizational networks. Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meeting, Toronto, Canada.
- Human, S., Morris, M., Schindehutte, M. & Hawke, B. (2000). Network processes of South African township entrepreneurs: A relationship approach to entrepreneurial development. Paper presented at the Babson-Kauffman Conference, Columbia, SC
- **Human, S.** & Matthews, C. (2000). <u>The little engine that could: Uncertainty and growth expectations of nascent entrepreneurs</u>. Paper presented at the Babson-Kauffman Conference, Columbia, SC.
- Kilbourne, L. & Cagle, J. (2000). The benefits of co-operative education programs: A case study. Paper presented at the Academy of Business Education Meeting, Bermuda.
- Goodman, E. & **Kilbourne**, **L.M.** (2003). <u>Teaching organizational change in various cultures.</u> Paper presented at the Academy of Management, Seattle, WA.
- **Kilbourne, L.M.** (2002). Engaging students in the classroom: Using current events to teach organizational change. Paper presented at the Academy of Management, Denver, CO.
- **Kilbourne, L.M.** (2001). <u>Teaching organizational development in undergraduate and MBA courses.</u> Paper presented at the Academy of Management, Washington, DC.
- Kilbourne, L. & Cagle, J. (2000). <u>Benefits of co-op education programs: a case study.</u> Paper presented at the Academy of Business Education Meeting, Bermuda.
- Kloppenborg, T., Opfer, W.A., Bycio, P., Clark, T. & Cunningham, M., (2000). Forty years of project management research: Trends.

 interpretations and predictions. Paper presented at the PMI Research Conference, Paris, France.
- Krishnan, H.A. & Krotchen, S. (2004). Representation of women in top management teams and implications for organizational performance. Paper presented at the Conference on Industry, Engineering, and Management Systems, FL.

- Krishnan, H. & Park, D. & Klaus, M. (2003). Executive effects on supply chain network management. Paper presented at the Western Decision Sciences Institute, HI.
- Krishnan, H. & Park, D. (2003). A few good women -- in top management teams. Paper presented at the Academy of Management Conference, Seattle, WA.
- Krishnan, H. & Park, D. (2002). <u>Membership of women in top management teams and organizational performance: An exploratory study.</u> Paper presented at the Strategic Management Society Conference, Paris, France.
- Krishnan, H., Park, D. & Miller, A. (2001). Workforce reduction and postacquisition performance: the moderating impact of relatedness. Paper presented at the Academy of Management Meeting, Washington, DC.
- Krishnan, H. & Park, D. (2000). The influence of work force reduction on performance in U.S. based mergers and acquisitions. Paper presented at INFORMS-KORMS, Seoul, Korea.
- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2004). <u>Supply chain network development: A strategic issue management approach.</u> Paper presented at the Academy of Management National Meeting.
- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2004). <u>Small business supply chain management practices: Managers vs. entrepreneurs.</u> Paper presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Business.
- Park, D. & Burba, M. (2004). Gender differences in practicing project management. Paper presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Business.
- Park, D., Klaus, M. & Krishnan, H. (2002). Supply chain assessment and post-M&A performance: A survey of Cincinnati/Dayton manufacturers. Paper presented at the Strategic Management Society M & A Research Conference.
- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2002). Global supply chanin netq/work development: A test of strategic issue management. Paper presented at the Strategic Management Society Conference, Paris, France.
- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2002). <u>Membership of women in top management teams and organizational performance: An exploratory study.</u> Paper presented at the Strategic Management Society Conference, Paris, France.

- Park, D. (2000). <u>Understanding supplier selection practices among small firms in Korea</u>. Paper presented to INFORMS-KORMS, Seoul, Korea.
- Park, D. & Krishnan, H. (2000). <u>Understanding supplier selection practices:</u> <u>Differences between Japanese and Korean executives</u>. Paper presented at Western Academy of Management International Conference.
- Shriberg, A. & Kloppenborg, T. (2003). <u>Project leadership: A new perspective.</u> Paper presented at the Hawaii International Conference on Business, Honolulu, HI.
- Shriberg, A. (2001). <u>Leveraging the potential of an increasingly diversified</u>
 <u>market</u>. Paper presented at the Global HRM Conference, Barcelona, Spain.
- Shriberg, A. (2001). <u>Human differences do make a difference in the classroom</u>. Paper presented at the International Conference on Teaching and Learning, Johannesburg South Africa.
- Shriberg, A. (2001). New pedagogies for incorporating diversity in all business classes. Paper presented at the International Conference on Teaching and Learning, Johannesburg South Africa.
- Shriberg, A. (2000). <u>Understanding and enhancing human differences: A key to success for staff</u>. Paper presented at the Seventh National Conference on Students in Transition,

PROCEEDINGS

- **Baucus, M.** & Beck-Dudley, C.L. (2000). Designing ethical organizations.

 <u>Proceedings of the International Association for Business and Society</u>.
- Clark, T. & S. Human (2000). Using web-enhanced instruction in a managerial communications course. Proceedings of the Southern/Eastern/Canadian Association of Business Communicators. Nashville, TN.
- **Cunningham, M.G.** & **Kloppenborg, T.J.** (2004). A current practice case study as the major assignment in the MBA core operations course. Proceedings, Decision Sciences Institute Conference, Boston, MA.

- Cagle, J. & Kilbourne, L.M. (2000). A stakeholder analysis of cooperative education: The case of Xavier University. Proceedings of the Academy of Business Education.
- **Kloppenborg, T.J.** & Woodward, H. (2004). Integrating the needs of students and non-profit organizations through project management education. Project Management Institute North American Congress, Anaheim, CA.
- **Kloppenborg, T.J. & Tesch, D.** (2004). Utilizing a project leadership framework to avoid and mitigate IT project risks. <u>Proceedings</u> Project Management Research Conference, London, England.
- **Kloppenborg, T. & Baucus, M.S.** (2003). Problem-based learning: Teaching project management while solving real organizational problems. <u>Best Papers Proceedings</u>. National Academy of Management, Seattle, WA
- **Shriberg, A.** & **Kloppenborg, T.J.** (2003). Project leadership: A new discipline emerging in the 21st century. Proceedings of the Hawaii International Conference on Business.
- **Kloppenborg, T.J.** & Petrick, J.A. (2002). Initiating and planning stages of project quality management. Project management Institute Seminar Symposium, San Antonio, TX.
- Sabick, T., Abbot, C. & Kloppenborg, T.J. (2002). A unique approach to promoting project management awareness in the local community. <u>Proceedings. Project Management Institute Seminar Symposium.</u> San Antonio, TX.
- Kloppenborg, T.J., Opfer, W.A. & Shriberg, A. (2002). Project leadership: Setting the stage. Project Management Research Conference, Seattle, WA.
- **Kloppenborg, T. &** Opfer, W. (2001). A comparison of government and industry project management practices. <u>Proceedings of the Project Management Institute Seminar Symposium.</u>
- **Kloppenborg, T. &** Thariani, R. (2001). Information systems and construction project management similarities and differences.

 <u>Proceedings of the Project Management Institute Seminar Symposium.</u>
- Kloppenborg, T., et. al. (2000). Forty years of project management research: Trends, interpretations, and predictions. Project Management Research at the Turn of the Millennium, Paris, France.

OTHER

Clark, T. (2000). Video script, <u>Networking your way to career success</u>. South Western College Publishing, Cincinnati, OH.

MARKETING

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

- Ahuja, R., Tadepalli, R. & Walker, M. (2001). Paternalism, limited paternalism, and the Pontius Pilate plight when researching children. <u>Journal of Business Ethics</u>, 32(1) 81-92.
- Anderson, C.D., **Burns, D.J.** & Reid, J.S. (2003). The next evolutionary step for regional shopping malls: A measure of acceptance of new retail concepts as identified by different age groups of shoppers. <u>Journal of Shopping Center Research</u>, 10 (Fall/Winter), 27-59.
- **Burns, D.J.** (2003). Are business students kinder and gentler than students in other disciplines: Comparisons of volunteering, altruism, empathy, and percentions of the benefits of service learning. <u>Journal of Contemporary Business Issues.</u> Fall edition.
- **Burns, D.J.**, Anderson, C.E. Reid, J.S. (2002). Suburban regional shopping malls: Reconsidering zonal merchandising. <u>Marketing Management Journal</u>, 12(Spring), 74-81.
- Burns, D., Reid, J. & Anderson, C. (2002). Attitudes toward product-based and lifestyle-based zonal merchandising: Relationships with mall shopping activity. <u>Journal of Contemporary Business Issues</u>, 9 (Fall), 82-91.
- Anderson, C.E., Reid, J.S., **Burns, D.J.** & Kittle, B. (2001). An investigation of relationship-building activities on mall web pages: A study of synergy between shopping in malls and shopping on the internet. <u>Journal of Shopping Center Management</u>, 8(1), 7-39.
- Saban, K., Lackman, C., Lanasa, J.M. & **Burns, D.J.** (2000). MBA Marketing curriculum for the 21st century. <u>Journal of Marketing for Higher Education</u>, 10(2), 27-38.
- **Conway D. M**. (2003). Testing a preliminary framework of international consumer behavior: Russia and the United States. <u>Journal of East-West Business</u>, 10(1).

- **Conway D. M.** (2000). Cultural assimilation and consumption behaviors: A methodological investigation. <u>Journal of Managerial Issues.</u> 13(4), 427-438.
- **Schuster, C.** & Lundstrom, W. (2002). Public-private partnerships in international trade: A lobbying effort from passive to aggressive in the U.S.A. <u>Journal of Public Affairs</u>, 2(3), 125-135.
- Gassenheimer, J.B., Hourson, F.S. & Manolis, C. (2004). Empirically testing the boundaries of benevolence in asymmetric channel relations: A response to economic dependence. <u>Journal of Managerial Issues</u>. 16(1), 29-47.
- **Manolis, C.**, Gassenheimer, J.B. & Winsor, R.D. (2004). The moderating effect of solidarity as conduct: A theoretical and empirical perspective. <u>Journal of Marketing Theory and Practice</u>, 12(3).
- Winsor, R.D., Sheth, J.N. & **Manolis, C.** (2004). Differentiating goods and services retailing using form and possession utilities. <u>Journal of Business Research</u>, 57(3), 249-255.
- Roberts, J.A., Manolis, C. & Tanner, J.F., R. (2003). Family structure, materialism, and compulsive buying: A re-inquiry and extension. Journal of the Academy of Marketing Science, 31(3), 300-311.
- Manolis, C. & Mel, P. (2002). Consumer income and beliefs affecting happiness. <u>International Quarterly Journal of Marketing</u>, 2(1-4), 35-45.
- **Manolis, C.,** Winsor, R.D. & Jagdish, N., (2002). Differentiating goods and services retailing using form and possession utitlities. <u>Journal of</u> Business Research.
- Manolis, C. & Prince, M. (2003). Personal income and beliefs affecting happiness. <u>Advances in Quality of Life Theory and Research.</u> The Netherlands: Kluwer Academic Publishers.
- Schertzer, C. & Schertzer, S. (2004). Student satisfaction and retention: A conceptual model. <u>Journal of Marketing for Higher Education</u>, 14(1), 79-91.
- Lundstrum, W. & **Schuster, C.** (2002). Public -- private partnerships in international trade: A lobbying effort from passive to aggressive in the U.S. <u>Journal of Public Policy</u>, 3.
- Schuster, C., Lundstrom, W.J. & White, D.S. (2001). An assessment of international marketing education. Special Issues, <u>Review of</u> <u>Business</u>.

- **Schuster, C**. & Harris, P. (2000). New insights into marketing. Cross-cultural and cross-national perspectives. <u>International Business</u> Press.
- **Schuster, C.** (2000). Relationship marketing: Variations in form and substance around the world. <u>International Journal of Customer Relationship Management.</u> 3(1), 39-56.
- **Tadepalli, R.** (2002). Assessing academic efficiency at a public university. Managerial and Decision Economics, 23, 385-397.
- **Tadepalli, R. &** Moreno, A. (2002). Measuring the efficiency of academic departments in a public university. <u>Managerial and Decision Economics</u>, 23, 385-397.

BOOKS

- **Hayes, T.,** Kotler, P. & Bloom, P. (2001). <u>Marketing Professional Services forward thinking strategies for boosting your image and your profits</u>. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice-Hall.
- Schuster, C. & Harris, P. (2000). <u>Newer Insights Into Marketing: Cross-Cultural and Cross-National Perspectives</u>. New York, NY: International Business Press.

BOOK CONTRIBUTIONS

- Prince, M. & **Manolis, C.** (2003). Personal income and beliefs affecting happiness. In J. Sirgy, D. Rahtz, and A.C. Samli Dordrecht (Eds.) Advances in Quality-of-Life Theory and Research, Vol. 20 of the Social Indicators Research Book Series,. Netherlands Kluwer Academic Publishers.
- Tadepalli, R., Bycio, P., Clark, T., Kloppenborg, T., Cunningham, M., Surdick, J., Cagle, J., Tesch, D., Opfer, W., Finch, M., Gallagher, J.M., Petrick, J., Sampat, R. & Shami M. (2001). Forty years of project management research: trends, interpretations, and prediction in The Frontiers of Project Management Research.

PRESENTATIONS AT ACADEMIC CONFERENCES

- Ahuja, R., Tadepalli, R. & Walker, M. (2003). Children as human subjects in marketing research: Parents' perceptions of researchers ethical responsibilities. Paper presented at the National Business and Economics Society Conference.
- **Ahuja, R.** (2002). <u>Initial findings in ethical decision making</u>. Paper presented at the National Business and Economics Society Conference, Wailea, HI.
- Ahuja, R. (2001). Marketing research on children: do ethical discussions belong in academic and professional reporting? Paper presented at the National Business and Economics Society meetings, San Juan, PR.
- Burns, D.J. & Neisner, L. (2004). <u>The contribution of emotion to customer satisfaction in a retail setting.</u> Paper presented at the American Collegiate Retailing Association, Orlando, FL.
- Burns, D.J., Data-on Conway, M. & Sigler, T., (2004). <u>Involving students in service-learning projects: Examples of specific programs.</u> Paper presented at the Lilly Conference on College Teaching, Oxford, OH.
- Burns, D. (2004). Potentially ethically troublesome practices in the retail food industry: Relationship between intentions and perceived frequency of occurrence among future retail personnel. Paper presented at the ACRA Conference, New York, NY.
- Burns, D. (2003). <u>Self-monitoring: Toward a better understanding of materialism.</u> Paper presented at the AMS/ACRA Retailing Conference, Columbus, OH.
- **Burns, D.**, Reid, J. & Anderson, C. (2003). <u>A comparison of the perceptions</u> and preferences of shoppers of suburban regional shopping malls by different income and education groups. Paper presented at the AMS/ACRA Retailing Conference, Columbus, OH.
- Burns, D. & Warren, H. (2003). Philosophy of life and marketing: What comes after postmodernism. Paper presented at the Association of Marketing Theory and Practice, Sandestin, FL.
- **Burns, D.** (2003). An examination of the accuracy of expected grades in the principles of marketing course. Paper presented by Association of Marketing Theory and Practice, Sandestin, FL.
- Reid, J., Anderson, C., **Burns, D.** & Toncar, (2003). Student evaluations of a volunteer community service as a service-learning project in marketing class. Paper presented at the Association of Marketing Theory and Practice, Sandestin, FL.

- Conway Dato-on, M. (2003). <u>ISBS in Russia and the United States: A promising measurement for consumer behavior?</u> Paper presented at the Academy of Marketing Science Conference, Washington, DC.
- Conway Dato-on, M. (2003). <u>Culture, cognitive style and context in consumer evaluations.</u> Paper presented at the Academy of Marketing Science, Perth, Australia.
- Conway Dato-on, M. (2003). <u>Pinoy Trading. Inc. and Sama-Sama</u>

 <u>Enterprises.</u> Paper presented at the North American Case Research Association, Tampa, FL.
- **Hayes, T.** (2004). <u>There is no marketing without market research.</u> Paper presented at the CASE Summer Institute in Communications and Marketing, Nashville, TN.
- **Hayes, T.** (2004). <u>Quality service: Evolving paradigms.</u> Paper presented at the CASE Summer Institute in Communications and Marketing, Nashville. TN.
- Hayes, T. (2004). <u>Branding your institution in the student marketplace.</u>

 Paper presented in the CASE Summer Institute in Communications and Marketing, Nashville, TN.
- **Hayes, T.** (2004). <u>The emergence of marketing.</u> Paper presented at the CASE Summer Institute in Communications and Marketing, Nashville, TN.
- Hayes, T. (2003). <u>Higher education marketing -- preeminent in the field.</u>

 Paper presented at the Symposium for Marketing High Education,
 Miami. FL.
- **Hayes, T.** (2003). <u>Understanding and developing service strategy.</u> Paper presented at the Services Marketing Seminar Series, Monash University, Melbourne, Australia.
- **Hayes, T.** (2001). <u>Marketing research for strategic planning</u>. Paper presented at the Universidad Argentina de la Empresa in Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- **Hayes, T.** (2001). <u>Marketing professional services: an evolving paradigm.</u>

 Paper presented at the Frontier in Services Conference, Bethesda, MD.
- Hayes, T. (2001). <u>Basic marketing in higher education</u>. Paper presented at the 12th Annual Symposium for the Marketing of Higher Education, Denver, CO.
- Hayes, T. & Walker, M. (2000). Shopping behavior and preference: a national study. Paper presented at the Frontiers in Services Marketing Conference, Nashville, TN.

- Hayes, T. & Tadepalli, R. (2000). <u>Ten do's and don'ts of marketing strategy</u>. Paper presented at the AMA Symposium for Marketing Higher Education, Baltimore, MD.
- **Hayes, T.** (2000). <u>Marketing research for strategic planning</u>. Paper presented at the Universidad Argentina de la Empresa, Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- Conway D. M., Manolis, C. & Behrens, D. (2004). <u>Ten thousand</u> <u>villages: The first year and beyond.</u> Paper presented at the Competitive Case Workshop, North American Case Research Association, Sedona, AZ.
- Schertzer, C. & Zimmerman, R. (2000). Executive MBA international experience trip: knowledge shifts from experiential learning. Paper presented at the Thunderbird-EMU 2000 Conference on Language, Communication & Global Management, Scottsdale, AZ.
- Schuster, C. & Harris, P. (2001). Globalization of business practices: fact or fiction? Paper presented at the American Marketing Association/Academy of Marketing Joint Conference, Cardiff, Wales.
- Schuster, C. & Lundstrom, W. (2001). Ohio survey report: international trade policy, issues and market potential. Paper presented at the AMA Winter Educator's Conference, Scottsdale, AZ.
- **Schuster, C.** (2000). <u>Cultural implications of doing business</u>. Paper presented at National Association of Credit Managers Midwest Annual Conference, Columbus, OH.
- **Tadepalli, R.** (2001). <u>Cross-cultural comparison of purchasing ethics</u>. Paper presented at the American Marketing Association International Marketing Conference, Buenos Aires.
- **Tadepalli, R., Hayes, T. &** Moreno, A. (2000). <u>Cross-cultural comparison of purchasing ethics: An empirical investigation using U.S. and Mexican samples</u>. Paper presented at the American Marketing Association International Educators Conference, Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- **Tadepalli, R.** (2000). <u>Ten do's and don'ts of marketing strategy</u>. Paper presented at the American Marketing Association Symposium, Baltimore, MD.

Trebbi, G., Hayes, T. & Walker, M. (2000). Evolution of internet shopping habits: A cross-cultural study of U.S. vs Latin American consumers. Paper presented at the Frontiers in Service Conference, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN.

PROCEEDINGS

- Ahuja, R. & Walker, M. (2002). Initial findings in ethical decision making.

 <u>Proceedings of the National Business and Economics Society</u>

 <u>Conference</u>, Wailea, HI.
- **Burns, D.J.** & Neisner, L. (2004). The contribution of emotion to customer satisfaction in a retail setting. Retailing research: A contemporary view. Proceedings of the American Collegiate Retailing Association, Cincinnati, OH.
- Hayes, T., Manolis, C. & Heath C. (2004). Can't we all get along?
 Uncovering the fundamental truths of services marketing.
 Proceedings of Frontiers in Services Conference. College Park, MD.
- Hayes, T. & Tadepalli, R., (2001). The do's and don'ts of position your strategy. Proceedings of the 12th Annual Symposium for the Marketing of Higher Education. Denver, CO.
- Kashyap, V., Brashear, T.G. & Manolis, C. (2004). Measurement of distribution justice: Assessing equity, equality and need. <u>Proceedings of the Society for Marketing Advances Conference</u>.
- Winsor, R.D., True, S.L. & **Manolis, C.** (2003). Current condom merchandising strategies and their implications. <u>Proceedings of the Allied Academic International Conference -- Academy of Marketing Studies.</u> 8(2), Las Vegas, NV
- Manolis, C., Lassar, W.M. & Nicholls, J.A.F. (2002). Cross-cultural shopping behavior on the internet: an exploratory comparison between Anglo and Hispanic customers. E. Bignem, V. Johar & S. Hassan [Eds.]
 Proceedings of the Multicultural Marketing Conference of the Academic of Marketing Science 4, Valencia, Spain: Academy of Marketing Science, 43.
- Manolis, C., Lassar, W.M. & Simon, S.J. (2002). Media perceptions for static versus transactive websites. M. Farhangmehr [Ed.], Marketing in a Changing World: Scope, Opportunities and Challenges. <u>Proceedings of the 31st European Marketing Academy Conference</u>, Braga, Portugal: EMAC, 76.

- **Schuster, C. (**2002). History and development of the global scorecard.

 <u>Proceedings of the Academy of Marketing Conference,</u> Nottingham,
- **Schuster, C. &** Griffith, D.A. (2002). Before measurement equivalence ensuring conceptual equivalence. <u>Proceedings of the Summer AMA Educators' conference</u>, San Diego, CA.
- Schuster, C. & Harris, P. (2001). Globalization of business practices: fact or fiction? <u>Proceedings of the American Marketing</u> <u>Association/Academy of Marketing Bi-Annual Joint Conference</u>, Cardiff, Wales.

OTHER

- Hayes, T. (1996-Present). Editor, <u>Journal of Marketing for Higher Education</u>.
- **Schuster, C. &** Vredeveld, G. (2000). Report on Phase I study of impact of federally-funded exchange programs. Presentation at the International Visitors Council, Cincinnati, OH.